
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Issued by Democratic Services •  Cheltenham Borough Council 

P.O. Box 12 • Municipal Offices • Promenade• Cheltenham • Glos GL50 1PP 
Tel: (01242) 774937 • Fax: (01242) 264360  •  Email: democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Website: www.cheltenham.gov.uk 
 

- 1 - 

 
Notice of a meeting of 

ECONOMY AND BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, 23 January 2012 

6.00 pm 
Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Malcolm Stennett (Chairman), Garth Barnes, Tim Cooper, 
Paul Massey (Deputy Chair), Paul McLain, Lloyd Surgenor, 
Pat Thornton, Andrew Wall, Peter Jeffries and Jon Walklett 

Other Members:   
The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 

meeting 
 

Agenda  
   
1. APOLOGIES  

   
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

   
3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

To approve the minutes of the last meeting of 28 November 
2011 

(Pages 1 - 8) 

   
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 

None 
 

   
5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

A. By Council - None 
B. By Cabinet - None 

 

   
6. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS  

   
7. ABSENCE MANAGEMENT 

A report of the Human Resources Operations Manager (20 
mins) 

(Pages 9 - 
16) 

   



 
 
   

 
 

- 2 - 

8. CORPORATE RISK REGISTER 
Report of the Director Resources (15 mins) 

(Pages 17 - 
34) 

   
9. GO PROGRAMME 

A report of the Cabinet Member Corporate Services 
supported by the Director People, Organisational 
Development and Change (20 mins) 

(Pages 35 - 
38) 

   
10. QUARTERLY BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2011/12 - 

POSITION AS AT NOVEMBER 2011 
Cabinet Report of the 13 December 2011 of the Cabinet 
Member Finance and Community Development (10 mins) 

(Pages 39 - 
54) 

   
11. GENERAL FUND AND HRA REVENUE AND CAPITAL - 

REVISED BUDGET 2011/12 AND INTERIM BUDGET 
PROPOSALS 2012/13 FOR CONSULTATION 
Cabinet reports of the 13 December of the Cabinet Member 
Finance and the Chief Finance Officer (45 mins)  

(Pages 55 - 
94) 

   
12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Date of next meeting : 5 March 2012 
(Pages 95 - 

98) 
   
 
 
 
 

Proper Officer Name 
Proper Officer Title 

 



 
 
 
 

 
 

- 3 - 

Public Information  
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure at the Municipal Offices 
 
(i) In the event of a fire you will hear a continuous alarm. 
 In the event of a bomb alert the alarm will sound in repeated short bursts. 
 
(ii) Members, officers and the public should leave the building promptly and in a 

quiet and orderly fashion using the nearest available escape routes and 
assemble on the Promenade footway by the War Memorial. 

 
Attendance at Meetings - Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
Meetings are open to the public and a limited amount of public seating is available. 
Copies of the agenda will also be available. You may be asked to leave the meeting if 
any “exempt” (confidential) business is considered. This will normally be shown on the 
agenda 
 
Inspection of Papers - Local Government  
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
We can also arrange for copies of individual decision records, reports or minutes to be 
supplied. If you wish to inspect minutes or reports (other than those which are exempt) 
relating to any item on this agenda, please contact Democratic Services. The 
background papers listed in a report may also be inspected. Please notify Democratic 
Services who will arrange with the report author for papers to be made available to 
you at a mutually convenient time. 
 
All meeting information is published on the Council’s Internet website at: 
www.cheltenham.gov.uk.  
 
If you have difficulty reading this agenda please let us know 
and we will do everything we can to meet your requirements.  
You can contact Democratic Services: 
Cheltenham Borough Council � P.O. Box 12 � Municipal Offices 
� Promenade � Cheltenham � GL50 1PP 

Tel: (01242 774937 � Fax: (01242) 264360 �  
Email: democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Website: www.cheltenham.gov.uk 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 
 

Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
Monday, 28th November, 2011 

6.00  - 7.40 pm 
 

Attendees 
Councillors: Garth Barnes, Tim Cooper, Paul Massey (Deputy Chair), 

Paul McLain, Malcolm Stennett (Chair), Lloyd Surgenor, 
Pat Thornton, Andrew Wall and Jon Walklett 

Co-optees:   
Also in attendance:   Councillor Steve Jordan and Councillor Colin Hay 
Apologies:  Councillor Peter Jeffries 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillor Jeffries. 
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None declared. 
 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting of 19 September 2011 were approved as a 
correct record.   
 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
None received.  
 
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
None. 
 
 

6. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
The Leader updated members on two issues as requested 
by the chair.  
 
Regarding the New Homes Bonus, he advised that there were no restrictions in 
terms of its usage and indeed other districts in Gloucestershire had included it 
in their base budget.  It was his understanding that after 2012/13, the New 
Homes Bonus will be included in the overall government settlement and 
therefore would not be easily identifiable.  The Cabinet had taken the view to 
spend the funding on minor environmental improvements and to give the town 
an economic boost by encouraging bids which would promote Cheltenham. 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 

Discussions were currently underway at county level regarding future 
infrastructure spending and whether authorities across Gloucestershire should 
be working together to jointly allocate available funding. 
 
The chair still had concerns that the decision to spend the New Homes Bonus in 
this way seemed to go against the government's original intention that the 
funding was to improve areas which had suffered from new building.  Therefore 
if funding had been allocated as a result of the North Place development for 
example, residents could be concerned if it was subsequently spent in a 
completely different area of the town. 
 
In response, the Leader confirmed that he was totally confident in their decision 
and that any challenge could be defended. There were no restrictions unlike 
section 106 agreements which were related to a specific development and site. 
The Director Resources confirmed this and said the exact wording from 
government would be included in the budget report. 
 
The Leader advised that Gloucestershire First, now operating as the Local 
Enterprise Partnership, was keen to maintain the relationships with the district 
councils. As the majority of their funding was now provided by the county 
council, GCC were currently carrying out a economic development review. He 
agreed to approach their chief executive, David Owen, to see whether he would 
be available to attend the committee in January or March 2012. Gloucestershire 
First had recently produced a performance report and the Leader agreed to 
circulate that to members.  
 
 

7. ENSURING BEST VALUE FROM MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the report. At the Economy 
and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting on the 
23 May 2011, Members had asked for a Value for Money Review on the use of 
mobile technology within the council. The review had resulted in; 
• confirming that the council’s contract for the supply and operation of its 

mobile communication devices remains competitive 
• identifying additional efficiency and financial savings 
• the revising of the Mobile Phone principles and protocol  

 
He highlighted that the appendix 2, Quarterly Scenario had been included in 
error in the papers for this meeting and should be disregarded.  
 
In the discussions that followed, there were concerns regarding the significant 
number of phones where there was zero usage. Members were advised that 
these were often for health and safety reasons or to enable emergency contact 
to be made but it was suggested that staff could use their own mobile phone in 
that situation. There was also a significant risk that without regular checks, the 
phone may not be charged or fully functional when it was required.  In 
response, officers advised that the current mobile phone policy excluded the 
option of use of personal phones but it was appropriate to revisit this and also 
include some type of regular assurance checks.  
 
Members were reassured that there was no automatic qualification for having a 
mobile phone or Blackberry and every request had to be justified in terms of 
business need. 

Page 2



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 

 
A member asked whether their own ICT requirements could be better satisfied 
through a Blackberry rather than a council laptop which was currently issued to 
members.  The Cabinet Member Corporate Services advised that ICT support 
for members was currently being reviewed and a seminar was being planned in 
the next two months to understand how members work and how their needs 
could best be satisfied 
 
Another member highlighted the large gap between rental usage and call 
charges which seemed to suggest that there were too many phones being 
allocated. There was also a challenge regarding whether a Pay as you Go tariff 
would be cheaper as the report seemed to suggest this would be more 
expensive.  
 
In response officers advised that the mobile phone protocol does not normally 
allow Pay as you Go but this would be reviewed. 
 
In response to further questions, officers advised that quite a number of phones 
had been withdrawn from officers as a result of this review and the review had 
recorded a small number of phones had been lost or damaged, although no 
Blackberries had been lost. 
 
Members were advised that phones were on a two-year contract so when a 
member of staff left and the contract was still running, a decision was taken on 
whether to pass on the phone to another member of staff or cancel the contract. 
Members suggested that given the significant number of phones, the council 
should be looking to adopt a more flexible contract where there was effectively 
a single contract for all the phones. In response, officers advised that the 
contract was due for review in the New Year and the council’s Procurement 
Officer would be working to negotiate the optimum contract to meet the  
council's needs. 
 
In response to a question, members were advised that the phones for 
Cheltenham Festivals and Cheltenham Borough Homes referred to in 
paragraph 3 .11 of the report were administered by the council.  A member 
expressed concern that if the phones were lost and key data was put at risk, the 
council could be legally responsible. Officers agreed to review this. 
 
The Director Resources was keen to point out to members that he had a 
Blackberry and the benefits of having one. Although he did not make a huge 
amount of calls, it enabled him to manage his e-mails, his diary and be in 
contact outside office hours. In that respect it was an invaluable tool and he 
received no reimbursement from the council for his time spent using it which 
was frequently in the evenings, early mornings and at weekends. In the new 
commissioning structure it was essential that senior managers across the 
organisation could keep in touch and manage workloads effectively. 
 
The chair concluded that it had been a very worthwhile exercise and he hoped 
that the information presented  satisfied both the committee and members of 
the public who had challenged the usage of mobile communications. 
 
Resolved that a further report be brought back to members in six months 
time to include consideration being given to staff using their own 

Page 3



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 

personal phones, figures on turnover of phones, multi-phone contracts 
and updates on all the issues that had been raised during this meeting. 
    
 

8. QUARTER 2 PERFORMANCE REPORT 
The Strategy and Engagement Manager introduced his report which set out the 
corporate performance of the organisation at the end of the second quarter 
2011-12. Members were invited to make any comments and observations in 
order that Cabinet can agree the report at its meeting on 6 December 2011.  
 
The Leader emphasised that the report represented the position as at the end 
of September 2011.  He was pleased to report that the budget gap for 2011/12 
reported under the amber milestones, had now been closed. There was also a 
national trend of rising unemployment which was also apparent in Cheltenham 
although exact figures were not available. 
 
In response to questions from members, officers gave the following responses: 
• Regarding the 95% appraisal return, there were now only three people 

where appraisals were outstanding and in each case there were good 
reasons why they had not been done. 

• Regarding the proportion of planning decisions upheld on appeal, 
officers advised that a one-off issue at a particular site had skewed the 
figures. 

• The technical problems at the Tourist Information Centre had been due 
to the website and the loss of the skill and expertise of a key member of 
staff. The content management system had been reviewed and the 
staffing issues were being addressed. 

• A member questioned how many garden waste bins had been sold as a 
result of the promotional campaign referred to on page 20 of the report 
and hence had it been a good use of the additional spend.  The Leader 
advised that the costs of the campaign had been covered in the existing 
marketing budget and so it was not an additional spend. He agreed to 
provide the figures requested to members 

• Regarding the traffic modelling referred to under the amber milestones, 
the Leader advised that the county council were working on a revised 
bid which could be submitted to government and this bid would cover 
Boots Corner as well as sites in Gloucester. 

• Regarding the problems with user assessment testing at the Forest for 
the GO project, the strategic director advised that user testing had 
raised a number of errors which had been investigated and the system 
was now due to go live at the Forest next week. 

 
The chair thanked members for their input.  
 
Resolved to note the report and request further information on the take-up 
of green waste bins following the promotional campaign be circulated to 
members. 
. 
 

9. COMMISSIONING PROGRAMME UPDATE 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the update report on 
Strategic Commissioning which had been requested by the committee. 

Page 4



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 

Members were reminded that Council had agreed the ambition of leading the 
community by taking a commissioning approach by April 2012. This would be 
driven by the needs of people and place, in order to improve wellbeing, the 
economy and the environment, and use resources efficiently and effectively. 
During the last six months, the council had made great progress in turning its 
ambition into reality which was set out in the report.  
In his introduction, he referred to paragraph 3.3.1 and the work of the cross 
party member group which had now been disbanded. Of their original 
objectives, the scrutiny review was now taking forward the definitions of the 
scrutiny process for a commissioned service. The other important question was 
how the decision was made on which area should be next for the 
commissioning approach. As this decision had to be taken in the context of the 
corporate plan and available resources, he had asked the Group Leaders to 
consider this with advice from the Director Commissioning and the Chief 
Executive. He did not believe a formula approach could be adopted and the 
decision must be made on what was right for the situation which applied at that 
time. 
The chair suggested that future reports should give details of comparative costs 
of a service before and after commissioning, success measures and whether 
the council had made any profit on services they had taken on. 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services was keen to emphasise that the 
council was a non profit-making organisation and although finance was a very 
important factor, the outcomes being delivered from the commissioned service 
were equally important success measures. Resilience was also a key factor in 
ensuring that the provision of the service was sustainable. 
Councillor Cooper was concerned that the cross-party member working group 
had been disbanded. He felt strongly that there should be member involvement 
in the commissioning programme at a strategic and planning level.  There did 
not appear to be a plan and although he had requested this, it had not been 
provided to him. He questioned the difference between a departmental review 
and a commissioning exercise as the review of built environment seemed to be 
the former and there had been no changes as a result.  
In response the Cabinet Member Corporate Services said that the way in which 
the council now does business follows a commissioning approach. This was 
being rolled out across the authority and there would be an ongoing learning 
process. As he had already indicated the Group Leaders would be responsible 
for agreeing the high level strategic plan for future commissioning.  
The Director Commissioning said that in her experience the review of Built 
Environment had been very different to any review she had previously been 
involved in. It had started by defining outcomes and had consulted with 
stakeholders including a full day session with them. The review had concluded 
that in-house provision was best at this time but this would be retested in 2013. 
A service specification was currently being written for Built Environment to 
specify the outcomes that should be delivered from the service.  This was a 
completely different approach and would be implemented on 1 April 2012 once 
agreed by the member working group. Traditionally such reviews had started 
with the mindset that the council was the best option for providing the service. In 
the commissioning process there was no such assumption. 
Councillor Wall questioned how successful the programme had actually been. 
He was concerned that there was no strategic plan and if a key benefit of the 

Page 5



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 

commissioning programme was to develop the marketplace, as a member he 
couldn't see what the council was doing to achieve that. The programme 
highlight report circulated with the papers  indicated an amber status for 
developing knowledge and skills for members and employees and he found that 
a  concern. The programme also needed to define its critical success factors.   
Councillor McLain questioned why the built environment review had been 
started given the full knowledge that the government plans for legislation on 
planning fees were still uncertain. He also suggested that the Local Authority 
Company was joint working and not commissioning. He was concerned about 
the reduction in the scope of the future work on the Leisure and Culture review. 
It appeared to be concentrating on areas such as catering at the Town Hall 
whereas the obvious target for the commissioning approach was in the 
provision of leisure services. He was happy to support the commissioning 
programme but felt it was important to focus on the right things. 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services acknowledged that commissioning 
had been a learning process and both the built environment and the leisure and 
culture review had been heavy on resources and time.  Therefore it was 
important that learning points from these were incorporated into future plans. 
The built environment review had been necessary because of the changes 
coming through and had been carried out in a commissioning way. The council 
was already reaping the benefits of the efficiency savings that had been made 
as a result of the systems thinking exercise. The members’ skills audit was 
really important and he encouraged members to complete it if they had not 
done so already.  Quite a lot of work had been done already in developing the 
marketplace particularly in working with the third sector. Following the systems 
thinking exercise, it does become more apparent which delivery options might 
be suitable and therefore some soft market testing could be done at this stage. 
There would then be a decision point regarding which options would be 
explored in more detail. 
In response to a challenge that this decision point should be more transparent, 
he reminded members that all commissioning projects were supported by a 
member working group where any member could challenge the outcomes or 
delivery options to be pursue. In addition overview and scrutiny committees 
could ask any commissioning project to come to a meeting and provide 
members with an opportunity to ask questions and challenge. 
Councillor Massey welcomed the report as the first time members had been 
able to see such details on progress.  He was pleased to see the diversity of 
options being looked at and encouraged by the range of delivery mechanisms.  
He welcomed a report in six months time to highlight further progress. 
The chair commented on the lack of reference in the report to staff morale and 
requested that this be included in a future report. The report should set out the 
resource costs of carrying out the commissioning exercise and the impact on 
staff once implemented.  
Resolved that a further report be brought back to the committee in six 
months time and members advise the Democratic Services Manager on 
any specific information they require to be in the report.  
 
 

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Page 6



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 23 January 2012. 

Councillor Cooper introduced his scrutiny registration form which had been 
circulated with the agenda which suggested that the management of the Pittville 
Bridge project was a suitable topic for scrutiny.  In his opinion it had not been 
well managed and he had concerns that future small projects could go down the 
same path if lessons were not learnt.  
 
Members noted the officer advice that a post implementation review would be 
carried out and the results of this would then be communicated to this 
committee. They would then be in a position to assess whether they needed to 
carry out a review of project management for such projects and how any 
lessons should be communicated. 
 
Councillor Massey referred to the suggestion listed on the agenda that the 
committee might scrutinise the economic results of the decision to replace the 
over bridge at J10 of the M5 at Piffs Elm. He considered this would only be of 
value if the Highways Agency were willing to attend and requested officers 
investigate this. 
 
The future workplan was noted and the date of the next meeting was Monday 
23 January 2012 at 6 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Chairman 

 

Page 7



Page 8
This page is intentionally left blank



E&BI Overview & Scrutiny, 23 January 2012  Absence Management.  
 Page 1 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Economy and Business Improvement Overview & 

Scrutiny - 23 January 2012 
Absence Management 

This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny?  
1.1 To provide an update to members on Cheltenham Borough Council’s approach to 

managing and monitoring sickness absence  
 

2. Summary of the Issue 
2.1 Cheltenham Borough Council is committed to delivering effectively and efficiently all 

its services.  Quality customer service can only be achieved through committed 
employees who form its most valuable resource.  High attendance levels are 
therefore vital in enabling the Council to meet its objectives.  It is extremely important 
that employee attendance is managed properly, as poor levels of attendance can 
lead to loss of service delivery, reduced effectiveness, increased costs and increased 
pressures on colleagues to cover workloads. The Human Resources Advisors and 
the Corporate Health and Safety Advisors are working with line managers on a 
number of work streams to improve the health and wellbeing of employees and 
improve attendance rates. Appendix A outlines the work streams and the progress to 
date. 

3. Summary of evidence/information 
3.1 The Council has a corporate target to reduce sickness absence to 7.5 days per full 

time equivalent employee (FTE) for the financial year 2011/2012.  An agreed 
quarterly reporting schedule is in place to collect results by divisions. An annual 
corporate total is also reported against this target. The table below details the total 
number of days lost for Cheltenham Borough Council in the first two quarters of this 
year and the comparable quarters from 2010-11.  

CBC Jun-11 Sep11 
Half Year 2011-12 

Total  

FTE Employees 523 514  

FTE Days Lost 960. 921 1881 
Average Days Lost per 
Employee 

1.83  
(2.11 same quarter in 2010) 

1.79  
(2.48 sames quarter in 2010) 

3.62  
(4.59 half year 2010)  

  
Please note quarter 3 (Dec 2011) data will be available at the end of January 2012. 

Agenda Item 7
Page 9



E&BI Overview & Scrutiny, 23 January 2012  Absence Management.  
 Page 2 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

  

3.2 The target for 2010/2011 was 8 days. The Operations Division reported an average of 
15.68 days per employee. The table below details the total number of days lost for 
the Operations Division in the first two quarters of this year and the comparable 
quarters from 2010-11.  

 

3.3 Analysis of the 2010/11 sickness absence in the Operations Division showed a 
number of employees on long term absence.  The employees were predominantly in 
the Waste and Recycling (W&R) and Cleansing teams.  

 
3.4 Within the W&R team, four employees accounted for nearly 750 out of 1300 days lost 

due to sickness during the period 2010-11. Of the four, two employees are no longer 
employed, one has returned to work following an operation on a pre-existing back 
condition and one has returned to work following treatment for cancer and is now in 
remission.  

3.5 Within the Cleansing team, five employees accounted for nearly 430 out of 625 days 
lost due to sickness during the period 2010-11. Of the five, three are no longer 
employed and the other two have seen their attendance improve as a result of their 
absence level being managed through the Council’s Sickness Absence policy and 
procedure. 

3.6 These 9 employees had a significant impact on the overall absence statistics for 
Operations Division.  

3.7 A request by South West Councils for information on ill health for in-house Waste & 
Recycling only elicited information from one other council (Weymouth & Portland 
Borough Council) whose rate was 21.8 days per employee.  

3.8 In comparison to other LA’s across the Country, a study being undertaken by the 
Health & Safety Laboratory shows that of the 19 participants, Cheltenham is 
approximately mid position. – see diagram below. 

3.9 The first set of data from the study highlights the percentage of employees who have 
taken at least one absence on the year.  

3.10 The second set highlights the percentage of employees who are absent at any one 
time. 

3.11 The third set highlights the average number of occasions an employee is absent per 
year. 
 
 
 
 
 

Operations Division Jun 11 Sep 11 
Half Year 2011-12 

Total  
Average Days Lost per 

Employee 
0,80 

(4.10 same quarter in 2010) 
0.84 

(3.82 same quarter in 2010) 
1.64  

(7.92 half year  in 2010) 

Page 10



E&BI Overview & Scrutiny, 23 January 2012  Absence Management.  
 Page 3 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

 
HSL Results for 2010/11 

CBC 
BENCHMARKING

Comparison of your sickness absence statistics (highlighted in red) to other participators in the survey (highlighted in black)

0.9

1

1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00 7.00 8.00 9.00 10.00
% absence rate for year

0.9

1

0.00 0.50 1.00 1.50 2.00 2.50 3.00 3.50 4.00 4.50 5.00
Average no of absences per worker for year

0.9

1

30.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00 90.00 100.00
% of workers taking at least one absence in year

 
 

4. Conclusions 
 
5.1 It is inevitable that employees do become ill and need to be absent from work. 

However, the Council rightly aims to have a high level of attendance and to deal with 
sickness absence fairly, consistently, and appropriately. With significant change and 
tough public spending cuts expected over the coming years, there is little room for 
complacency on this issue. 

 
Background Papers  
Contact Officer Julie Mccarthy, HR Operations Manager, 01242 

264355, julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Accountability Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor 

Colin Hay  
Scrutiny Function EBI O&S. 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12
This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

A 

Re
f 

 
W
ork

 St
rea

m 
Up

da
te 

Le
ad

 O
ffic

ers
 

Ta
rg

et 
Co

mp
let

ion
 

Da
te 

1. 
Of
fer

 Fl
u v

ac
cin

es
 to

 al
l c
ou

nc
il e

mp
loy

ee
s p

rio
r to

 th
e 

sta
rt o

f th
e ‘
Flu

 se
as
on

’. 
 

o
 
Flu

 Va
cc
ine

s w
ere

 of
fer

ed
 to

 al
l e
mp

loy
ee

s i
n 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11
.  

o
 
20

0 v
ac
cin

ati
on

s w
ere

 pu
rch

as
ed

 to
 co

ve
r th

e 
clin

ics
 ru

n o
ve
r 2

 da
ys
 

. 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

He
alt
h &

 
Sa

fet
y 

Ad
vis

ors
 

No
ve
mb

er 
20

11
  - 

Co
mp

let
e 

2 
Re

fre
sh
 of

 th
e c

urr
en

t A
bs
en

ce
 Po

licy
 an

d P
roc

ed
ure

 
to 

inc
lud

e a
 re

du
cti
on

 in
 th
e c

urr
en

t tr
igg

er 
po

int
s. 
 

 

o
 
W
ork

 to
 re

fre
sh
 th

e c
urr

en
t A

bs
en

ce
 Po

licy
 ha

s 
be

en
 re

-sc
he

du
led

 to
 ta
ke
 pl
ac
e l
ate

r th
is 
ye
ar 

fol
low

ing
 th

e i
mp

lem
en
tat

ion
 of

 th
e G

O 
sh
are

d 
se
rvi
ce
. 

 

HR
 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Ju
ne

 20
12
 

3 
HR

 Ad
vis

ors
 to

 w
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 D
ire

cto
rs 

to 
en

su
re 

tha
t m

an
ag

ers
 ha

ve
 th

e s
kill

s a
nd

 in
for

ma
tio
n t

o 
ma

na
ge

 ab
se
nc
e i
n t

he
ir s

erv
ice

. 
o
 
1-2

-1 
me

eti
ng

s w
ith
 D
ire

cto
rs 

tak
e p

lac
e o

n a
 

mo
nth

ly 
ba

sis
. 

o
 
Re

gu
lar

 m
on
thl
y a

bs
en

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t in
for

ma
tio
n 

is 
sh
are

d w
ith
 Li
ne

 M
an

ag
ers

.  
o
 
Co

ac
hin

g a
nd
 su

pp
ort

 gi
ve
n t

o a
ll n

ew
ly 
ap

po
int
ed

 
ma

na
ge

rs 
on

 ho
w 
to 

de
al 
wit

h a
bs
en

ce
 

ma
na
ge

me
nt.
. 

o
 
HR

 Ad
vis

ors
 w
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 L&

D 
an

d c
orp

ora
te 

He
alt
h a

nd
 Sa

fet
y c

oll
ea

gu
es
 on

 is
su
es
 ar

isin
g 

fro
m 

ab
se
nc
e m

an
ag

em
en

t c
as
e w

ork
.  

 

Hu
ma

n 
Re

so
urc

es
 

Ad
vis

ors
 

On
go

ing
  

4 
W
ork

 w
ith
 IM

AS
S t

o e
sta

bli
sh
 a 

‘fit
 fo

r ta
sk
’ te

st 
to 

be
 

us
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f re

cru
itm

en
t a

nd
 re

vie
w 
on

go
ing

 
su
pp

ort
 fo

r e
mp

loy
ee

s e
mp

loy
ed

 to
 un

de
rta

ke
 m
an

ua
l 

wo
rk.

 
 

o
 
An

 in
itia

l m
ee

tin
g h

as
 ta
ke
n p

lac
e w

ith
 IM

AS
S w

ith
 

a v
iew

 to
 es

tab
lish

ing
 a 
fit 
for

 ta
sk
 te

st.
  

o
 
All
 em

plo
ye
es
 w
ith
in 
the

 w
as
te 

an
d r

ec
yc
lin
g 

tea
ms

 ha
ve
 re

ce
ive

d r
efr

es
he

r tr
ain

ing
 on

 th
eir
 

ac
tiv
itie

s w
hic

h h
as
 in
clu

de
d m

an
ua

l h
an

dli
ng

.  
o
 
Th

e c
ha

ng
e t

o g
ree

n w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
 fro

m 
ba
gs
 to

 
bin

s w
ill a

lso
 he

lp 
red

uc
e a

ny
 lo
ng

 te
rm

 m
us
cu
lo-

sk
ele

tal
 im

pa
cts

 on
 em

plo
ye
es
. 

  

Co
rpo

rat
e 

He
alt
h &

 
Sa

fet
y 

Ad
vis

ors
 

Ma
rch

 20
12

 Page 13



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

A 

Re
f 

 
W
ork

 St
rea

m 
Up

da
te 

Le
ad

 O
ffic

ers
 

Ta
rg

et 
Co

mp
let

ion
 

Da
te 

5 
He

alt
h &

 Sa
fet

y A
dv
iso

rs 
to 

wo
rk 

clo
se
ly 
wit

h D
ire

cto
rs 

to 
co
mp

let
e a

 st
res

s a
ud

it w
ith
 th

eir
 te

am
s. 
On

 
co
mp

let
ion

, w
ork

 w
ith
 H
R 
& L

&O
D 
co
lle
ag

ue
s t
o p

ut 
in 

pla
ce
 in
ter

ve
nti
on

s t
o h

elp
 re

du
ce
 id
en

tifi
ed

 le
ve
ls 
of 

str
es
s w

ith
in 
ea

ch
 di
vis

ion
.   

 

o
 
Th

e C
orp

ora
te 

He
alt
h &

 Sa
fet

y A
dv
iso

rs 
ha

ve
 

co
mp

let
ed
 6 

tea
m 

su
rve

ys
 an

d a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ind

ivid
ua

l a
ss
es
sm

en
ts.
 

o
 
Co

rpo
rat

e H
ea

lth
 & 

Sa
fet

y a
re 

co
nti
nu

ing
 to

 w
ork

 
wit

h s
erv

ice
s t
o c

om
ple

te 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng

 su
rve

ys
. 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

He
alt
h &

 
Sa

fet
y 

Ad
vis

ors
 

Au
gu

st 
20

12
 

6 
He

alt
h &

 Sa
fet

y A
dv
iso

rs 
wit

h t
he

 su
pp

ort
 of

 H
R 
& 

L&
OD

 Ad
vis

ors
 to

 de
sig

n a
nd

 im
ple

me
nt 

a p
rog

ram
me

 
of 

bit
e s

ize
 tra

ini
ng

 pr
og

ram
me

s a
nd
/or

 in
for

ma
tio
n 

an
d g

uid
an

ce
 do

cu
me

nts
 to

 su
pp

ort
 a 

ran
ge

 of
 he

alt
h 

an
d w

ell
 be

ing
 to

pic
s 

 

o
 
Th

e C
orp

ora
te 

He
alt
h a

nd
 Sa

fet
y A

dv
iso

rs 
me

t 
wit

h c
oll
ea

gu
es
 fro

m 
Ba

th 
& N

ort
h E

as
t S

om
ers

et 
Co

un
cil 

(B
&N

ES
) to

 fin
d o

ut 
ab

ou
t a

n i
nit
iat
ive

 th
ey
 

ha
d i
mp

lem
en
ted

 to
 im

pro
ve
 th

e h
ea

lth
 an

d 
W
ell
be

ing
 of

 th
eir

 W
as
te 
an

d R
ec
yc
lin
g 

em
plo

ye
es
. A

 H
ea

lth
 at

 W
ork

 su
rve

y u
nd

ert
ak
en
 

by
 em

plo
ye
es
 at

 th
e s

tar
t o

f th
e i
nit
iat
ive

 ca
ptu

red
 

em
plo

ye
e e

xp
res

sio
ns
 of

 in
ter

es
t a

bo
ut 
he

alt
h a

nd
 

we
llb
ein

g i
de

as
. A

 pr
og
ram

me
 of

 in
for

ma
tio
n 

se
ss
ion

 w
as
 th

en
 pu

t to
ge

the
r fo

r th
em

. T
he
 

pro
gra

mm
e, 

aim
ed

 at
 lo
ng
 te

rm
 he

alt
h a

nd
 

we
llb
ein

g, 
inc

lud
ed

 su
ch
 th

ing
s a

s s
mo

kin
g 

ce
ss
ati
on

, h
ea

lth
y e

ati
ng
, li
fes

tyl
e c

he
ck
s a

nd
 

sp
ort

ing
 ac

tiv
ity
.  

 o
 
Dis

cu
ss
ion

s h
av
e t

ak
en

 pl
ac
e w

ith
 th

e T
Us

 at
 C
BC

 
ab

ou
t a

 si
mi
lar

 in
itia

tiv
e. 

 TU
’s 
ha

ve
 gi
ve
n t

he
ir 

co
mm

itm
en
t to

 w
ork

 w
ith
 us

 to
 un

de
rta

ke
 th

e 
He

alt
h a

t W
ork

 su
rve

y w
ith
 W

&R
 em

plo
ye
es
 an

d 
de

ve
lop

 a 
sim

ila
r p

rog
ram

me
 ba

se
d u

po
n t

he
 

su
rve

y r
es
ult
s. 
Th

e s
urv

ey
 w
ill b

e c
arr

ied
 ou

t in
 

Ja
nu

ary
-Fe

bru
ary

 20
12
 w
ith
 th

e p
rog

ram
me

 be
ing

 
de

ve
lop

ed
 ba

se
d u

po
n t

he
 re

su
lts
 of

 th
is.
   

o
 
Th

e C
orp

ora
te 

He
alt
h a

nd
 Sa

fet
y A

dv
iso

rs 
lin
k i
n 

to 
Na

tio
na

l H
ea

lth
 an

d W
ell
be

ing
 C
am

pa
ign

s 
reg

ula
rly
 pu

bli
cis

e r
ele

va
nt 

inf
orm

ati
on

 ab
ou
t th

e 
ini
tia
tiv
es
 on

 th
e i
ntr

an
et 
(no

tic
e b

oa
rds

 fo
r th

os
e 

em
plo

ye
es
 w
ho

 do
 no

t h
av
e a

cc
es
s t
o t
he

 in
tra

ne
t) 

to 
inc

rea
se
 em

plo
ye
es
’ a
wa

ren
es
s 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

He
alt
h &

 
Sa

fet
y 

Ad
vis

ors
 

On
go

ing
 

Page 14



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

A 

Re
f 

 
W
ork

 St
rea

m 
Up

da
te 

Le
ad

 O
ffic

ers
 

Ta
rg

et 
Co

mp
let

ion
 

Da
te 

7 
W
ork

 w
ith
 co

lle
ag

ue
s f
rom

 le
isu

re@
 an

d I
MA

SS
 to

 
ex
ten

d t
he

 C
he

lte
nh

am
 Bo

rou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il G

P r
efe

rra
l 

sc
he

me
 to

 em
plo

ye
es
.  

 

o
 
A m

ee
tin
g w

ith
 IM

AS
S h

as
 ta

ke
n p

lac
e. 

o
 
6 e

mp
loy

ee
s a

re 
cu
rre

ntl
y a

tte
nd

ing
 se

ss
ion

s o
r 

ha
ve
 co

mp
let
ed

 th
e p

rog
ram

me
 w
ith
 le
isu

re@
 vi
a 

the
 G
P r

efe
rra

l s
ch
em

e. 
  

Hu
ma

n 
Re

so
urc

es
 

Ad
vis

ors
 

Ma
rch

 20
12

 

8 
Be

nc
h m

ark
 cu

rre
nt 

lev
els

 of
 ab

se
nc
e a

ga
ins

t 
ne

igh
bo

uri
ng

 C
ou

nc
ils.

 
 

o
 
Co

mp
ete

d M
ay
 20

11
 - s

ee
 ta

ble
 be

low
. 

o
 
Aim

 to
 re

vis
it M

ay
 20

12
.  

HR
 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

Ma
na

ge
r 

Ma
y 2

01
2  

 20
10

 - 
20

11
  A

BS
EN

CE
 L

EV
EL

S 
AC

RO
SS

 T
HE

 C
O

UN
TY

 
 

  
20

10
 - 2

01
1  

Ab
se

nc
e L

ev
el 

pe
r F

TE
 

20
10

 - 2
01

1  
De

po
t S

erv
ice

s A
bs

en
ce

 Le
ve

l P
er 

FT
E 

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il 

9.4
5 

15
.68

 
Fo

res
t o

f D
ea

n D
ist

ric
t C

ou
nc

il 
5.6

4 
  

Co
tsw

old
 D

ist
ric

t C
ou

nc
il 

5.4
7 

  
Ch

elt
en

ha
m 

Bo
ro

ug
h H

om
es

 
8.8

5 
  

Te
wk

es
bu

ry 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il 

8.2
2 

14
.47

 
Gl

ou
ce

ste
r C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
8.4

 
  

St
ro

ud
 D

ist
ric

t C
ou

nc
il 

11
.69

 
  

Gl
ou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 C
ou

nty
 C

ou
nc

il 
8.0

9 (
ex
 sc

ho
ols

) 
  

 

Page 15



Page 16
This page is intentionally left blank



 

   
$gqx0f2od.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee – 23 January 2012 
Corporate Risk Register 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Mark Sheldon, Director Resources 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement  

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision  No 
Executive summary The corporate risk register is “owned” by the senior leadership team as it is 

a management tool that helps managers run their business effectively, but 
members also need to be aware of the risks that may impact on the 
council and the decisions it makes. The risks within the attached register 
are continually updated by the senior leadership team. The attached 
version is as of the 10th January 2012. 

Recommendations 1.1.1 The committee are asked to consider the register and identify any 
further corporate risks which they feel should be brought to the 
Cabinet’s attention at their meeting on the 7th February 2012.. 

1.1.2 The committee are asked to consider whether the mitigating actions 
to manage the identified risks are appropriate and if there are other 
actions which they would like to suggest 

1.1.3 At your meeting on the 28th November a Member of E&BI 
suggested that officers consider if it was possible to report how 
many risks had been accepted. In response to this, Members are 
asked to consider a new approach being proposed by officers to 
record, score, monitor and report Corporate Risks.  

 
Financial implications There are a number of risks in the corporate risk register which, if not 

managed have the potential to expose the council to financial costs which 
are not provided for within existing budgets. The mitigating actions seek to 
control the risk of expose to these costs. 
 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon 
E-mail:      mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264123 

Legal implications The effective engagement of members in the management of corporate 
risk contributes to sound corporate governance and probity in corporate 
decision making. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
E-mail: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 
Tel no:  01684 272012 

Agenda Item 8
Page 17



 

   
$gqx0f2od.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are a number of risks in the corporate risk register that have HR 
implications (e.g. capacity, skills for commissioning, health and safety) 
however these are addressed through the mitigating actions.  
 
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield  
E-mail:  amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264186 

Key risks If the council does not manage its risks appropriately then this can lead to 
ill-informed decisions.   

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Effective identification and management of risk helps the council make 
informed decisions and manage its corporate plan priorities.  . 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

There are no specific environmental or climate change implications arising 
from the report, but the council is keen to ensure that the risks of climate 
change and ability to mitigate and adapt are built into service plans and 
risk registers. 

 
2. Background 

2.1 Effective risk management is a key component of good governance arrangements and the 
senior leadership team review the register on a monthly basis.  They consider where mitigating 
actions may not be progressing as planned or may not have achieved the desired outcomes or 
what further action needs to be taken.  They also consider any new risks and identify the 
mitigating actions which need to be taken to manage the impact and likelihood of that risk. 

2.2 Each division record and manage their divisional risks and those that score 16 or over are 
brought to the senior leadership team where they are considered for escalation to the corporate 
register.  

2.3 The dashboard and the register (appendix 1 and 2) highlight that there are currently 30 active 
risks on the register, 1 with a low score, 24 with a medium score and 5 with a high score. The 
dashboard goes on to highlight the number of risks within those categories that are either on 
target to meet, may not meet or will not meet their specific deadline for reducing or removing 
risks. 

2.4 Risks that are closed or transferred by SLT are listed at the end of the register in a greyed out 
format. There have been 15 risks closed since the last report to E&BI in March. 

2.5 All of these risks are continually monitored by the risk owners and collectively managed by SLT 
on monthly basis. 

3.  Exceptions 
3.1 This section of the report provides information on new risks and those that are scored at 

medium or high which may or will not meet their deadlines i.e. those that are highlighted within 
the register as Amber or Red, the reasons for this and what is being done to mitigate the risk. 

Page 18



 

   
$gqx0f2od.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

3.2 Table 1:  New risks since the last report 
Risk 
number 

Risk 

CR63 If we fail to agree a county wide approach to implementing the Supporting People strategy 
then it would result in an inability to effectively manage the budget which would result in 
reduction of services and/or failure to provide appropriate and integrated housing related 
support services. This in turn would impact disproportionately on the most vulnerable 
members of our community and may increase demand on homelessness budget. 

CR64 If the proposed transaction between CBC and preferred bidder fails to occur as a result of 
market instability, inability to deliver price & quality of outputs agreed or failure to secure 
planning consent then CBC will be forced to abandon existing process and begin again. 

CR65 If there is further / ongoing strike action following recent ballot of TU members (in protest 
against planned pension changes), service delivery - particularly impacting statutory 
services - is likely to be disrupted.  

CR66 If members, senior managers, managers, supervisors, and employees are not fully aware of 
their obligations and responsibilities for Data Protection particularly in relation to the 
permitted and lawful disclose of of private and confidential information, then the council 
could face financial penalties and reputation risks. 

CR67 If GCC will give notice shortly to terminate the existing agency agreement relating to the 
management of the on-street car parking management and enforcement function in March 
2013 then CBC may be unable to offer or negotiate acceptable terms for the renewal of the 
agreement from that date, This will in turn lead to significant HR and financial implications 
which will need to be managed. 

CR68 If the Local Authority Company (for environmental service) is not fully operational on the 1st 
April 2012 it could impact upon service delivery 

 

Table 2: There have been 28 Corporate Risks closed by SLT between the 01/01/2011 and the 3rd 
January 2012.  The following risks that have been either closed or transferred since the 
last report to E&BI; 

CR65 If there is further / ongoing strike action following recent ballot of TU members (in protest 
against planned pension changes), service delivery - particularly impacting statutory 
services - is likely to be disrupted.  

CR62 If there is national strike action as a result of the proposed ballot of members as announced 
at the TUC conference (in protest against planned pension changes), service delivery - 
particularly impacting statutory services - is likely to be disrupted on Weds 30th November 
2011 (the day announced for planned strike action, subject to ballot outcome). 

CR64 If there are challenges to the CBC decision making process as a result of the OJEU 
procurement process, cabinet decision making process or Government call-in then CBC will 
not be in a position to conclude the transaction. 

CR17 If members, senior managers and employees do not recognise their obligations and 
responsibilities for information management including data quality and information security 
then it could result in ill informed decisions, unreliable outcomes, ineffective use of 
resources and loss of assets, leading to a reduced public reputation and a lack of  

Page 19



 

   
$gqx0f2od.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

confidence from regulators 

CR48 If key employees are suddenly unavailable then service delivery will be severely 
compromised. 

CR56 Due to financial constraints the GO Programme does not have a separate business change 
manager role, and if the necessary change both within the retained organisation and inside 
the shared service does not take place to the required level, savings may be compromised.  
This was logged as a risk in August 2010, however on 20th April 2011 the  GO Programme 
Board took a decision to increase the risk rating.  

CR57 If the North Place & Portland Street process is compromised by misunderstanding of the 
proposal or legal framework (OJEU) within which proposal has been developed then 
Councillors will not lend their support to the scheme. 

 
Table 3:  Risks that may or will not meet their original deadline for mitigating the risk 
Risk 
number 

Risk Risk 
score 

CR34 b If the council does not have robust testing of its business continuity plans then 
there is a risk that they may not be effective  

12 

CR12 If members, senior managers, managers, supervisors, and employees are not 
aware of their obligations and responsibilities for health and safety (in relation to 
the public, customers, employees) and ensure that the necessary H&S 
arrangements are in place and adhered to, then the council could face 
prosecution (and/or personal injury claims) which would carry associated 
capacity, financial, and reputation risks. 

12 

CR20 If knowledge and skills about commissioning are not developed within the 
organization, there is a risk that services will not be commissioned or delivered 
in the right way which may impact on flexibility and/or costs.  

9 

 
4. Reasons for recommendations 
4.1 The committee need to be satisfied that the council is taking appropriate action to mitigate its risks 

and reduce either the likelihood or impact of such risks on the council’s ability to deliver on its 
outcomes and objectives. 

5. Alternative options considered 
5.1 No alternative options have been considered.  It was agreed by both the Cabinet and E&BI those 

corporate risks should be reported quarterly for consideration by members. 

6. Consultation and feedback 
6.1 No consultation has been undertaken. 
7. Performance management –monitoring and review 

Page 20



 

   
$gqx0f2od.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

7.1 Cabinet Members discuss risks with their respective directors at one to one meetings.  The senior 
leadership team consider the risk register on a monthly basis, and challenge how risks are being 
managed and monitored.  

7.2 The development of a risk management culture within the council over the last 2/3 years which 
involves both elected Members and officers has led to more risks being identified and improved 
management. 

7.3 The current corporate risk register is within an Excel spreadsheet which is updated and saved 
each month but is lacking in functionality and flex ability. SLT have agreed that we should start to 
develop a more sophisticated system that is capable of recording Corporate, Divisional and 
Project risks with a wider range of reporting tools and access for users. 

7.4 This new risk management system will provide reports similar to those presented on performance 
management and will record how risks are related to objectives within the Corporate Strategy. 

7.5 The new system will be developed over the next 6 months with the new reports being ready for 
the June meeting.  In the meantime there will be no further changes to the current format. 

7.6 The development of the templates will consider how best to report how many risks had been 
accepted, closed, transferred or reduced. 

7.7 A sample of the type of reports that can be produced are included within Appendix 3 and 
Members are asked to consider if they have any specific requests for additional information to be 
included beyond the current risk template format. 

Report author Contact officer: Bryan Parsons, Policy Officer - Governance 
Tel; 01242 264189 
Email; bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Appendices 1. CRR – ‘Dashboard’ 
2. E&BI CRR 
3. Sample reports styles 

Background information  
  

Page 21



Page 22
This page is intentionally left blank



C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

D
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 2

01
0 

- 
20

11
09

/0
1/

20
12

 1
2:

31

T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

L
o

w
 M

ed
iu

m
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
 r

is
ks

R
is

k 
sc

o
re

s 
u

p
d

at
ed

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 S
L

T
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 m

ee
ti

n
g

R
is

ks
 s

co
rin

g
Ja

n
-1

2
F

eb
-1

2
M

ar
-1

2
A

p
r-

12
M

ay
-1

2
Ju

n
-1

2
Ju

l-
12

A
u

g
-1

1
S

ep
te

m
b

er
O

ct
o

b
er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

em
b

er

< 
th

an
 7

4
1

1
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
3

4
> 

th
an

 1
0 

bu
t <

 1
6

22
24

24
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
20

21
> 

th
an

 1
5 

bu
t <

 2
5

6
5

7
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
7

5
T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r 

of
 o

pe
n 

ris
ks

32
30

32
0

30
30

N
um

be
r 

of
 r

is
ks

 c
lo

se
d 

by
 S

LT
 s

in
ce

 0
1/

01
/2

01
1

28
21

21
25

27
T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r 

of
 r

is
ks

 o
n 

re
gi

st
er

60
51

53
0

55
57

T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ri
sk

s 
o

n
 t

ar
g

et
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

d
ea

d
lin

e 
b

y 
sc

o
re

D
ea

d
lin

es
 u

p
d

at
ed

  f
o

llo
w

in
g

 m
o

n
th

ly
 S

L
T

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 m
ee

ti
n

g

Lo
w

 R
is

ks
 

Ja
n

-1
2

F
eb

-1
2

M
ar

-1
2

A
p

r-
12

M
ay

-1
2

Ju
n

-1
2

Ju
l-

12
A

u
g

u
st

S
ep

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

< 
th

an
 7

 o
n 

de
ad

lin
e

4
1

1
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
3

4
< 

th
an

 7
 m

ay
 n

ot
 m

ee
t d

ea
dl

in
e

0
0

0
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
0

0
< 

th
an

 7
 w

ill
 n

ot
 m

ee
t d

ea
dl

in
e

0
0

0
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
0

0

M
ed

iu
m

 r
is

ks
> 

th
an

 1
0 

bu
t <

 1
6 

w
ill

 m
ee

t d
ea

dl
in

e 
19

21
20

N
o 

R
ev

ie
w

16
15

> 
th

an
 1

0 
bu

t <
 1

6 
m

ay
 n

ot
 m

ee
t d

ea
dl

in
e 

3
3

4
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
4

4
> 

th
an

 1
0 

bu
t <

 1
6 

w
ill

 n
ot

 m
ee

t d
ea

dl
in

e 
0

0
0

N
o 

R
ev

ie
w

0
0

H
ig

h 
ris

ks
>t

ha
n 

15
 b

ut
 <

 2
5 

w
ill

 m
ee

t d
ea

dl
in

e.
6

5
7

N
o 

R
ev

ie
w

7
5

< 
th

an
 1

5 
m

ay
 n

ot
 m

ee
t d

ea
dl

in
e

0
0

0
N

o 
R

ev
ie

w
0

0
>t

ha
n 

15
 b

ut
 <

 2
5 

w
ill

 n
ot

 m
ee

t d
ea

dl
in

e.
0

0
0

N
o 

R
ev

ie
w

0
0

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
w

ith
 d

ea
dl

in
e 

in
di

ca
to

r
32

30
32

0
30

28

F
eb

. 2
01

2r
is

ks
 b

y
 s

co
re

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
1

ri
sk

s 
b

y 
sc

o
re

.
5

4

21

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
1 

ri
sk

s 
b

y 
sc

o
re

.
5

1

24

 S
ep

t 
20

11
. r

is
ks

 b
y 

sc
o

re
.

7
1

24

 N
o

v 
20

11
. r

is
ks

 b
y 

sc
o

re
.

20

3
7

G

Ja
n

 2
01

2.
 r

is
ks

 b
y 

sc
o

re
.

6
4

22

Page 23



Page 24
This page is intentionally left blank



row number

Risk Ref.
R

is
k 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
R

is
k 

o
w

n
er

Date raised

Impact
Likelihood

S
co

re
>1

6 
R

ed
7 

to
 1

5 
A

m
b

er
3 

to
 6

 G
re

en

Control

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

D
ea

d
lin

e
O

n
 T

ar
g

et
 f

o
r 

d
ea

d
lin

e?
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er

(i
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 n
o

t 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

d
ea

d
lin

e 
ex

p
la

in
 w

h
y,

 w
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ri

sk
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 

n
ew

 d
ea

d
lin

e 
yo

u
 p

ro
p

o
se

.)

1
C

R
63

If 
w

e 
fa

il 
to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 c
ou

nt
y 

w
id

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 th
en

 it
 w

ou
ld

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
an

 in
ab

ili
ty

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d/

or
 fa

ilu
re

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

nd
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 h
ou

si
ng

 r
el

at
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

hi
s 

in
 tu

rn
 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 d
is

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

ly
 o

n 
th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f o
ur

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 m
ay

 in
cr

ea
se

 d
em

an
d 

on
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

bu
dg

et
.

M
ik

e
R

ed
m

an

14/09/2011

4
4

16
R

ed
uc

e
In

flu
en

ce
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

vi
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ro

bu
st

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

de
liv

er
y 

th
at

 m
ee

ts
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 c

ou
nt

y 
w

id
e

ne
ed

s

T
o 

be
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
S

P
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
B

oa
rd

G
re

en
M

ar
tin

 S
ta

ce
y

T
o 

m
ee

t w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. M

on
th

ly
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

re
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 h
el

d 
w

ith
 C

he
lte

nh
am

 B
or

ou
gh

 H
om

es
 to

 
co

ns
id

er
 p

ot
en

tia
l c

ha
lle

ng
es

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 s
he

lte
re

d 
ho

us
in

g,
 p

lu
s 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

op
tio

ns
. C

B
H

 a
re

 
pa

rt
 o

f G
A

LF
, a

 G
lo

uc
es

te
rs

hi
re

-w
id

e 
gr

ou
p 

co
m

pr
is

in
g 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 s
oc

ia
l l

an
dl

or
ds

, w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 in

fo
rm

in
g 

S
P

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
  G

C
C

 h
av

e 
de

la
ye

d 
a 

re
po

rt
 to

 th
ei

r 
ca

bi
ne

t a
nd

 a
re

 d
ue

 to
 m

ee
t w

ith
 C

B
H

/C
B

C
 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 J

an
ua

ry
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 tr
an

si
tio

na
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

. O
th

er
 r

el
ev

an
t g

ro
up

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
C

B
C

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

ar
e:

S
P

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 B
oa

rd

S
P

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

G
ro

up

S
P

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
F

or
a

C
he

lte
nh

am
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
 F

or
um

29/12/2011

2
C

R
9b

If 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rt

 a
re

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
tr

af
fic

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 

w
hi

ch
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

th
e 

ci
vi

c 
pr

id
e 

sc
he

m
es

, s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 B

oo
ts

 
co

rn
er

 th
en

 o
ur

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

, a
nd

 th
is

 w
ill

 im
pa

ct
 

on
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 e
co

no
m

ic
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n.
C

er
ta

in
 s

ch
em

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 N

or
th

 P
la

ce
 a

nd
 B

re
w

er
y 

ph
as

e 
2 

ca
n 

st
ill

 h
ap

pe
n 

by
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
 b

y 
B

oo
ts

 c
lo

su
re

 to
 th

ro
ug

h 
tr

af
fic

.  
O

th
er

 s
ch

em
es

 
su

ch
 a

s 
R

oy
al

 W
el

l w
ill

 n
ot

 p
ro

ce
ed

 a
s 

en
vi

sa
ge

d 
if 

cl
os

ur
e 

no
t d

el
iv

er
ab

le

T
as

k 
F

or
ce

 
M

an
ag

in
g

D
ire

ct
or

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

01/04/2010

4
4

16
R

ed
uc

e
In

iti
al

 o
ut

pu
ts

 p
ai

nt
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 b

ut
 d

is
-b

en
ef

its
 e

ls
ew

he
re

.

G
C

C
/C

B
C

 h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 b
y 

en
d 

of
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
1 

w
hi

ch
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

fle
ct

 im
pa

ct
 o

f C
S

R
.

Ju
ne

/J
ul

y
20

10

M
iti

ga
tio

n
st

ra
te

gy
or

ig
in

al
de

ad
lin

e
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

11
 

re
vi

se
d 

to
 

Ju
ne

 2
01

1

G
re

en
T

as
k 

F
or

ce
  M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

Je
re

m
y 

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

D
C

R
es

ea
rc

h 
ap

po
in

te
d 

to
 a

ss
is

t w
ith

 e
co

no
m

ic
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
as

pe
ct

 o
f L

S
T

F
 b

id
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 G

C
C

,C
B

C
 a

nd
 G

lo
s 

C
ity

; d
ra

ft 
re

po
rt

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r 

08
/1

2/
11

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

ol
st

er
 le

tte
rs

 o
f s

up
po

rt
 b

ei
ng

 g
en

er
at

ed
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l 

re
ta

ile
rs

/b
us

in
es

se
s 

by
 M

.Q
ua

nt
oc

k/
J.

 W
ill

ia
m

so
n.

 A
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 D

ep
t f

or
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 a
rr

an
ge

d 
fo

r 
15

/1
2/

11
 w

he
re

 
fu

rt
he

r 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 o
ve

r 
fin

al
 s

ha
pe

 fo
r 

re
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

id
.

28/11/2011

3
C

R
33

If 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l d
oe

s 
no

t k
ee

p 
th

e 
m

om
en

tu
m

 g
oi

ng
 w

ith
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 th
e 

JC
S

 
th

en
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

va
cu

um
 le

ft 
by

 th
e 

ab
ol

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 R

S
S

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
su

lta
nt

 d
el

ay
 

in
 p

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

co
ul

d 
re

su
lt 

in
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

C
E

X
A

nd
re

w
N

or
th

10.08.10

4
4

16
R

ed
uc

e
A

gr
ee

m
en

t a
cr

os
s 

G
lo

uc
es

te
rs

hi
re

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 to

 
w

or
k 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y 
on

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

E
co

no
m

et
ric

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
od

el
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 S
em

in
ar

s 
fo

r 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

 to
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
. D

ec
is

io
n 

to
 c

on
su

lt 
fr

om
 

al
l t

hr
ee

 c
ou

nc
ils

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

un
de

rw
ay

.

01
/0

4/
20

13
G

re
en

S
pa

tia
l p

la
nn

in
g 

m
an

ag
er

 –
 T

ra
ce

y 
C

re
w

s

3 
JC

S
 c

ou
nc

ils
 a

gr
ee

d 
JC

S
 -

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
op

tio
n.

  F
or

m
al

 9
 w

ee
ks

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
be

ga
n 

13
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
.

In
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 J

C
S

 th
er

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 o

f v
ie

w
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

co
un

ci
ls

.  
te

ns
io

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
ne

ed
 

to
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
.  

JC
S

 C
ro

ss
 B

ou
nd

ar
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

al
er

te
d 

vi
a 

JC
S

 r
is

k 
lo

g.

C
B

C
 m

em
be

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 J

C
S

 m
em

be
r 

st
ee

rin
g 

gr
ou

p 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ra

is
ed

 b
y 

el
ec

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

 in
 r

eg
ar

ds
 to

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t.

23/12/2011

4
C

R
64

If 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

B
C

 a
nd

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

id
de

r 
fo

r 
N

or
th

 P
la

c e
fa

ils
 to

 o
cc

ur
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 m
ar

ke
t i

ns
ta

bi
lit

y,
 in

ab
ili

ty
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 p
ric

e 
&

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 o

ut
pu

ts
 a

gr
ee

d 
or

 fa
ilu

re
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

se
nt

 th
en

 C
B

C
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

rc
ed

 to
 a

ba
nd

on
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

be
gi

n 
ag

ai
n.

31/10/2011

4
4

16
R

ed
uc

e
C

B
C

 n
ee

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
cl

os
e 

lia
is

on
 w

ith
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 
bi

dd
er

 to
 w

or
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
H

ow
ev

er
 it

 is
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
th

at
 fo

r 
so

m
e 

ite
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
gl

ob
al

 e
co

no
m

ic
 in

st
ab

ili
ty

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
po

ss
ib

le
.

31
/0

3/
20

12
G

re
en

T
as

k 
F

or
ce

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
  J

er
em

y 
W

ill
ia

m
so

n

P
os

iti
ve

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 c
on

tin
ue

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

B
C

 a
nd

 A
ug

ur
 B

uc
hl

er
. N

ow
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

bo
ar

d 
le

ve
l a

pp
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 h
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
fo

od
st

or
e 

op
er

at
or

, a
t w

hi
ch

 p
oi

nt
 a

im
 to

 is
su

e 
O

JE
U

 a
w

ar
d 

no
tic

e 
an

d 
on

ce
 1

0 
da

y 
st

an
ds

til
l p

er
io

d 
el

ap
se

d,
 

ex
ch

an
ge

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
.

28/11/2011

5
C

R
67

If 
G

C
C

 g
iv

e 
no

tic
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

 m
on

th
s 

to
 te

rm
in

at
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ag
en

cy
 

ag
re

em
en

t r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 o
n-

st
re

et
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t f

un
ct

io
n 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
th

en
 C

B
C

 m
ay

 b
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 o
ffe

r 
or

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
te

rm
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
ne

w
al

 o
f t

he
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t
fr

om
 th

at
 d

at
e,

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

 tu
rn

 le
ad

 to
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t H
R

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l i
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
.

M
ik

e
R

ed
m

an
D

ire
ct

or
B

ui
lt

E
nv

iro
nm

e
nt

03/01/2012

4
4

16
R

ed
uc

e
S

ee
k 

ea
rly

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

fo
rm

al
 c

on
fir

m
at

io
n 

fr
om

 
G

C
C

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

in
te

nt
io

ns
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g.
 E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

xi
st

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 fi

t 
fo

r 
pu

rp
os

e 
an

d 
ab

le
 to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 e
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 
ho

lis
tic

 d
el

iv
er

y 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

op
tio

ns
. 

P
rio

rit
is

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f o

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
la

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 
se

ek
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 G
C

C
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g.

 R
ev

ie
w

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

in
te

rn
al

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 

co
ns

id
er

 'w
ha

t i
f' 

sc
en

ar
io

s.
 

30
/1

2/
20

12
G

re
en

In
te

gr
at

ed
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
an

ag
er

S
LT

 h
av

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
 b

rie
fin

g 
pa

pe
r 

be
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

de
ta

ili
ng

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

.

03/01/2012

6
C

R
45

If 
si

te
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

ith
in

 fo
rm

er
 C

iv
ic

 p
rid

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
do

 n
ot

 g
en

er
at

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
t n

et
 r

ec
ei

pt
s 

th
en

 th
e 

w
id

er
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 e
.g

. p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ab

le

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

21 07 10

4
4

16
It 

m
ay

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 u

til
is

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 
no

n 
C

iv
ic

 P
rid

e 
si

te
s 

e.
g.

 M
id

w
in

te
rs

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

so
ft 

m
ar

ke
t t

es
tin

g 
su

gg
es

ts
 o

pt
im

is
m

 
ov

er
 n

et
 r

ec
ei

pt
s.

 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
 

- 
fin

an
ci

al
 

cl
os

e 
on

 N
or

th
 

P
la

ce

G
re

en
T

as
k 

F
or

ce
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

  J
er

em
y 

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

A
ug

ur
 B

uc
hl

er
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

bi
dd

er
 o

n 
18

/1
0/

11
. N

ex
t s

ta
ge

 is
 fi

na
l c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

on
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 s

ub
-t

en
an

ts
/s

ub
-s

al
es

 b
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

va
ls

 w
ith

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
of

 s
ec

ur
in

g 
an

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
of

 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

A
S

A
P

. I
f a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 fo

r 
a 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 ta
rg

et
ed

 fo
r 

01
/0

2/
12

. I
n 

th
e 

m
ea

nt
im

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t f
un

ds
 in

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 P

rid
e 

R
es

er
ve

 fu
nd

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 k
ey

 w
or

ks
 e

.g
. E

as
t P

ro
m

en
ad

e 
up

gr
ad

e 
an

d 
w

or
ks

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
G

ro
sv

en
or

 T
er

ra
ce

 c
ar

 p
ar

k.

29/11/2011

7
C

R
53

R
es

ou
rc

in
g 

:  
If 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 c

rit
ic

al
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

G
O

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
po

st
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pe
rio

d 
- 

th
en

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 b

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 th

ei
r 

au
th

or
ity

. 

D
ire

ct
or

P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 
C

ha
ng

e
A

m
an

da
A

ttf
ie

ld

19/04/2011

3
5

15
R

ed
uc

e
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

ac
tio

ns
:  

P
ro

je
ct

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

de
fin

es
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
ill

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 

an
y 

is
su

es
. L

oc
al

 G
O

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ue

 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 J

ul
y 

20
11

 (
G

O
P

K
).

 

01
/0

3/
20

12
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 C
ha

ng
e

A
m

an
da

 A
ttf

ie
ld

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H

R
 a

dm
in

 s
up

po
rt

 s
ec

ur
ed

 to
 r

el
ea

se
 c

ap
ac

ity
 o

f t
he

 te
am

s 
- 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
su

pe
r 

us
er

s,
 to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 in

 n
ew

ye
ar

. F
in

an
ce

 h
av

e 
se

cu
re

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

es
ou

rc
e 

ne
ed

ed
, t

o 
co

m
m

en
ce

 in
 n

ew
 y

ea
r.

 D
et

ai
le

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
be

in
g 

fin
al

is
ed

 fo
r 

F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 H
R

, s
ho

w
in

g 
m

ai
n 

im
pa

ct
s 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ar
ou

nd
 p

ar
al

le
l p

ay
ro

ll 
ru

nn
in

g 
an

d 
du

rin
g 

"s
m

ar
t c

lie
nt

 tr
ai

ni
ng

" 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y.
 C

ha
ng

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
up

po
rt

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
C

B
C

's
 lo

ca
l i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ut

ili
si

ng
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 fu
nd

in
g,

 w
ith

 a
n 

ag
re

ed
 s

et
 o

f p
rio

rit
ie

s 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

w
or

k 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

£3
0k

 s
av

in
gs

 in
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n,

 a
s 

pe
r 

B
tG

. "
O

ut
si

de
 A

B
W

" 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
m

ap
pe

d 
fo

r 
H

R
 a

nd
 a

re
 a

lm
os

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 fo

r 
F

in
an

ce
. A

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

e 
pl

an
 is

 b
ei

ng
 fi

na
lis

ed
 fo

r 
C

B
C

.  
Lo

ca
l i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
co

m
m

en
ce

d,
 w

ith
 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ea
m

 to
 m

ee
t 2

-w
ee

kl
y 

fr
om

 J
an

ua
ry

. 

23/12/2011

8
C

R
41

If 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 le
ad

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s,

 a
t t

he
 s

am
e 

tim
e 

as
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
(i.

e.
 a

 n
ew

 E
R

P
 s

ys
te

m
),

 is
 n

ot
 s

ec
ur

ed
 th

en
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
 a

nd
 th

e 
E

R
P

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

fu
lly

 r
ea

liz
ed

, 
an

d 
m

or
al

e 
an

d 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
 a

dv
er

se
ly

 –
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

S
LT

, m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 m
an

ag
er

s 

C
hi

ef
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

A
nd

re
w

N
or

th

28
th
 October 2010

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r 
m

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 b
y 

S
LT

.  
A

gr
ee

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fu

nd
in

g.
 E

ns
ur

e 
di

al
og

ue
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pr
oj

ec
t/p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

 
m

an
ag

er
s 

vi
a 

po
rt

fo
lio

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 r

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
y.

 

01
/0

4/
20

12
G

re
en

D
ir 

P
eo

pl
e,

 O
D

 &
 

C
ha

ng
e 

A
m

an
da

 
A

ttf
ie

ld

S
LT

F
ro

m
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 m
ai

n 
pr

es
su

re
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 F
in

an
ce

, a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

re
so

ur
ce

 h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
se

cu
re

d 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 fi

xe
d 

te
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

 in
 th

e 
ne

w
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

to
 e

nd
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
 A

 p
la

n 
is

 in
pl

ac
e 

to
 r

ec
ru

it 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

es
ou

rc
e.

  R
ed

uc
ed

 li
ke

lih
oo

d 
to

 3
 fr

om
 4

. E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
e 

is
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 w
he

n 
cr

iti
ca

l d
at

es
 fo

r 
pi

ec
es

 o
f w

or
k 

ar
e 

br
ou

gh
t f

or
w

ar
d 

(e
.g

. r
eq

ui
rin

g 
ch

an
ge

 to
 d

ea
dl

in
es

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
ts

 
fo

r 
ca

bi
ne

t)
.  

F
or

w
ar

d 
pl

an
 it

em
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
tr

ac
ke

d.
 F

un
di

ng
 b

id
s 

fo
r 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 £

10
k 

of
 th

e 
£8

0k
 c

ap
ac

ity
 fu

nd
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 3
1 

D
ec

em
be

r.
 

23/12/2011
Date of current/

last update

09
/0

1/
20

12
 1

2:
25

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r

R
is

k 
sc

o
re

Im
p

ac
t 

an
d

 li
ke

lih
o

o
d

M
an

ag
in

g
 r

is
k

M
it

ig
at

in
g

 a
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en

5

Page 25



row number

Risk Ref.
R

is
k 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
R

is
k 

o
w

n
er

Date raised

Impact
Likelihood

S
co

re
>1

6 
R

ed
7 

to
 1

5 
A

m
b

er
3 

to
 6

 G
re

en

Control

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

D
ea

d
lin

e
O

n
 T

ar
g

et
 f

o
r 

d
ea

d
lin

e?
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er

(i
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 n
o

t 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

d
ea

d
lin

e 
ex

p
la

in
 w

h
y,

 w
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ri

sk
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 

n
ew

 d
ea

d
lin

e 
yo

u
 p

ro
p

o
se

.)

Date of current/
last update

09
/0

1/
20

12
 1

2:
25

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r

R
is

k 
sc

o
re

Im
p

ac
t 

an
d

 li
ke

lih
o

o
d

M
an

ag
in

g
 r

is
k

M
it

ig
at

in
g

 a
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en

9
C

R
35

If 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
po

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 c

ut
s 

 m
ea

n 
th

at
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 
co

un
ci

l a
re

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 fu

nd
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

ffi
ce

r 
re

so
ur

ce
 fo

r 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ph
as

e 
3 

th
en

 th
e 

JC
S

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 r
ob

us
t 

ev
id

en
ce

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 le

ad
 to

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

C
E

X
A

nd
re

w
N

or
th

10.08.10

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f a
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 p

la
nn

er
 

pa
id

 fo
r 

by
 3

 J
C

S
 L

A
s.

 C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

se
t u

p 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
on

 C
IL

. C
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
l f

oc
us

si
ng

 it
s 

at
te

nt
io

n 
on

 b
ei

ng
 a

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 -
 b

ut
 th

e 
G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
 L

E
P

 
ha

s 
ag

re
ed

 to
 b

e 
a 

co
nd

ui
t f

or
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 
th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 
su

pp
or

t b
us

in
es

s 
gr

ow
th

.

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

in
iti

al
co

nc
lu

si
on

s
by

 F
eb

 2
01

2

G
re

en
S

pa
tia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
m

an
ag

er
 –

 T
ra

ce
y 

C
re

w
s

S
ID

P
 P

ha
se

 2
 d

at
a 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 p
la

nn
in

g.

C
B

P
B

  -
 a

gr
ee

d 
to

 fu
nd

 a
n 

in
 h

ou
se

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 p

la
nn

er
 o

n 
a 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 c

on
tr

ac
t. 

T
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 C
IL

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 o
n 

a 
G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
 w

id
e 

ba
si

s.

E
ng

ag
em

en
t w

ith
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
JC

S
 u

nd
er

w
ay

23/12/2011

10
C

R
34

b
If 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l d

oe
s 

no
t h

av
e 

ro
bu

st
 te

st
in

g 
of

 it
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
on

tin
ui

ty
 p

la
ns

 th
en

 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 r
is

k 
th

at
 th

ey
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

E
xe

c
D

ire
ct

or
G

ra
ha

m
e

Le
w

is

05.07.10

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
T

w
o 

st
or

ag
e 

ar
ea

 n
et

w
or

ks
 to

 b
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
fo

r 
re

al
 ti

m
e 

ba
ck

up
s 

of
 IC

T
 d

at
a,

 a
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 
ad

di
tio

na
l U

P
S

 b
at

te
ry

 s
up

pl
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 

of
fic

es
.

F
ul

l t
es

t w
ith

 d
ep

ot
 a

s 
st

an
d 

by
 s

ite
 to

 b
e 

te
st

ed

01
/0

9/
20

11
A

m
be

r
IC

T
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
M

an
ag

er
 P

au
l 

W
oo

lc
oc

k
N

ov
em

be
r:

 A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 c

en
tr

e 
of

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ho
st

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
G

O
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 IC
T

 w
as

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 D

R
 e

xe
rc

is
es

 o
f G

O
 li

ve
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r.

 T
hi

s 
w

as
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

liv
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t w

as
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
G

O
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 2
 d

ay
s.

 
W

or
k 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 to
 u

til
is

e 
th

is
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 fo
r 

C
B

C
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
.

S
LT

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

at
 M

S
 d

is
cu

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

e 
ot

he
r 

ke
y 

sy
st

em
s 

w
ith

 P
W

 a
nd

 r
ev

ie
w

 d
ea

dl
in

e.
N

ov
em

be
r:

 A
 p

ap
er

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
ra

fte
d 

fo
r 

S
LT

 (
en

d 
of

 J
an

) 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 C
B

C
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 D

R
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n.

05/01/2012

11
C

R
12

If 
m

em
be

rs
, s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

er
s,

 m
an

ag
er

s,
 s

up
er

vi
so

rs
, a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

ei
r 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

(in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

, c
us

to
m

er
s,

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s)

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
H

&
S

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 a

dh
er

ed
 to

, t
he

n 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l c
ou

ld
 fa

ce
 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

(a
nd

/o
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 in
ju

ry
 c

la
im

s)
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 c

ar
ry

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

, f
in

an
ci

al
, a

nd
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
ris

ks
.

D
ire

ct
or

P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 
C

ha
ng

e
A

m
an

da
A

ttf
ie

ld

01/02/2010

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
au

di
ts

 in
c.

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 is
su

es
 in

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.
C

re
at

io
n 

of
 a

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 -

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 H
&

S
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r 
20

10
-1

1 
(t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
su

pe
rv

is
or

s 
du

rin
g 

20
10

-1
1)

 -
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. 
R

ol
l o

ut
 H

ar
rie

t R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t s
of

tw
ar

e 
- 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ad

e 
no

t t
o 

ro
ll 

ou
t. 

01
/0

3/
20

11

A
s 

pe
r 

th
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
au

di
t

co
m

m
itt

ee

M
ar

 2
01

2

A
m

be
r

H
R

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

M
an

ag
er

  J
ul

ie
 

M
cC

ar
th

y

R
ec

en
t H

S
E

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

D
ep

ot
 w

as
 p

os
iti

ve
, w

ith
 a

 fe
w

 m
in

or
 is

su
es

 to
 p

ic
k 

up
. H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
re

po
rt

 (
Ju

ne
-S

ep
t 2

01
1)

 w
as

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

JC
C

 o
n 

24
th

 N
ov

em
be

r.
  M

or
e 

"n
ea

r 
m

is
se

s"
 a

nd
 le

ss
 a

ct
ua

l 
ac

ci
de

nt
s 

be
in

g 
re

co
rd

ed
. P

os
iti

ve
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

ab
se

nc
e 

le
ve

ls
 in

 W
as

te
 a

nd
 R

ec
yc

lin
g,

 w
he

re
 le

ve
l h

as
 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 5

0%
 o

ve
r 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d 

la
st

 y
ea

r.
 Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
 W

&
R

 to
 h

el
p 

in
fo

rm
 a

 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 p

la
n.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 r

e 
H

&
S

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

C
om

pa
ny

. 

22/12/2011

12
C

R
3

If 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

un
ab

le
 to

 c
om

e 
up

 w
ith

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 w

hi
ch

 b
rid

ge
 th

e 
ga

p 
in

 th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
tr

at
eg

y 
th

en
 it

 w
ill

 fi
nd

 it
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 d

iff
ic

ul
t 

to
 p

re
pa

re
 b

ud
ge

ts
 y

ea
r 

on
 y

ea
r 

w
ith

ou
t m

ak
in

g 
un

pl
an

ne
d 

cu
ts

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 

pr
ov

is
io

n

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
M

ar
k

S
he

ld
on

26/01/2010

3
4

12
R

ed
uc

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 B
tG

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f a

 c
ro

ss
 p

ar
ty

 w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
el

ec
tio

ns
 in

 M
ay

. R
ev

ie
w

 b
ud

ge
t 

sc
ru

tin
y 

pr
oc

es
s.

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t r

ev
is

ed
 

bu
dg

et
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
 S

LT
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 

ne
w

 id
ea

s 
to

 C
ab

in
et

 le
ad

s.

01
/0

9/
20

10
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

  
M

ar
k 

S
he

ld
on

M
on

th
ly

 B
tG

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 le
ad

 a
nd

 m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
ts

 to
 S

LT
 (

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
B

oa
rd

 )
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

B
tG

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 fo

r 
bo

th
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

bu
dg

et
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s 

to
 

C
ab

in
et

.
T

he
 O

ct
ob

er
 b

ud
ge

t m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 / 

B
tG

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ua
l b

ud
ge

t 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
in

 2
01

1/
12

  a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 g
ap

 fo
r 

20
12

/1
3.

S
LT

 r
es

po
nd

ed
 to

 th
e 

in
 y

ea
r 

sh
or

tfa
ll 

in
 g

re
en

 w
as

te
 b

in
 s

al
es

 b
y 

fr
ee

zi
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 b

ud
ge

ts
 fo

r 
3 

m
on

th
s 

an
d 

by
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
re

 r
ob

us
t. 

T
hi

s 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 o

th
er

 o
ne

 o
ff 

sa
vi

ng
s 

m
iti

ga
te

d 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

rs
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
.

T
he

 In
te

rim
 b

ud
ge

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

fo
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
at

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

13
/1

2/
11

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
B

tG
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 fo
r 

cl
os

in
g 

th
e 

20
12

/1
3 

fu
nd

in
g 

ga
p.

 

30/11/2011

13
C

R
36

If 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

ba
rg

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

lo
ca

l i
nd

us
tr

ia
l a

ct
io

n,
 m

or
al

e 
an

d 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
. 

D
ire

ct
or

P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 
C

ha
ng

e
A

m
an

da
A

ttf
ie

ld

30/09/2010

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
S

ee
k 

to
 c

on
su

lt 
an

d 
ne

go
tia

te
 v

ia
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
ba

rg
ai

ni
ng

.  
C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

an
d 

en
ga

ge
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
im

pa
ct

ed
 r

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
ge

. 
E

ns
ur

e 
fo

llo
w

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

an
d 

gi
ve

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l n
ot

ic
e.

E
nd

 M
ar

ch
 

20
12

G
re

en
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 J

ul
ie

 
M

cC
ar

th
y.

T
he

 r
ev

is
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 c
ar

 a
llo

w
an

ce
s 

is
 a

 r
ev

is
io

n 
to

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
hi

ch
 T

U
s 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 a
gr

ee
d.

 C
B

C
 w

ro
te

 to
 T

U
s 

to
 s

et
ou

t t
he

 p
os

iti
on

 fo
rm

al
ly

. I
nt

ra
ne

t a
rt

ic
le

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
 B

rie
fin

g 
no

te
 fo

r 
S

LT
 p

re
pa

re
d 

an
d 

is
su

ed
, a

nd
 th

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

of
 

tr
av

el
 r

e 
th

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 p
ro

po
sa

l c
on

fir
m

ed
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
im

pa
ct

ed
 h

av
e 

be
en

 b
rie

fe
d 

by
 th

ei
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 
w

/c
/c

 5
 1

2 
20

11
, l

et
te

rs
 h

av
e 

go
ne

 o
ut

 to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s,

 in
tr

an
et

 a
rt

ic
le

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
 F

A
Q

s 
to

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 
th

e 
ne

w
 y

ea
r 

in
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 th

at
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
in

 to
 H

R
. K

ey
 r

is
ks

 r
em

ai
n 

ar
ou

nd
 m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

or
al

e,
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 n

on
-a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
/n

on
 u

se
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

 a
nd

 c
or

re
sp

on
di

ng
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y.

 

23/12/2011

14
C

R
40

If 
P

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 ‘b
ou

gh
t i

nt
o’

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

th
en

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 
is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ut

co
m

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d.

C
hi

ef
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

A
nd

re
w

N
or

th

28
th
 October 2010

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
V

C
S

 fo
ru

m
, p

lu
s 

ot
he

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 th

ro
ug

h 
C

S
P

 a
nd

 th
em

at
ic

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
. T

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 ‘p

la
ce

 b
as

ed
’ 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

al
ig

nm
en

t. 
E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 jo

in
t f

un
di

ng
 is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

us
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

r 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
di

sc
ip

lin
es

. 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2

G
re

en
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t M

an
ag

er
 

R
ic

ha
rd

 G
ib

so
n

£1
0k

 p
a 

ag
re

ed
 to

 e
xt

en
d 

cu
rr

en
t g

ra
nt

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 G

A
V

C
A

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 n

ew
 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
R

ev
is

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

en
do

rs
ed

 b
y 

ca
bi

ne
t o

n 
18

 O
ct

ob
er

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
ns

 
un

de
rw

ay
 fo

r 
la

un
ch

 o
f n

ew
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 y
ea

r.
 M

ar
ke

t m
ak

in
g 

w
or

k 
st

re
am

 s
o 

fa
r 

ha
vi

ng
 li

m
ite

d 
su

cc
es

s 
bu

t t
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fu

rt
he

r 
in

 th
e 

N
ew

 Y
ea

r.

23/12/2011

15
C

R
47

If 
th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

in
so

fa
r 

as
 it

 r
el

at
es

 to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s,

 
is

 n
ot

 p
ro

pe
rly

 a
rt

ic
ul

at
ed

, t
he

n 
it 

is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 a
ny

 p
ot

en
tia

l r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

co
ul

d 
be

 m
is

in
te

rp
re

te
d 

an
d 

no
t f

av
ou

ra
bl

y 
re

ce
iv

ed
.

M
R

/J
W

16 02 11

3
4

12
R

ed
uc

e
N

ee
d 

to
 fi

na
lis

e 
ca

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rk
in

g 
bo

ar
d 

 D
ev

el
op

  a
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

la
n 

to
 th

or
ou

gh
ly

 in
vo

lv
e 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
s 

ea
rly

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

.

30
/0

6/
20

12
G

re
en

O
w

en
 P

ar
ry

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

he
lte

nh
am

 P
ar

ki
ng

 B
oa

rd
 r

at
ify

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

 w
or

ki
ng

gr
ou

ps
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 k
ey

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
 a

nd
 o

n 
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

st
ar

te
d 

as
 e

vi
de

nc
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 s

ou
th

 p
ar

ki
ng

 r
ev

ie
w

, f
ur

th
er

 w
or

k 
is

 s
til

l 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
on

 a
 b

ro
ad

er
 le

ve
l w

ith
 s

uc
h 

in
te

re
st

s 
gr

ou
p 

as
 th

e 
ch

am
be

r 
of

 c
om

m
er

ce
, m

ob
ili

ty
 a

nd
 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

, r
es

id
en

t a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

, t
he

 c
yc

le
 fo

ru
m

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 k

ey
 s

ta
ke

 h
ol

de
rs

 s
uc

h 
as

 
G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
 c

on
st

ab
ul

ar
y 

et
c.

 W
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

as
k 

fo
rc

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
p,

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
an

 h
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 ta
ke

n 
in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
s 

it 
re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 n
et

w
or

k 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 b
oo

ts
 c

or
ne

r 
an

d 
no

rt
h 

pl
ac

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

de
m

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 e

na
bl

in
g 

da
ta

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
od

el
lin

g 
of

 d
em

an
d 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 th
e 

tr
af

fic
 

m
od

el
lin

g.
 G

C
C

 h
as

 in
fo

rm
al

ly
 a

dv
is

ed
 o

f t
he

ir 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 g

iv
e 

no
tic

e 
to

 te
rm

in
at

e 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
C

P
E

 a
ge

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

t f
ro

m
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3,
 fo

rm
al

 n
ot

ic
e 

ha
s 

ye
t t

o 
be

 g
iv

en
 b

ut
 it

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

th
is

 w
ill

 ta
bl

ed
 a

t t
he

 n
ex

t p
ar

ki
n

27/09.2011

16
C

R
59

if 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l d
oe

s 
no

t f
ul

ly
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
an

d 
pl

an
 fo

r 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
of

 n
ew

 
ho

us
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
in

te
rd

ep
en

de
nc

ie
s 

th
en

 th
er

e
is

 a
 r

is
k 

to
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

M
T

F
S

.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
M

ar
k

S
he

ld
on

17/06/2011

4
3

12
R

ed
uc

e
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 H

R
A

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
 a

nd
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 r

is
ks

, m
em

be
r 

se
m

in
ar

, h
ou

si
ng

 
re

vi
ew

 w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
ab

in
et

 2
7.

09
.2

01
1

R
ev

ie
w

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
ca

bi
ne

t 1
8.

10
.2

01
1

H
R

A
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 ta
ke

n 
to

 c
ab

in
et

31
/1

0/
20

11

18
/1

0/
20

11

G
re

en
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
Ja

ne
 

G
rif

fit
hs

T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r 
H

R
A

 s
ub

si
dy

 r
ef

or
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 
th

e 
in

te
rim

 b
ud

ge
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

20
12

/1
3.

C
F

O
's

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
co

un
ci

l t
ax

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
nd

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
jo

in
t l

oc
al

 s
ch

em
e 

fo
r 

co
un

ci
l t

ax
 b

en
ef

it 
re

fo
rm

s.

22/12/2011

5

Page 26



row number

Risk Ref.
R

is
k 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
R

is
k 

o
w

n
er

Date raised

Impact
Likelihood

S
co

re
>1

6 
R

ed
7 

to
 1

5 
A

m
b

er
3 

to
 6

 G
re

en

Control

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

D
ea

d
lin

e
O

n
 T

ar
g

et
 f

o
r 

d
ea

d
lin

e?
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er

(i
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 n
o

t 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

d
ea

d
lin

e 
ex

p
la

in
 w

h
y,

 w
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ri

sk
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 

n
ew

 d
ea

d
lin

e 
yo

u
 p

ro
p

o
se

.)

Date of current/
last update

09
/0

1/
20

12
 1

2:
25

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r

R
is

k 
sc

o
re

Im
p

ac
t 

an
d

 li
ke

lih
o

o
d

M
an

ag
in

g
 r

is
k

M
it

ig
at

in
g

 a
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en

17
C

R
54

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
s 

an
d 

pa
ra

lle
l i

nc
re

as
es

 to
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 r
en

ts
 m

ay
 

le
ad

 to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 h
ou

si
ng

 r
en

t a
rr

ea
rs

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 r

en
te

d 
se

ct
or

.
D

ire
ct

or
C

om
m

is
si

o
ni

ng
 -

 J
an

e 
G

rif
fit

hs

04/04/2011

3
4

12
R

ed
uc

e
K

ee
p 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

re
fo

rm
 u

nd
er

 
re

vi
ew

.
H

ou
si

ng
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
to

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

an
d 

w
ha

t f
ur

th
er

 a
ct

io
n 

ou
r 

ho
us

in
g 

be
ne

fit
 te

am
s 

ca
n 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
to

 
m

iti
ga

te
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
re

fo
rm

s.
 C

ur
re

nt
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

ar
e 

pl
ac

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
re

ss
ur

es
 o

n 
te

na
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t ‘
s 

be
ne

fit
 r

ef
or

m
s 

in
 

20
13

 w
ill

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
is

 r
is

k 
. C

B
H

 
ha

ve
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 m

iti
ga

te
 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 th

ro
ug

h 
its

 fi
na

nc
ia

l i
nc

lu
si

on
 p

ol
ic

y.
T

hr
ou

gh
 C

B
H

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ac

tio
ns

31
/0

3/
20

13
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
- 

Ja
ne

 
G

rif
fit

hs

H
ou

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 c

ab
in

et
 in

 J
un

e 
20

12
.  

T
he

 H
R

A
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

 h
as

 m
ad

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 r

en
t a

rr
ea

rs
, a

nd
 th

e 
dr

af
t b

ud
ge

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l a
rr

ea
rs

 o
ffi

ce
rs

.  
P

os
iti

ve
 L

iv
es

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 h

av
e 

al
so

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ho

us
in

g 
as

 a
 k

ey
 r

is
k.

29/12/2011

18
C

R
44

If 
C

B
C

 d
o 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

P
C

I s
el

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
al

l o
f t

he
 r

is
k 

th
en

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 th
er

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

 b
re

ac
h 

in
 s

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t 
fin

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
M

ar
k

S
he

ld
on

23/02/2011

5
2

10
R

ed
uc

e
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 s
el

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
C

I s
ta

nd
ar

d
31

/0
3/

20
12

G
re

en
IC

T
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
M

an
ag

er
 P

au
l 

W
oo

lc
oc

k

N
ov

em
be

r:
 A

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
is

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
w

ith
 S

er
vi

ce
 m

an
ag

er
s 

w
ho

 d
ea

l w
ith

 c
re

di
t/d

eb
it 

ca
rd

 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

P
C

I c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 w

hi
ch

 s
el

f a
ss

es
sm

en
t q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

di
sc

us
s 

th
is

 c
an

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
 fo

rw
ar

d.
 N

ov
em

be
r:

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
he

ld
 w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

an
ag

er
s 

w
ho

 h
an

dl
e 

de
bi

t/c
re

di
t 

ca
rd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 S
A

Q
 fo

rm
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ci

rc
ul

at
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
ei

r 
su

pp
lie

rs
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
ei

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 S

er
vi

ce
 r

is
k 

re
gi

st
er

s 
to

 c
ap

tu
re

 P
C

I c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

if 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

.
D

ec
em

be
r 

S
er

vi
ce

 m
an

ag
er

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

as
ke

d 
to

 u
pd

at
e 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ris

k 
re

gi
st

er
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
P

C
I c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 s

up
pl

ie
r 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 M

an
ag

er
, A

 m
ee

tin
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

12
th

 J
an

ua
ry

 
w

ith
 a

n 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 to
 g

iv
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l a
dv

ic
e/

gu
id

el
in

es
.

03/01/2012

19
C

R
21

A
rt

 G
al

le
ry

 a
nd

 M
us

eu
m

 
If 

th
e 

A
rt

 G
al

le
ry

 a
nd

 M
us

eu
m

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ru

st
 fa

ils
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, t
he

n 
th

e 
A

G
&

M
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ch
em

e 
is

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 fa

ili
ng

 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

.

D
ire

ct
or

W
el

lb
ei

ng
&

 C
ul

tu
re

01/06/2007

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
A

 fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 a
ll 

fu
nd

in
g\

gr
an

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 d
at

e.
 A

n 
up

da
te

d 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

S
ta

ge
 2

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

01
\1

0\
12

G
re

en
M

us
eu

m
, A

rt
s 

&
 

T
ou

ris
m

 M
an

ag
er

Ja
ne

 L
ill

ys
to

ne

W
hi

ls
t C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 to

 u
nd

er
w

rit
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ct
 fu

nd
in

g 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
 o

f £
91

9,
58

7 
(s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l 
H

LF
 b

id
) 

th
is

 s
um

 w
ill

  b
e 

ra
is

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
fu

rt
he

r 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
by

 th
e 

C
A

G
&

M
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ru
st

 a
nd

 th
e 

F
rie

nd
s 

fo
 

C
A

G
&

M
.  

T
he

 P
ha

se
 II

I F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
 o

n 
25

 M
ay

 2
01

1 
w

ith
 th

e 
ai

m
 to

 h
av

e 
ra

is
ed

 th
e 

£9
19

k 
sh

or
tfa

ll 
by

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
 &

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
(O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2)

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f f
i t

ou
t. 

 C
lo

su
re

 e
ve

nt
s 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 o

n 
25

 M
ay

 w
ith

 k
ey

 d
at

es
 r

ev
is

ed
 w

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
la

un
ch

 o
f p

ub
lic

 &
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

. T
he

 p
ub

lic
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

w
ill

 c
om

m
en

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

2,
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

la
un

ch
 (

w
hi

ch
 is

 b
ei

ng
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ru

st
ee

s)
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
 S

pr
in

g 
20

12
. 

O
ve

ra
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t c

os
t h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

se
d 

 d
ow

n 
to

 £
5.

6m
  w

ith
 £

5.
38

m
 c

ur
en

tly
 r

ai
se

d.
 T

he
re

fo
re

 th
er

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

 
fu

nd
ra

is
ng

 s
ho

rt
fa

ll 
is

 £
22

0k
. I

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

il 
be

 r
ai

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
af

or
e 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

..

23\12/2011

20
C

R
20

If 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ill

s 
ab

ou
t c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
ar

e 
no

t d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 o
r 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
rig

ht
 w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

an
d/

or
 c

os
ts

. 

D
ire

ct
or

P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 
C

ha
ng

e
A

m
an

da
A

ttf
ie

ld

25/02/2010

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
Id

en
tif

y 
re

so
ur

ce
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ill

s 
ne

ed
s 

(i.
e.

 in
 h

ou
se

 a
s 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

un
lik

el
y)

K
no

w
le

dg
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r 

re
le

va
nt

 
of

fic
er

s/
m

em
be

rs
, s

ki
lls

 fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

, 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 

de
liv

er
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
11

/1
2.

co
m

pl
et

e

S
M

s
D

ec
 2

01
1

M
em

be
rs

D
ec

 2
01

1

A
m

be
r

H
R

 M
an

ag
er

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
O

rg
. D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ja
n 

B
rid

ge
s

S
er

vi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

s:
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 d

el
iv

er
y 

co
m

m
en

ce
d.

 R
E

V
IS

E
D

 d
ea

d
lin

e 
fo

r 
d

el
iv

er
y 

D
ec

 2
01

1.

M
em

be
rs

: D
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

ith
 G

ro
up

 le
ad

er
s 

ho
w

 to
 ta

ke
 th

es
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

an
d 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 fo

r 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
no

t r
es

po
nd

ed
. R

E
V

IS
E

D
 d

ea
d

lin
e 

fo
r 

d
el

iv
er

y 
D

ec
 2

01
1.

 R
ed

u
ce

d
 li

ke
lih

o
o

d
 f

ro
m

 4
 t

o
 3

 =
 lo

w
. 

22/12/2011

21
C

R
68

If 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

C
om

pa
ny

 (
fo

r 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

er
vi

ce
) 

is
 n

ot
 fu

lly
 

op
er

at
io

na
l o

n 
th

e 
1s

t A
pr

il 
20

12
 it

 c
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y
D

ire
ct

or
C

om
m

is
si

o
ni

ng
 -

 J
an

e 
G

rif
fit

hs

06/01/2012

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 G

o 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 

in
te

rd
ep

en
de

nc
ie

s

P
ro

je
ct

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

LA
C

 is
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 
m

on
ito

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ea
m

01
/0

42
01

2
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
R

ob
 B

el
l

N
ew

 R
is

k 

06/01/2012

22
C

R
69

C
B

H
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

th
ei

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
, w

hi
ch

 w
hi

le
 o

ng
oi

ng
co

ul
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ss
 o

f s
ta

ff 
ex

pe
rt

is
e,

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 a

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y

D
ire

ct
or

C
om

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 -
 J

an
e 

G
rif

fit
hs

07/01/2012

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
C

E
X

 o
f C

B
H

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 m

an
ag

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 1
-2

-1
,

S
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
to

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 r
eg

ul
ar

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

ee
tin

gs
 (

JG
 )

 

01
/0

4/
20

12
G

re
en

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e

C
B

H
N

ew
 r

is
k

C
E

X
 a

nd
 le

ad
er

 h
av

e 
m

et
 w

ith
 V

ic
e 

ch
ai

r 
an

d 
B

oa
rd

06/01/2012

23
C

R
13

If 
m

em
be

rs
, s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
do

 n
ot

 r
ec

og
ni

se
 th

ei
r 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

th
en

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 w
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 tr
ea

tin
g 

pe
op

le
 u

nf
ai

rly
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l c
ou

ld
 fa

ce
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n

D
ire

ct
or

C
om

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 -
 J

an
e 

G
rif

fit
hs

01/03/2010

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 n

ew
 d

ut
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 A

ct
 2

01
0

01
/1

2/
20

11
G

re
en

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t M
an

ag
er

R
ic

ha
rd

 G
ib

so
n

T
he

 E
qu

al
ity

 A
ct

 2
01

0 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 n
ew

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 b

od
ie

s 
vi

a 
th

e 
ne

w
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r 

E
qu

al
ity

 D
ut

y.
 T

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

is
, w

e 
ar

e 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

to
 p

ub
lis

h 
st

at
ut

or
y 

eq
ua

lit
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 c
ov

er
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
by

 3
1 

Ja
n 

20
12

 a
nd

 to
 s

et
 o

ut
 o

ur
 e

qu
al

ity
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 b
y 

6 
A

pr
il 

20
12

05/01/2012

24
C

R
55

If 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

no
t a

le
rt

 to
 n

ew
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 fi
xe

d 
te

rm
 te

na
nc

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l r
en

ts
 th

en
 it

 m
ay

 fi
nd

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
is

su
es

 w
ith

 
pe

op
le

's
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

so
ci

al
 r

en
te

d 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l d
is

ru
pt

io
n 

to
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

s 
pe

op
le

 fa
ce

 fi
xe

d 
te

rm
 te

na
nc

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.

D
ire

ct
or

C
om

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 -
 J

an
e 

G
rif

fit
hs

19th April

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
M

em
be

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
.

T
en

an
cy

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 b
e 

dr
af

te
d 

fo
r 

in
cl

us
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

ca
bi

ne
t J

ul
y 

20
12

30
/0

7/
20

12
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
- 

Ja
ne

 
G

rif
fit

hs

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

ue
 g

ro
up

 h
as

 m
et

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

.
Is

su
es

 r
ep

or
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 S

oc
 a

nd
 C

om
. C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ho

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
so

m
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ar
ea

s 
th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 w
is

h 
to

 s
ee

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

an
d 

of
fic

er
s 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 s
co

pi
ng

 fo
rm

at
 fo

r 
ho

us
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
an

d 
te

na
nc

y 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. C
ab

in
et

 e
nd

or
se

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 r

ev
ie

w
, h

ou
si

ng
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

H
R

A
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

 a
t i

ts
 

m
ee

tin
g 

on
 1

8 
O

ct
ob

er
.  

T
en

an
ci

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

ith
 h

ou
si

ng
 fo

ru
m

 a
nd

 C
B

H

29/12/2011

25
C

R
58

If 
th

e 
W

as
te

 P
ro

je
ct

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

re
si

du
al

 
(c

lie
nt

 s
id

e)
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

th
en

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 p

ut
 a

t 
ris

k

E
xe

c
D

ire
ct

or
G

ra
ha

m
e

Le
w

is

17/06/2011

3
3

9
R

ed
uc

e
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

m
pa

ny
 th

at
 

in
cl

ud
es

 im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 m

ee
ts

 a
gr

ee
d 

de
ad

lin
es

31
/0

3/
20

12
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Ja
ne

 
G

rif
fit

hs

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 te

am
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
im

pa
ct

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

  W
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 S

LA
 fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 c

om
pa

ny
.  

 W
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
ith

 s
ys

te
m

s
th

in
ki

ng
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ho
w

 th
e 

di
sa

gg
re

ga
tin

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
be

st
 w

ay
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

on
go

in
g 

w
or

k 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 th
e 

w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 a
nd

 m
em

be
r 

in
te

rf
ac

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k.

  A
 n

um
be

of
 is

su
es

 h
av

e 
em

er
ge

d 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 in
 e

ar
ly

 J
an

ua
ry

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 fl
ee

t m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

in
vo

ic
in

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
s

29/12/2011

5

Page 27



row number

Risk Ref.
R

is
k 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
R

is
k 

o
w

n
er

Date raised

Impact
Likelihood

S
co

re
>1

6 
R

ed
7 

to
 1

5 
A

m
b

er
3 

to
 6

 G
re

en

Control

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

D
ea

d
lin

e
O

n
 T

ar
g

et
 f

o
r 

d
ea

d
lin

e?
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er

(i
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 n
o

t 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

d
ea

d
lin

e 
ex

p
la

in
 w

h
y,

 w
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ri

sk
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 

n
ew

 d
ea

d
lin

e 
yo

u
 p

ro
p

o
se

.)

Date of current/
last update

09
/0

1/
20

12
 1

2:
25

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r

R
is

k 
sc

o
re

Im
p

ac
t 

an
d

 li
ke

lih
o

o
d

M
an

ag
in

g
 r

is
k

M
it

ig
at

in
g

 a
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en

26
C

R
66

If 
m

em
be

rs
, s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

er
s,

 m
an

ag
er

s,
 s

up
er

vi
so

rs
, a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
fu

lly
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

fo
r 

D
at

a 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 a
nd

 la
w

fu
l d

is
cl

os
e 

of
  p

riv
at

e 
an

d 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
, t

he
n 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l c

ou
ld

 fa
ce

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
en

al
tie

s 
an

d 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

ris
ks

.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es

08/12/2011

4
2

8
R

ed
uc

e
C

om
pl

et
e 

P
riv

ac
y 

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 G

o.
R

ai
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 D

at
a 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
ec

ur
ity

31
/1

2/
20

12
G

re
en

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

of
fic

er
D

ra
fte

d 
in

tr
an

et
 it

em
 to

 r
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s.
C

on
ta

ct
ed

 G
o 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 s

ta
rt

 P
IA

 
O

ne
le

ga
l d

ra
fti

ng
 P

riv
ac

y 
pr

ot
oc

ol

08/12/2011

27
C

R
23

If 
re

si
lie

nc
e 

is
su

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
P

ay
ro

ll 
se

rv
ic

e,
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
qu

al
it y

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
, a

nd
 m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

pa
rt

ne
r 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 
C

B
H

, p
os

si
bl

y 
im

pa
ct

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

st
re

am
 fr

om
 C

B
H

, a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
t r

es
ou

rc
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 ta
sk

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

pa
yr

ol
l (

re
tu

rn
s 

re
 

P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
e 

an
d 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

tu
rn

s 
to

 In
la

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
) 

an
d 

A
B

W
 (

G
O

) 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

D
ire

ct
or

P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 
C

ha
ng

e
A

m
an

da
A

ttf
ie

ld

01/04/2010

4
2

8
R

ed
uc

e
R

ai
se

 a
s 

G
O

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ris
k.

 M
on

ito
r 

si
tu

at
io

n.
 

S
ee

k 
an

d 
ob

ta
in

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
sk

ill
 s

et
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
ad

ve
rt

is
e 

ro
le

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 S

W
E

m
pl

oy
er

s,
 o

th
er

 
ne

tw
or

ks
. S

ee
k 

A
ge

nc
y 

su
pp

or
t v

ia
 C

om
en

su
ra

  /
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
t. 

R
ev

is
ed

de
ad

lin
e 

se
t -

 
en

d 
M

ar
ch

 
20

12

G
re

en
H

R
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
M

an
ag

er
Ju

lie
 M

cC
ar

th
y

C
ur

re
nt

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

an
d 

te
am

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
el

l. 
In

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f r

ec
ru

iti
ng

 2
0h

rs
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

re
so

ur
ce

 to
 h

el
p 

m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

da
ta

 m
ig

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
da

ta
 c

le
an

si
ng

 n
ee

de
d 

fo
r 

E
R

P
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 fu

nd
in

g 
bi

d 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

es
ou

rc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

Ja
n 

an
d 

A
pr

il 
20

12
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 (
£7

k)
. S

til
l m

is
si

ng
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 p

ay
ro

ll 
pr

oc
es

se
s,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 to
 m

ee
t H

M
R

C
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

or
ki

n g
to

 r
es

ol
ve

 th
is

, h
en

ce
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 r
ev

is
ed

 to
 e

nd
 M

ar
ch

 1
2.

 

22/12/2011

28
C

R
29

If 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l d
oe

s 
no

t i
m

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

he
re

 is
 a

 r
is

k 
th

at
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 

be
st

 e
ffe

ct
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

fin
an

ci
al

, e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

an
d 

af
fe

ct
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y.

D
ire

ct
or

C
om

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 -
 J

an
e 

G
rif

fit
hs

06/05/2010

4
2

8
R

ed
uc

e
A

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 (

bo
th

 a
da

pt
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
iti

ga
tio

n)
 w

ill
 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
fo

r 
al

l i
nt

er
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 u
pd

at
e 

th
em

. C
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 a

da
pt

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

. 

30
/0

6/
20

12
G

re
en

B
us

in
es

s 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n
m

an
ag

er
 -

 R
ac

he
l 

M
ck

in
no

n

T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
bu

ilt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

m
pa

ny
 in

cl
ud

es
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
im

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 o
n 

an
 a

nn
ua

l b
as

is
.

29/12/2011

29
C

R
52

If 
th

e 
W

as
te

 P
ro

je
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
G

O
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

ha
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 e

ffe
ct

s 
on

 th
e 

G
O

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fr
om

 b
ot

h 
a 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e,
 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
G

O
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

im
pa

ct
ed

. 

E
xe

c
D

ire
ct

or
P

at
 P

ra
tle

y

10/05/2011

3
2

6
R

ed
uc

e
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

ac
tio

ns
 -

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
fo

rm
al

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t o

ffi
ce

s 
an

d 
de

si
gn

at
e 

G
O

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
bo

ar
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
as

 fo
rm

al
 li

nk
 

fr
om

 th
e 

G
O

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
LA

C
 p

ro
je

ct
..

31
/0

3/
20

12
G

re
en

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

or
   

  
P

at
 P

ra
tle

y
Je

nn
y 

P
oo

le
 (

H
ea

d 
of

 G
O

 S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
de

si
gn

at
e)

 a
ct

s 
as

 fo
rm

al
 li

nk
/li

ai
so

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
G

O
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
LA

C
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  R

is
k 

is
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

m
an

ag
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
G

O
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 r

eg
ul

ar
 r

is
k 

up
da

te
.  

A
 s

et
 

of
 fa

ct
 fi

nd
in

g 
ta

sk
s 

w
as

 in
iti

at
ed

 a
nd

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 o

n 
3r

d 
M

ay
 to

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
- 

U
pd

at
e 

12
/5

/1
1 

T
w

o 
m

ee
tin

gs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 h
el

d 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

is
su

es
 in

vo
lv

ed
. P

ro
gr

es
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 m
ad

e,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 r

em
ai

ne
d.

 U
pd

at
e 

15
/6

/1
1 

- 
O

ut
lin

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
at

 h
as

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
re

du
ce

 r
is

ks
 to

 G
O

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

U
P

D
A

T
E

 (
29

/6
/1

1)
. A

pp
ro

va
l h

as
 b

ee
n 

ga
in

ed
, b

ut
 d

et
ai

l i
s 

st
ill

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

la
ck

in
g.

 
R

es
id

ua
l r

is
k 

ra
is

ed
 fr

om
 6

 to
 8

 -
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 (

19
/1

0/
11

) 
LA

C
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 li
st

 o
f r

eq
ui

re
d 

de
liv

er
ab

le
s 

an
d 

a 
bu

dg
et

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 S
P

R
IN

T
 II

 c
on

tr
ac

t a
m

en
dm

en
t p

la
ce

d 
to

 c
ov

er
 in

iti
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 r

eq
ui

re
d.

 R
es

id
ua

l 
ris

k 
re

du
ce

d 
fr

om
 8

 to
 6

. U
P

D
A

T
E

 4
.1

.1
2 

- 
LA

C
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 o

n 
C

B
C

 a
nd

 C
D

C
 G

O
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

te
am

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

04/01/2012

30
C

R
27

Ic
el

an
di

c 
ba

nk
s 

- 
fin

an
ci

al
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

If 
th

e 
gr

ou
p 

cl
ai

m
 a

ga
in

st
 G

lit
ni

r 
ba

nk
 fa

ils
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

no
t r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
as

 a
 ‘p

rio
rit

y 
de

po
si

to
r’ 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 d
ep

os
its

  w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

-c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s
‘g

en
er

al
 u

ns
ec

ur
ed

 c
re

di
to

rs
’ r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 lo
w

er
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

ra
te

 a
nd

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
to

 d
ef

en
da

nt
s 

co
st

s.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es

M
ar

k
S

he
ld

on

09/04/2010

4
1

4
A

cc
ep

t
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

jo
in

 in
 g

ro
up

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

co
un

ci
ls

 to
 m

ak
e 

ca
se

 fo
r 

pr
io

rit
y 

de
po

si
to

r 
st

at
us

.

C
ap

ita
lis

at
io

n 
di

re
ct

io
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r 

£4
.4

3m
 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

w
rit

e 
of

f o
f l

os
s 

ov
er

 2
0 

ye
ar

s.

01
/1

2/
20

11
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

M
ar

k 
S

he
ld

on

In
 A

pr
il 

20
11

, t
he

 Ic
el

an
di

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
rt

 ju
dg

ed
 th

at
 U

K
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
de

po
si

ts
 b

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 p

rio
rit

y 
st

at
us

 o
ve

r 
ot

he
r 

cr
ed

ito
rs

’ c
la

im
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

at
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f t
he

 q
ue

ue
 w

he
n 

it 
co

m
es

 to
 g

et
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

m
on

ey
 b

ac
k 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
co

lla
ps

e 
of

 th
e 

fa
ile

d 
Ic

el
an

di
c 

ba
nk

s.
 T

hi
s 

de
ci

si
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pe
al

ed
 a

nd
 w

as
 u

ph
el

d 
by

 th
e 

Ic
el

an
di

c 
su

pr
em

e 
co

ur
t o

n 
28

/1
0/

11
 fo

r 
th

e 
te

st
 c

as
es

. T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t c
ou

rt
 th

a t
th

e 
ru

lin
g 

w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 to

 n
on

 te
st

 c
as

es
 o

f w
hi

ch
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

on
e.

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

sc
or

e 
no

w
 r

ed
uc

ed
.

22/12/2011

31
C

R
28

Ic
el

an
di

c 
ba

nk
s 

- 
fin

an
ci

al
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

If 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ta

tu
s 

as
 p

rio
rit

y 
de

po
si

ts
 w

ith
 L

la
nd

sb
an

ki
 b

an
k 

is
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 

ch
al

le
ng

ed
, t

he
 c

ou
nc

il’
s 

de
po

si
ts

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

-c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s 
‘g

en
er

al
 

un
se

cu
re

d 
cr

ed
ito

rs
’ r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 lo
w

er
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

ra
te

 a
nd

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
to

 
cl

ai
m

an
t c

os
ts

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
M

T
F

S
 o

ve
r 

th
at

 a
lre

ad
y 

fa
ct

or
ed

 in
 th

ro
ug

h 
ca

pi
ta

lis
at

io
n 

of
 lo

ss
es

.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
M

ar
k

S
he

ld
on

09/04/2010

4
1

4
A

cc
ep

t
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

jo
in

 in
 g

ro
up

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

co
un

ci
ls

 to
 d

ef
en

d 
cu

rr
en

t p
rio

rit
y 

de
po

si
to

r 
st

at
us

.

01
/1

2/
20

11
G

re
en

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

  
M

ar
k 

S
he

ld
on

In
 A

pr
il 

20
11

, t
he

 Ic
el

an
di

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
rt

 ju
dg

ed
 th

at
 U

K
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
de

po
si

ts
 b

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 p

rio
rit

y 
st

at
us

 o
ve

r 
ot

he
r 

cr
ed

ito
rs

’ c
la

im
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

at
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f t
he

 q
ue

ue
 w

he
n 

it 
co

m
es

 to
 g

et
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

m
on

ey
 b

ac
k 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
co

lla
ps

e 
of

 th
e 

fa
ile

d 
Ic

el
an

di
c 

ba
nk

s.
 T

hi
s 

de
ci

si
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pe
al

ed
 a

nd
 w

as
 u

ph
el

d 
by

 th
e 

Ic
el

an
di

c 
su

pr
em

e 
co

ur
t o

n 
28

/1
0/

11
 fo

r 
th

e 
te

st
 c

as
es

. T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t c
ou

rt
 th

at
th

e 
ru

lin
g 

w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 to

 n
on

 te
st

 c
as

es
 o

f w
hi

ch
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
s 

on
e.

 L
ik

el
ih

oo
d 

sc
or

e 
no

w
 r

ed
uc

ed
.

22/12/2011

32
C

R
60

If 
th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 A
G

&
M

 fa
ils

 to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 th

is
 w

ill
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

H
LF

 b
id

 a
nd

 M
T

F
S

.
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

an
d 

cu
ltu

re

16/08/2011

2
2

4
re

du
ce

S
av

in
gs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

M
T

F
S

 2
01

1/
12

 a
re

 
on

 ta
rg

et
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 r

e-
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 

F
oH

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

1.
 C

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f 2

nd
 

ph
as

e 
of

 r
e-

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

11
, a

nd
 

ne
go

tia
tio

ns
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.

20
/1

2/
20

11
G

re
en

M
us

eu
m

, A
rt

s 
&

 
T

ou
ris

m
 M

an
ag

er
Ja

ne
 L

ill
ys

to
ne

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 H
LF

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

rt
he

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 th
e 

ca
fé

, r
et

ai
l a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
rt

s 
sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

  J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

2.
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f c
at

er
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r.
 E

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t c
lo

su
re

 d
at

e 
23

\1
2\

11
. D

ra
ft 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 G

lo
s.

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 &
 G

lo
s 

G
ui

ld
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

n.

23\12\2011

33
C

R
65

If 
th

er
e 

is
 fu

rt
he

r 
/ o

ng
oi

ng
 s

tr
ik

e 
ac

tio
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

ce
nt

 b
al

lo
t o

f T
U

 m
em

be
rs

 
(in

 p
ro

te
st

 a
ga

in
st

 p
la

nn
ed

 p
en

si
on

 c
ha

ng
es

),
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

- 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
st

at
ut

or
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 -
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

di
sr

up
te

d.
 

D
ire

ct
or

P
eo

pl
e,

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
e

nt
 a

nd
 

C
ha

ng
e

08/12/2011

C
lo

se
M

on
ito

r 
si

tu
at

io
n

31
/0

3/
20

12
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 J

ul
ie

 
M

cC
ar

th
y.

N
ew

 R
is

k 
- 

bu
t g

iv
en

 th
e 

re
ce

nt
 a

nn
ou

nc
em

en
ts

 r
e 

in
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

pe
ns

io
ns

 b
y 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

ris
k 

no
 

lo
ng

er
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
. S

LT
 a

gr
ee

d 
cl

os
ur

e 
3/

1/
20

12

22/12/2011

34
C

R
62

If 
th

er
e 

is
 n

at
io

na
l s

tr
ik

e 
ac

tio
n 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ba

llo
t o

f m
em

be
rs

 
as

 a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 a

t t
he

 T
U

C
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
(in

 p
ro

te
st

 a
ga

in
st

 p
la

nn
ed

 p
en

si
on

 
ch

an
ge

s)
, s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

- 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

st
at

ut
or

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 -

 is
 li

ke
ly

 
to

 b
e 

di
sr

up
te

d 
on

 W
ed

s 
30

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
11

 (
th

e 
da

y 
an

no
un

ce
d 

fo
r 

pl
an

ne
d 

st
rik

e 
ac

tio
n,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 b

al
lo

t o
ut

co
m

e)
.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

P
eo

pl
e,

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
D

ev
el

op
m

e
nt

 a
nd

 
C

ha
ng

e

15/09/2011

C
lo

se
M

on
ito

r 
lik

el
ih

oo
d.

  E
xe

c 
B

oa
rd

 r
eq

ue
st

 to
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
se

ns
iti

ve
ly

 to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 th

at
 a

s 
of

 1
5t

h 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
no

 fu
rt

he
r 

le
av

e 
is

 to
 b

e 
gr

an
te

d 
fo

r 
30

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
em

pl
oy

er
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
  I

nt
ra

ne
t u

pd
at

es
. 

P
ub

lis
h 

st
rik

e 
ac

tio
n 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 m

an
ag

er
s.

 
S

LT
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
 le

ad
 k

ep
t i

nf
or

m
ed

. P
os

t s
tr

ik
e 

ac
tio

n 
le

ss
on

s 
le

ar
ne

d 
to

 b
e 

ca
pt

ur
ed

. 

01
/0

3/
20

12
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 J

ul
ie

 
M

cC
ar

th
y.

C
B

C
's

 tw
o 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 tr

ad
e 

un
io

ns
 to

ok
 a

ct
io

n 
- 

G
M

B
/U

ni
so

n.
 M

an
ag

er
 g

ui
da

nc
e,

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 le

tte
r 

pr
ov

id
ed

, p
lu

s 
si

gn
 in

 r
os

te
rs

 a
nd

 ti
m

es
he

et
s 

to
 r

ec
or

d 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 fo
r 

pa
y 

pu
rp

os
es

. E
xe

m
pt

io
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 T
us

. O
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

re
du

ce
d 

se
rv

ic
es

/c
lo

se
d 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
 p

la
ce

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
. M

ed
ia

 r
el

ea
se

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 n

ot
ic

es
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. L
ia

is
ed

 w
ith

 S
W

 r
eg

io
n 

et
c 

re
 im

pa
ct

s.
 A

ro
un

d 
a 

th
ird

 o
f C

B
C

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

to
ok

 a
ct

io
n,

 o
ve

r 
ha

lf 
of

 th
es

e 
w

er
e 

at
 th

e 
S

w
in

do
n 

R
oa

d 
si

te
. L

es
so

ns
 le

ar
ne

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ca
pt

ur
ed

, t
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 b
y 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
B

oa
rd

. 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 a

t n
at

io
na

l l
ev

el
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 p
en

si
on

s 
ar

e 
un

de
rs

to
od

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rw

ay
 a

ga
in

, a
im

in
g 

to
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

by
 e

nd
 

D
ec

em
be

r,
 h

ow
ev

er
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f f

ur
th

er
 s

tr
ik

e 
ac

tio
n 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ru

le
d 

ou
t. 

  T
H

IS
 R

IS
K

 C
A

N
 B

E
 C

LO
S

E
D

 -
 

S
E

E
 N

E
W

 R
IS

K
 R

E
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L 
F

O
R

 O
N

G
O

IN
G

 A
C

T
IO

N
.S

LT
 3

/1
/2

01
2

08/12/2011

35
C

R
64

If 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

C
B

C
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f t
he

 
O

JE
U

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

, c
ab

in
et

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
or

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ca
ll-

in
 th

en
 C

B
C

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
 a

 p
os

iti
on

 to
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n.

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

31/10/2011

C
lo

se
C

B
C

 n
ee

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
cl

os
e 

lia
is

on
 w

ith
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 
bi

dd
er

 to
 w

or
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
H

ow
ev

er
 it

 is
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
th

at
 fo

r 
so

m
e 

ite
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
gl

ob
al

 e
co

no
m

ic
 in

st
ab

ili
ty

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
po

ss
ib

le
.

31
/0

3/
20

12
T

as
k 

F
or

ce
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

  J
er

em
y 

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

S
LT

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
at

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

lo
se

d 
6/

12
/2

01
1

31/10/2012

5

Page 28



row number

Risk Ref.
R

is
k 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
R

is
k 

o
w

n
er

Date raised

Impact
Likelihood

S
co

re
>1

6 
R

ed
7 

to
 1

5 
A

m
b

er
3 

to
 6

 G
re

en

Control

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

D
ea

d
lin

e
O

n
 T

ar
g

et
 f

o
r 

d
ea

d
lin

e?
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er

(i
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 n
o

t 
g

o
in

g
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

d
ea

d
lin

e 
ex

p
la

in
 w

h
y,

 w
h

at
 a

ct
io

n
 is

 b
ei

n
g

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e 
th

e 
ri

sk
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 

n
ew

 d
ea

d
lin

e 
yo

u
 p

ro
p

o
se

.)

Date of current/
last update

09
/0

1/
20

12
 1

2:
25

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r

R
is

k 
sc

o
re

Im
p

ac
t 

an
d

 li
ke

lih
o

o
d

M
an

ag
in

g
 r

is
k

M
it

ig
at

in
g

 a
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en

36
C

R
17

If 
m

em
be

rs
, s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
do

 n
ot

 r
ec

og
ni

se
 th

ei
r 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 d

at
a 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
se

cu
rit

y 
th

en
 it

 c
ou

ld
 r

es
ul

t i
n 

ill
 in

fo
rm

ed
 d

ec
is

io
ns

, 
un

re
lia

bl
e 

ou
tc

om
es

, i
ne

ffe
ct

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 lo
ss

 o
f a

ss
et

s,
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 a
 r

ed
uc

ed
 p

ub
lic

 r
ep

ut
at

io
n 

an
d 

a 
la

ck
 o

f  
co

nf
id

en
ce

 fr
om

 r
eg

ul
at

or
s

D
ire

ct
or

C
om

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 -
 J

an
e 

G
rif

fit
hs

01/02/2010

C
lo

se
A

nn
ua

l d
at

a 
au

di
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
of

 d
at

a
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
jo

in
tly

 w
ith

 
C

B
H

re
vi

se
d 

ta
rg

et
 

da
te

 s
et

 -
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

M
ar

k 
S

he
ld

on
T

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
, s

up
po

rt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
st

af
f g

ui
da

nc
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

dr
af

te
d 

by
 th

e 
of

fic
er

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 w
ill

 
be

 s
ig

ne
d 

of
f b

y 
S

LT
 o

n 
27

/9
/1

1 
an

d 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

an
ag

er
s 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1.

 th
e 

dr
af

t s
tr

at
eg

y 
w

as
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
E

&
B

I o
n 

19
/9

/1
1 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
so

un
d 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 is
su

es
  a

nd
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 r
ai

se
d 

an
d 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 w
as

 c
om

m
en

de
d 

fo
r 

its
 c

la
rit

y.
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

up
po

rt
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

fo
r 

al
l s

ta
ff.

F
ut

ur
e 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

nd
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

yi
ng

 w
ilt

h 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

on
ito

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
st

at
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

t s
ig

ne
d 

of
f a

nn
ua

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
au

di
t c

om
m

itt
ee

. S
LT

 a
gr

ee
d 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
IM

G
 h

av
e 

an
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 fo

r 
de

liv
er

in
g 

im
pr

ov
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s.

 R
ev

ie
w

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 S
LT

 A
pr

il 
20

12
   

S
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 S

LT
 c

lo
se

   
  A

gr
ee

d

04/11/2011

37
C

R
48

If 
ke

y 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

ar
e 

su
dd

en
ly

 u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

th
en

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
se

ve
re

ly
 c

om
pr

om
is

ed
.

C
hi

ef
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

A
nd

re
w

N
or

th

16 02 11

C
lo

se
S

LT
 to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f k
ey

 r
ol

e 
- 

al
on

g 
lin

es
 o

f "
hi

gh
ly

 te
ch

ni
ca

l, 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
re

si
di

ng
 in

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

, t
ha

t 
co

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
ea

si
ly

 p
ic

ke
d 

up
 o

r 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 
ot

he
rs

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
 o

f s
ud

de
n 

lo
ss

 o
f t

ha
t 

in
di

vi
du

al
, t

he
 w

or
k 

ca
nn

ot
 w

ai
t (

is
 ti

m
e 

dr
iv

en
)"

.
S

LT
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

w
hi

ch
 r

ol
es

 in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

s 
w

er
e 

"k
ey

" 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 c
au

se
 a

 m
aj

or
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

is
ru

pt
io

n 
is

su
e 

if 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

su
dd

en
ly

 u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

- 
e.

g.
 

w
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

de
gr

ee
 o

f r
is

k 
 -

 w
ha

t i
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 th
at

 
co

ul
d 

co
ve

r 
th

e 
lo

ss
. S

LT
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ac
tio

ns
 to

 
ta

ke
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 s
ud

de
n 

lo
ss

 o
f t

he
 k

ey
 

em
pl

oy
ee

/s
 -

 th
is

 m
ay

 v
ar

y 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 r

ol
e/

ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

/s
. S

LT
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 a
bo

ve
 a

ct
io

ns
. 

R
ev

is
ed

de
ad

lin
e 

se
t -

 
en

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
11

D
ire

ct
or

 P
eo

pl
e 

O
rg

 
D

ev
 &

 C
ha

ng
e

A
m

an
da

 A
ttf

ie
ld

R
ev

ie
w

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, 1

4 
ke

y 
po

st
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 S

um
m

ar
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

w
er

e 
ci

rc
ul

at
ed

 to
 S

LT
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

.  
A

 li
st

 o
f t

he
 k

ey
 

po
st

s 
is

 h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 H
R

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 o
n 

a 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

as
is

.
H

as
 th

is
 r

is
k 

be
en

 r
ed

uc
ed

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t w

he
re

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

?
S

LT
 a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 r

is
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
cl

os
ed

31/10/2011

38
C

R
56

D
ue

 to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 th

e 
G

O
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
ha

ng
e 

m
an

ag
er

 r
ol

e,
 a

nd
 if

 th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
ch

an
ge

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

si
de

 th
e 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

oe
s 

no
t t

ak
e 

pl
ac

e 
to

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

le
ve

l, 
sa

vi
ng

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
co

m
pr

om
is

ed
.  

T
hi

s 
w

as
 lo

gg
ed

 a
s 

a 
ris

k 
in

 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

0,
 h

ow
ev

er
 o

n 
20

th
 A

pr
il 

20
11

 th
e 

 G
O

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
 to

ok
 a

 
de

ci
si

on
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ris
k 

ra
tin

g.
 

E
xe

c
D

ire
ct

or
P

at
 P

ra
tle

y
10/05/2011

C
lo

se
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

ac
tio

ns
 -

 G
O

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

M
an

ag
er

 to
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

cl
os

e 
w

at
ch

in
g 

br
ie

f o
f b

us
in

es
s 

ch
an

ge
 ta

sk
s.

 R
is

k 
le

ve
l r

ai
se

d 
as

 a
ct

io
n 

w
as

 fe
lt 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t f

or
 th

e 
ta

sk
. O

th
er

 p
os

si
bl

e 
ac

tio
ns

 
be

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

ed
. C

B
C

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

bi
d 

fo
r

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
ha

ng
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

. C
B

C
 lo

ca
l G

O
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t (
P

ro
je

ct
 G

O
P

K
) 

to
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 J

ul
y 

20
11

. F
ur

th
er

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
C

B
C

 c
ap

ac
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 G

O
P

K
. 

01
/0

9/
20

11
D

ire
ct

or
 P

eo
pl

e 
O

rg
 

D
ev

 &
 C

ha
ng

e
A

m
an

da
 A

ttf
ie

ld

G
O

 S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
M

an
ag

er
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
ro

le
 m

id
 S

ep
t. 

 P
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

ap
po

in
m

en
t t

he
 G

O
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ha
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 a

n 
in

te
rn

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
ch

an
ge

 n
ee

ds
 fo

r 
th

e 
G

O
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
th

at
 r

ev
ie

w
 it

 w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

th
at

 a
 C

ha
ng

e 
M

an
ag

er
 b

e 
ap

po
in

te
d.

 T
he

 C
ha

ng
er

 M
an

ag
er

 h
as

 n
ow

 m
et

 w
ith

 a
ll 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
te

am
 le

ad
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
s 

le
ad

s.
  T

he
 C

ha
ng

e 
M

an
ag

er
 le

ad
s 

th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ch
an

ge
 c

o-
or

di
na

to
rs

 -
 

a 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ho

se
 r

ol
e 

is
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

an
d 

dr
iv

e 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 b
us

in
es

s 
ch

an
ge

 
ne

ed
s 

at
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.  

T
he

 C
ha

ng
e 

M
an

ag
er

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
te

am
s 

fo
r 

F
or

es
t o

f D
ea

n 
an

d 
W

es
t O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 -

 th
es

e 
au

th
or

iti
es

 g
o 

liv
e 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

 a
nd

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

2 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.
  B

us
in

es
s 

C
ha

ng
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

 th
e 

G
O

P
N

 (
S

ha
re

d 
S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
ro

je
ct

) 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

G
O

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

  T
he

 L
ea

d 
O

ffi
ce

r 
fo

r 
th

at
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 th
e 

G
O

 F
in

an
ce

 L
ea

d 
fo

r 
W

es
t 

O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 w
ho

 is
 ta

sk
ed

 w
ith

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
ra

l r
ev

ie
w

 a
re

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

S
LT

d
th

tt
hi

i
k

h
ld

b
l

d
d

d
b

th
b

d

31/10/2011

39
C

R
57

If 
th

e 
N

or
th

 P
la

ce
 &

 P
or

tla
nd

 S
tr

ee
t p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 c
om

pr
om

is
ed

 b
y 

m
is

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 o
r 

le
ga

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(O
JE

U
) 

w
ith

in
 w

hi
ch

 
pr

op
os

al
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

en
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 le

nd
 th

ei
r 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e.

A
N

/J
W

23 05 11

C
lo

se
E

ns
ur

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
E

ar
ly

 J
ul

y
A

N
/J

W
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 b
id

de
r 

by
 C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
18

/1
0/

11
 m

ea
ns

 th
is

 r
is

k 
ha

s 
fa

lle
n 

aw
ay

.  
S

ug
ge

st
ed

 th
at

 S
LT

 c
lo

se
(a

gr
ee

d)

20/09/2011

5

Page 29



Page 30
This page is intentionally left blank



E
xa

m
pl

e 
of

 fo
rm

at
 fo

r 
fo

r 
ne

w
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r

R
is

k
 R

e
f 

R
is

k
 n

a
m

e
:

G
ro

s
s

Im
p

a
c

t

G
ro

s
s L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

G
ro

s
s

S
co

re
C

o
n

tr
o

l:

N
e
t

Im
p

a
ct

N
e
t

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

N
e
t 

S
co

re
 

R
is

k
O

w
n

e
r

R
is

k
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

T
im

e
s
ca

le
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
s

C
.0

1
 -

Fa
ilu

re
 t

o
ke

e
p

B
u
si

n
e
ss

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y

P
la

n
s 

(B
C
P
)

cu
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d

'f
it
 f
o
r

p
u
rp

o
se

'

Fa
ilu

re
 t

o
ke

e
p

B
u
si

n
e
ss

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y

P
la

n
s 

(B
C
P
)

cu
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d

'f
it
 f
o
r

p
u
rp

o
se

'

5
3

1
5

In
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
co

n
si

st
e
n
t

B
u
si

n
e
ss

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

P
la

n
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
.

2
2

4
  
C

o
m

m
e
n
t 

=
 

T
h
is

 f
ie

ld
 c

a
n
 

h
o
ld

 s
o
m

e
 

co
m

m
e
n
ts

..
..

..
..

.

D
ir
e
ct

o
r

o
f

Fi
n
a
n
ce

a
n
d

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s

Fi
n
a
n
ci

a
l S
ys

te
m

s M
a
n
a
g
e

r

T
h
u
-3

0
-

S
e
p
-1

0
M

a
in

ta
i

n
 a

n
d
 

d
e
ve

lo
p co

n
ti
n

u
o
u
s

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

in
 a

ll
a
sp

e
ct

s 
o
f

th
e

b
u
si

n
e

ss
C
.0

2
 -

 P
a
y

a
n
d

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
S
tr

a
te

g
y

P
a
y
 a

n
d
 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
2

4
T
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n
 t

o
 

b
e
 d

e
vi

se
d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
ta

ff
 

le
ve

ls
 i
n
 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
a
re

a
s.

4
2

8
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
H

R
W

e
d
-3

0
-

A
p
r-

0
8

C
o
n
ti
n

u
o
u
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

C
.0

3
 -

 I
C
T

R
is

k
IC

T
 R

is
k

2
2

4
U

se
 o

f 
e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l
sc

a
n
n
in

g
.

Li
a
is

o
n

p
a
th

se
t 

u
p
 a

t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

ve
l.

3
2

6
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
IC

T
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

S
ys

te
m

s T
e
ch

n
o
l

o
g
y

M
a
n
a
g
e

r

W
e
d
-3

0
-

A
p
r-

0
8

C
o
n
ti
n

u
o
u
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

C
.0

4
 -

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

S
a
fe

ty

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

S
a
fe

ty
2

2
4

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

o
f 
a
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 
S
a
fe

ty
 P

o
lic

y,

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

C
o
rp

o
ra

te H
e
a
lt
h

&

(n
o
t

sp
e
ci

fi
e
d
)

H
e
a
lt
h

& S
a
fe

ty

Page 31



e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

e
st

a
b
lis

h
e
d
 s

a
fe

sy
st

e
m

s 
o
f

w
o
rk

a
n
d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s,
a
 r

o
b
u
st

ri
sk

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t

p
ro

ce
ss

, 
e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

a
u
d
it
in

g
 a

n
d

re
vi

e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o
 

e
va

lu
a
te

 h
e
a
lt
h

a
n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

.

S
a
fe

ty
M

a
n
a
g
e

r

C
.0

5
 -

P
ro

je
ct

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
ro

je
ct

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

2
4

8
E
n
su

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e

u
se

 o
f

p
ro

je
ct

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
ie

s
(e

g
 P

ri
n
ce

 2
).

2
2

4
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S
p
e
ci

a
l

P
ro

je
ct

s
Fi

n
a
n
ce

(n
o
t

sp
e
ci

fi
e
d
)

C
o
n
ti
n

u
o
u
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

C
.0

6
 -

C
lim

a
te

C
h
a
n
g
e

Im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

C
lim

a
te

C
h
a
n
g
e

Im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

4
5

2
0

T
a
ck

le
 c

lim
a
te

ch
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

th
e
 l
o
ca

l
co

m
m

u
n
it
y.

  
S
e
t

o
u
t 

a
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

fo
r 

ta
ck

lin
g

cl
im

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
.

3
3

9
D

ir
e
ct

o
r

o
f 
C
it
y 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

S
u
st

a
in

a
b
le

C
it
y 

C
o
-

o
rd

in
a
t

o
r

W
e
d
-3

0
-

A
p
r-

0
8

R
e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

& D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



E&BI, 23rd January 2012  GO SHARED SERVICES UPDATE. Version 1 
 Page 1 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Economy and Business Improvement Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee - 23rd January 2012 
GO SHARED SERVICES UPDATE 
This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
At the meeting of Economy and Business Improvement O&S committee on 19th July 
2011, a report was presented regarding the revised business case (version 6.0) and 
the proposed GO Shared Services implementation at Cheltenham. Members 
requested a progress update in January 2012. As a brief reminder, the GO 
Programme is a partnership of Cheltenham Borough Council, Cotswold District 
Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council. 
Cheltenham Borough Homes will also be part of the GO Programme under 
Cheltenham Borough Council’s membership, and the Local Authority company will be 
taking its HR/Payroll and Finance/Procurement services from GO Shared Services 
under an SLA.  

2. Summary of the Issue 
2.1 The Programme’s aim is to develop a shared service for Finance, Procurement, 

Human Resources and Payroll, based on the creation of a shared IT platform – ABW 
(Agresso Business World), in order to deliver savings for partner councils, improved 
resilience and improvements in service delivery. 

2.2 The implementation costs of the GO Programme were set out in the business case 
approved by the GO partner councils in the autumn of 2010. Although the 
contingency funding within the business case is now anticipated to be fully utilised, 
overall the Programme costs remain in line with the approved budget of £1.4m, with 
planned net savings over a 10 year period to March 2021 of £3.8 million pounds. For 
CBC, the total investment of £442k results in planned cumulative savings over the 
same 10 year period of £1.78m. This will only happen if we get the processes right, 
the system configured properly and work together in true partnership.  

2.3 Progress since July 2011  
The following comprises a summary of progress to date: 
� Programme Board meeting every 2 weeks  
� Risks and issues logged, monitored and updated – key risk around capacity to 

deliver in extremely tight timescales 

Agenda Item 9
Page 35



E&BI, 23rd January 2012  GO SHARED SERVICES UPDATE. Version 1 
 Page 2 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

� High level structure agreed, management posts described and evaluated. 
� Head of GO Shared Service “designate” appointed, to be in post from 1 04 2012. 
� Heads of Finance, Head of HR “designate” appointed, to be in post from 1 04 2012. 
� ABW (Agresso Business World) –“Gold” Client User Acceptance Tests 
� ABW - cloned Clients, local User acceptance testing and interfaces tested 
� Live Data Load & Conversion 
� Change manager appointed for the Programme, together with change co-ordinators 

for each partner council 
� “Navigating your way through change” sessions held  
� Implementation projects live and progressing in Forest of Dean and West Oxford 

District Councils 
� LA Company agreed,  and agreement to take GO Shared Services 
� Implementation projects commenced in Cheltenham Borough Council, Cotswold DC, 

CBH Ltd, and an LA Company implementation project commenced 
� Partner Councils commenced agreement on required constitutional changes e.g. 

Financial Regulations 
� Consultation on TUPE arrangements commenced and ongoing, including provision of 

FAQs. Have established cross partner Trade Union and Employee representative 
joint meetings to take place monthly form January 2012. 

� Communication with employees and stakeholders - on going 
� Agreement reached by partner councils to implement / use LMS system 
� December 2011 / January 2012 Forest of Dean Go live with Agresso 
  

2.4 For Cheltenham BC 
• the implementation project is progressing, however all timelines are under 

consideration in light of the implementation at FoD taking longer than planned, and 
the consequential impact on process lead availability.  

• project board in place and meeting every 2 weeks from January 2012 
• financial rules (common across partners) changes approved, with contract procedure 

rules to be approved by council as part of the Constitution changes – by end March 
2012 

• key identified risks include capacity to deliver in required timeframes whilst 
maintaining focus on other major projects and business as usual - capacity funding of 
£7k approved by Executive Board for additional HR administrative support. Additional 
support identified and commenced in Finance.  

• change co-ordinator resource has been identified and deployed 

Page 36



E&BI, 23rd January 2012  GO SHARED SERVICES UPDATE. Version 1 
 Page 3 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

• Paul Jones appointed as one of two designate Heads of Finance GO Shared 
Services, Amanda Attfield appointed as designate Head of HR GO Shared Services. 
Appointments effective from 1 04 2012 

• Decisions that have been made so far are to  
  - move to a common pay date -  agreed as 20th of each month. For CBC this will be 
 in May 2012; 

 - phased introduction of self-service for payroll elements at CBC from April through to 
September 2012. 

3. Next Steps 
3.1 Jan – April 2012 Agresso (ABW) system go-lives. Consultation on TUPE transfers. 
3.2 January – March – s101 agreement, agreement re any constitutional changes in 

partner councils, development of draft service plan for GO Shared Service.  GOPN 
project to progress governance arrangements with Strategic Programme 
Management Board e.g. S101 agreement and go live arrangements. Working with the 
ICT project (GOPC) to ensure ICT support infrastructure enables service delivery 
from go live and beyond. 

3.3 April TUPE transfer takes place (77 affected in total, with 61 in the TUPE ringfence as 
follows: 
  Cheltenham BC – 29 (25.85fte), Forest of Dean DC – 16 (12.48 fte), West 
  Oxford DC – 14 (11.1fte). Cotswold DC have 18 affected employees, who are 
  not transferring under TUPE 

3.4 April – end September 2012 closer working under shared service management - 
consultation on arrangements for service delivery from October 2012 led by shared 
service management - this would include consultation on the impact of any revised 
delivery arrangements. 

3.5 Accommodation and location - aiming to make best use of partners collective 
accommodation, for example services may cluster on one or more partner site 
depending on nature of service and accommodation available, proximity of 
employees, cost. Some services are not “fixed” location dependent, potential for more 
flexible mobile working e.g. advisory. No permanent location moves envisaged prior 
to October 2012. 

3.6 Performance monitoring and reporting arrangements in place (Joint Monitoring and 
Liaison Group, Client Officer Group.  

3.7 May – September – consultation on any revised delivery arrangements as required. 
3.8 October 2012 - any revised service delivery arrangements commence, and savings 

begin to be delivered. 
3.9 The Head of GO Shared Services will be accountable with the senior management 

team, working with the Client Officer Group, to the Joint Monitoring and Liaison Group 
(JMLG) for delivering the service plan and benefits set out in the business case. 

3.10 Training and development will continue regarding the ABW system and new 
processes as per the GO Shared Services programme plan. 

 

Page 37



E&BI, 23rd January 2012  GO SHARED SERVICES UPDATE. Version 1 
 Page 4 Last updated 11 January 2012 
  
 

Background Papers  
Contact Officer Amanda Attfield, Director People, OD and 

Change, 01242 264186, 
amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Colin Hay, Cabinet Lead Corporate Services  
  
 
 

Page 38



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 1 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 13 December 2011 

Budget Monitoring Report 2011/12 – position as at November 2011 
 
 

Accountable member Councillor John Webster, Cabinet Member for Finance and Community 
Development 

Accountable officer Paul Jones, Head of Financial Services 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

All 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision Yes 
Executive summary To update Members on the Council’s current financial position for 2011/12 

based on the monitoring exercise at the end of November 2011. The report 
covers the Council’s revenue, capital, treasury management and the 
housing revenue account. The report identifies any known significant 
variations (minimum £50,000) to the 2011/12 original budget and a position 
statement on major schemes. 

Recommendations 1. Note the contents of this report including the key projected 
variances to the original 2011/12 budget which have enabled the 
council to deliver a balanced revised budget.  

2. The current freeze on spending against supplies and service 
expenditure budgets, where possible, is continued until further 
notice. This has been factored into the revised 2011/12 budget. 

 
Financial implications  As detailed throughout this report. 

Contact officer: Paul Jones,paul.jones@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 
775154 

Legal implications None directly arising from the recommendations. The current legal position 
regarding Icelandic Banks is referred to in the report. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis, Peter.Lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk,     
01684 272695 

Agenda Item 10
Page 39



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 2 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

Service Managers and the HR Advisors are continuing to work together to 
ensure vacancies are managed effectively. A request to recruit to a new or 
vacant post must be approved by the divisional Director. The decision to 
approve or reject the recruitment request is based on the business case 
outlining the impact on the service delivery and/or loss of income 
generation if the post were to remain unoccupied.  
Contact officer:   Julie McCarthy ,   
julie.mccarthy @cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264355 

Key risks As outlined in Appendix 1. 
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Key elements of the budget are aimed at delivering the corporate 
objectives within the Corporate Business Plan. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

None. 

Page 40



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 3 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

1. Background 
1.1 This report provides the third monitoring position statement for the financial year 2011/12. The 

purpose of this report is to notify members of any known significant variations to budgets for 
2011/12 and highlight any key issues, allowing Members to take action if required. This report has 
been used to construct the revised budgets for 2011/12, included within the separate report on 
the interim budget proposals for 2012/13. 

1.2 The previous budget monitoring report to the end of August 2011 projected an overspend for the 
year of £476,400. As a result of that projection, officers have been instructed to reduce spend on 
supplies and services to essentials for the remainder of the financial year.  

1.3 It is therefore pleasing to report that these measures have enabled the council to address the 
potential in year budget deficit and deliver a balanced budget which does not require a 
contribution from general balances. 

2. Net revenue position 
2.1 The table below summarises the net impact of the variances identified on the overall 2011/12 

revised budget position. A detailed explanation of budget variances in excess of £50,000 are 
provided in paragraphs 2.2 to 3.8.  

Significant budget variances ( > £10,000) Overspend / 
(Underspend) 

£ 

para. ref: 

Net reduction in employee costs (224,950) 2.2 – 2.6
Net increase in service costs 
opeeeeeexpenditureexpenditureMisc. Properties – 

101,150 2.7 – 2.10
Net increase in income 412,500 2.11– 2.25
Net saving in Minimum Revenue Position (MRP) / leasing 
costs 

(364,100) 2.26 – 2.29
Net reduction in investment income 75,400 3.4 - 3.8
Total projected variance to original budget - 

 
2.2 Employee costs 2011/12 

There is a projected net saving in employee costs of £224,950 for 2011/12. This has been 
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget and includes the following variances to the original 
budget: 

2.3 The 2011/12 original budget included a target of £480,000 from salary savings to be made 
throughout the council from vacant posts arising during the year. An assessment of vacant posts 
(i.e. staff turnover) in the first seven months of the year indicate that this budget saving is likely to 
be exceeded by £85,350 in 2011/12. This includes £69,600 anticipated savings to be generated in 
the remainder of the financial year. 

2.4 There is a saving of £59,900 in respect of a budget allocation to fund the early retirement costs of 
a former employee made redundant in 2010/11 where a change to the pension rules meant this 
contribution to the superannuation fund was not required.    

2.5 The Bridging the Gap programme savings identified from a restructure of the front-office service 
provided to Revenues and Benefits by Customer Services has been put in place from 1st April 
2011, a year prior to the 2012/13 planned saving. As a result £51,400 of savings (net of 
decommissioning costs) has been delivered in 2011/12 and is built into revised budgets. 

Page 41



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 4 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

2.6 There is a forecast saving in employee costs at leisure@ of £28,300 as a result of restructures 
undertaken during the year within the operations team. These savings have been built into the 
revised budget and the 2012/13 base budget. 
 

2.7 Net reduction in service costs / operational expenditure 
There is an expected net reduction in service expenditure of £101,150 for 2011/12. This has been 
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget and includes the following main variances to the 
original budget: 

2.8 Fuel costs 
There is a projected increase in fuel related costs of £77,400 for 2011/12. This is primarily due to 
the Refuse Collection and Dry Recycling services which have experienced additional costs 
following the reorganisation of services in the Spring of 2011. 

2.9 Utilities     
There is a net saving in gas and electricity budgets for 2011/12 of £55,100 as a result of a six 
month contract extension negotiated up to April 2012. The gas extension prices are around 13% 
cheaper than the existing contract and it is anticipated that optimum prices will be achievable 
when the contract is re-tendered in April 2012, maintaining savings in 2012/13.  

2.10 NNDR 
There is an increase in NNDR budgets of £86,100 for the year due to the rateable values 
increasing mainly on Regent Arcade car park and the Crematorium. Consideration is being made 
to appeal against the rateable values set by the valuation office on some of the council’s buildings 
and an update will be provided to members later on in the financial year if the appeals are 
successful.  
 

2.11 Net reduction in income 
There is an expected net reduction in income of £412,500 for 2011/12. This has been 
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget and includes the main variations to the original 
budget: 

2.12 Off-street Car Parking Income  
The current projections show that off-street parking revenue continues to fall, Cheltenham is not 
alone on this front, as national indicators show a general fall in local authority off-street parking 
and fine revenues. Prices were not increased in 2011/12 however, off-street car parking income 
has been further impacted by the introduction of new parking zones by Gloucestershire County 
Council. This has had an effect on customer choice as there is more opportunity to park closer to 
their destination using on-street spaces at a competitive rate.   

2.13 The projected income position for off-street car parking for 2011/12 is a shortfall of £80,000, which 
equates to around 2.11% of the target.  A corresponding shortfall in fine income is also being 
generated, with income projected to be £20,000 down against the original budget.  This equates 
to around 30.7% of target demonstrating a marked drop in fine income.  This reduction in income 
has been incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget. 
 

2.14 Cemetery & Crematorium income 
There is a projected shortfall in cemetery and crematorium income of £81,200 for 2011/12. This is 
due to a shortfall in cremation and burial numbers. Demographic statistics indicate that a decline 
in the mortality rate is resulting in reduced annual deaths per 1,000 population. 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 5 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

2.15 Planning Fee Income 
This income stream was showing a positive variance of £50,000 at the end of October. On current 
trends, this could result in a full year income surplus of up to £80,000. This position is somewhat 
surprising in view of prevailing economic conditions and a downturn in the current trend cannot be 
ruled out. 
 

2.16 Building Control fees  
There is a projected shortfall in the building control income figures of £66,900 income figures for 
2011/12.   Limited growth and available finance has impacted significantly on the local 
construction industry.  The overall result appears to be that although the same number of 
applications are received the income from those applications has reduced.  Domestic works are 
generally smaller in size than they were two or three years ago.  

2.17 A Planning application usually precedes a Building Regulation application and so the fact that 
income for the Planning team is currently quite good suggests that when money is more freely 
available there may be a return to more acceptable levels of income for the Building Control 
Service. 

2.18 GCC schools contract income 
There is a projected surplus in the Gloucestershire County Council schools contract of £47,100 for 
2011/12. This is represented by additional income generated of £11,600, savings on employee 
costs of £15,500 (which are reported on globally in Table 2.1 above) and on  savings on transport 
costs of £20,000 (see paragraph 2.26 below). 

2.19 Recycling 
There is a projected net over recovery of income on recycling activities of £158,800 in 2011/12 
This is due to higher than anticipated tonnages processed and higher than anticipated recyclate 
prices. 

2.20 Garden Waste Scheme 
It is anticipated that there could be a projected shortfall in income of £306,000 in 2011/12, which 
represents an anticipated sale of 11,500 Garden waste bins based on current sales data. 
However, a promotional campaign and operational reorganisation is underway to address this 
position. The anticipated savings on employee costs of £42,000 are incorporated in the global 
employee cost figure in Table 2.1 above. Savings on Transport costs of £78,000 are anticipated 
for 2011/12. The net over spend on this cost centre is therefore anticipated to be £186,000 at the 
year end. This has been incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget. 

2.21 Refuse collection – Trade Waste 
There is a projected shortfall in income of £108,200 for 2011/12 due to a reduction in Trade 
Waste income which can be attributed to the current economic conditions. This has been 
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budgets. 

2.22 Town Hall and Pump Room income 
There is a projected shortfall in net income at the Town Hall and Pump Rooms entertainments 
venues of £49,700 for the year due to the current economic climate. Local businesses that have 
previously booked the venues for away days, Annual General Meetings and Christmas parties are 
now looking at cheaper options or cancelling events now deemed inappropriate when making 
redundancies within their organisation. There is also a decline in weddings being held this year 
and a lack of private hire during the recession.  

2.23 There is a projected increase of income of £10,000 in 2011/12 through the introduction of a 
transaction fee with the new box office system. The Entertainments team is currently undertaking 
work to increase future hall hire income through the promotion of the venues, a new wedding 
license for the Town Hall and enhanced facilities at the Pump Rooms. 

Page 43



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 6 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

2.24 Through prudent management of salaries and wages there is a projected underspend of £39,700 
for employee costs which should reduce the shortfall in income targets. This has been used 
towards the achievement of the central budget for salary savings included in paragraph 2.3 
above.  

2.25 It is therefore anticipated that the overall Entertainments service will be in line with original 
budgets for 2011/12. 

2.26 MRP / Leasing costs 
There is a one-off net saving of £364,100 in 2011/12 in respect of MRP and leasing costs, as 
follows: 

2.27 The adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) necessitated the need to 
review all council leases to determine whether they should be classified as operational or finance 
leases. The review concluded that leases drawn for the purchase of vehicles and recycling bins 
are deemed to be finance leases and as such must be represented on the council’s balance sheet 
as external borrowing. 

2.28 As a consequence of the above, officers reviewed and compared the costs associated with 
leasing against prudential borrowing and concluded that whilst the gains from prudential 
borrowing were marginal in the early years, it gave the council more flexibility in terms of 
ownership. Council, at its meeting on the 11th February 2011, agreed to fund the replacement of 
vehicles and recycling bins through prudential borrowing where it was deemed appropriate. 

2.29 The decision to fund the replacement of vehicles and recycling bins through prudential borrowing 
has resulted in a one-off saving of £364k in leasing costs. This is due to the accounting entries 
surrounding the financing of assets from prudential borrowing in so much that they equate to the 
depreciation charge levied on that asset. The depreciation policy for CBC is that newly acquired 
assets are depreciated from the year following that in which they are acquired. Consequently the 
financing costs via Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) are also deferred by one year which 
results in a one-off saving. 
 

3. Treasury Management 
3.1 Icelandic  
3.2 Recently the Icelandic Supreme Court has upheld the District Court decision that the test cases 

involving Local Authority deposits with Landsbanki and Glitnir banks as having priority creditor 
status. This means that local authority deposits will be at the front of the queue when the Winding 
Up Boards (WUB’s) of the two banks start to make the repayments. Although we are still awaiting 
ratification from the court involving our case, it is expected that we will receive back 98% of the 
Landsbanki deposits and 100% of the Glitnir deposits. 

3.3 The council to date has received 63p in the pound for deposits held with Kaupthing Singer & 
Friedlander. The administrators currently estimate that total distributions should be in the range of 
79p to 86p in the pound. 

3.4 Treasury Management  
3.5 There is a predicted shortfall of interest of £75,400 to report on Treasury Management within the 

General Fund for 2011/12. The 2011/12 revised budget will now be adjusted to reflect these likely 
outcomes. 

3.6 The cost of borrowing is expected to be £4,100 adverse to the original 2011/12 budget as the 
average rate on temporary borrowing to meet temporary cash flow is expected to be 0.40% 
against a forecast of 0.38% for the year. 

Page 44



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 7 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

3.7 Security of capital has remained the Council’s main investment objective. Since the last report in 
August 2011 the council has suspended a number of UK banks from its lending list as banks have 
had there credit rating downgraded below the Council’s minimum criteria of A+ or equivalent in 
October 2011. The Council’s strategy is now to repay temporary debt with maturing investments. 
This will assist in keeping borrowing costs down but investment income is forecast to be £3,800 
adverse to the Original 2011/12 budget. 

3.8 The calculation for the HRA Item 8 Debit last February estimated the consolidated rate of interest 
to be 3.08% on all borrowing for this financial year. However due to the council’s weighted 
average borrowing estimated to be lower than the Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), which is 
a measure of the authorities underlying need to borrow for capital purposes, a different formula is 
required to calculate the HRA Item 8 Debit than what was used previously. This has reduced the 
consolidated rate of interest to around 2.80%. This could result in £48,200 less interest being 
payable by the HRA to the General Fund for 2011/12. Also HRA revenue balances are expected 
to be higher than first estimated in February 2011 due to slippage in capital expenditure. This will 
result in a further £19,300 being paid to the HRA for investment income. 
 

4. Capital expenditure 
4.1 Significant variances to the 2011/12 original capital budgets are as reported in the previous 

budget monitoring report.  Although it is likely that the timing of payments for the replacement of 
the cremators will see around £131k of the £655k budget paid at the beginning of 2012/13. These 
revisions are reflected in the revised capital programme for 2011/12 which is included within the 
separate report on the interim budget proposals for 2012/13.  

5. Programme maintenance expenditure 
5.1 All the work that has been planned for completion in 2011/12 remains as scheduled, except 

resurfacing work to the running track at the Prince of Wales Stadium which has been deferred to 
2012/13.  The revised programme maintenance budgets include some additional works that have 
been identified in year as required.  These are included in the separate report on the interim 
budget proposals for 2012/13 and will be scrutinised by the Asset Management Working Group. 
 

6. Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 
6.1 The HRA budget for 2011/12, approved in February 2011, estimated a deficit of £1,092,300 for 

the year resulting in a balance of £1,896,700 to be carried forward in revenue reserves at 31st 
March 2012.  

6.2 The outturn position for 2010/11 showed an increase in all reserves at 31st March 2011 of 
£965,300 primarily resulting from delays to projects within the capital programme. 

6.3 Variations identified in the year to date are:- 
 
Changes to the calculation of interest payable by the HRA will reduce the charge in 2011/12 by 
£48,200 compared to the original estimate. In addition higher revenue balances held in the HRA 
will increase interest receivable by £19,300.  
 
Revenue contributions to capital expenditure will reduce by £120,100 to £1,467,000 following 
changes to the capital programme detailed below. 
 
These variations will reduce the deficit for the year to £904,700 and increase revenue reserves 
held at 31st March 2012 to £2,768,500.  
 

Page 45



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 8 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

HRA Capital Programme  
6.4 Following slippage in 2010/11 budgets for the transformational improvements in St Pauls and 

neighbourhood works at Scott and Edward Wilson House were transferred to the current year 
(total £772,000) 

6.5 The transformational improvements are now expected to complete in the early part of 2012/13 
with £290,000 being transferred to next year. The neighbourhood works scheme at Hobart House 
will also transfer to 2012/13 to allow time for a more effective procurement process. 

6.6 These changes will produce a net increase of £161,000 in 2011/12 expenditure giving a revised 
net total of £4,989,000 (original estimate £4,828,000). 
 

7. Council tax and Business rates collection 
7.1 The monitoring report for the collection of council tax and business rates (NNDR) income is 

shown in Appendix 2. This shows the position at the end of October 2011 and the projected 
outturn for 2011/12. 
 

8. Sundry debt collection 
8.1 In preparation for the GO shared service and the implementation of the council’s new financial 

management system, additional resource within the Debtors function has been utilised to review 
the council’s outstanding debt.  A fresh emphasis has been placed on debt recovery and new 
procedures have been put in place that allow for more active monitoring of debts and closer 
communication with debtors and service departments. 

8.2 The impact of these changes has seen the % of current year invoices outstanding over one month 
drop from 12% at the end of August 2011 to 3.7% at the end of October.  It is hoped this level of 
recovery will continue, if not be improved upon.  The team have been retargeting their efforts over 
the last two months to reduce the level of outstanding “old” year debt.  Their efforts have resulted 
in 12% of outstanding invoices being paid, which equates to 35% of the total value of 2010/11 
debts outstanding at 31st August 2011. 

8.3 The team has an aspiration to only migrate onto the new financial management system “good” 
collectable debts, and so extra effort is being made to “tidy up” the debts outstanding in 
preparation for this transfer. 
 

9. Conclusion 
9.1 The net effect on the general fund of the variances reported above is neutral and it is encouraging 

to report that the immediate response to the last monitoring report by Cabinet and SLT and the 
actions put in place result in the council still being on track to deliver services within budget. 
 

9.2 The continued impact of the economic recession and the uncertainty in the banking system 
present particular concerns for the council’s budgets. It is clearly important to ensure that budgets 
continue to be monitored over the coming months with a view to taking action at a future date, if 
necessary, in order to ensure that the council delivers services within budget. 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

   

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 9 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

10. Consultation 
10.1 The work undertaken to produce this report has involved consultation with a wide number of 

services and cost centre managers. 
 

Report author  Contact officer: Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant     
sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264125 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 
2. Council Tax and NNDR collection 
3. Sundry Debt collection 

Background information 1. Section 25 Report – Council 8th February 2011  
2. Final Budget Proposals for 2011/12 – Council 8th February 2011 
3. Budget Monitoring Report to August 2011 – Cabinet 18th October 

2011 

Page 47



 

   
$3g5gk5gr.doc Page 10 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x 
likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date 
raised 

I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

1. Unable to take corrective 
action in respect of reduced 
income streams. 

Cabinet June 
2010 

3 6 18 Reduce In preparing the revised 
budget for 2011/12, SLT 
to consider the options 
for offsetting reduced 
income streams by 
analysing and reducing 
the level of expenditure 
across the Council. 

December 
2011 

SLT Corporate 
Risk 
Register 

2. Requirement to fund 
projected overspend from 
General Balances would 
result in General Balances 
falling below the minimum 
range of £1.5m to £2m set 
by the Chief Finance Officer. 

Cabinet June 
2010 

3 2 6 Reduce In preparing the revised 
budget for 2011/12 a 
balanced budget has 
been delivered, which 
does not require a 
contribution from general 
balances. 

December 
2011 

Chief 
Finance 
Officer 

Corporate 
Risk 
Register 

 
Guidance 
Types of risks could include the following: 
• Potential reputation risks from the decision in terms of bad publicity, impact on the community or on partners;  
• Financial risks associated with the decision; 
• Political risks that the decision might not have cross-party support; 
• Environmental risks associated with the decision; 
• Potential adverse equality impacts from the decision; 
• Capacity risks in terms of the ability of the organisation to ensure the effective delivery of the decision 
• Legal risks arising from the decision 
Remember to highlight risks which may impact on the strategy and actions which are being followed to deliver the objectives, so that members can identify the 
need to review objectives, options and decisions on a timely basis should these risks arise. 
 
Risk ref 
If the risk is already recorded, note either the corporate risk register or TEN reference 
 
 

P
age 48



 

   
$3g5gk5gr.doc Page 11 of 11 Last updated 11 January 2012 
 

Risk Description 
Please use “If xx happens then xx will be the consequence” (cause and effect). For example “If the council’s business continuity planning does not deliver 
effective responses to the predicted flu pandemic then council services will be significantly impacted.”    
 
Risk owner 
Please identify the lead officer who has identified the risk and will be responsible for it.  
 
Risk score 
Impact on a scale from 1 to 4 multiplied by likelihood on a scale from 1 to 6. Please see risk scorecard for more information on how to score a risk 
 
Control 
Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 
 
Action 
There are usually things the council can do to reduce either the likelihood or impact of the risk.  Controls may already be in place, such as budget monitoring 
or new controls or actions may also be needed. 
 
Responsible officer 
Please identify the lead officer who will be responsible for the action to control the risk. 
For further guidance, please refer to the risk management policy 
 
Transferred to risk register 
Please ensure that the risk is transferred to a live risk register. This could be a team, divisional or corporate risk register depending on the nature of the risk 
and what level of objective it is impacting on  

P
age 49



Page 50
This page is intentionally left blank



Co
un

ci
l T

ax
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Ra
te

s
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Ra
te

s 
20

11
 - 

20
12

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

2

Cu
rre

nt 
Ye

ar
 C

ha
rg

es
 - 2

01
1/2

01
2

 %
 C
oll
ec
ted

Oc
tob

er
 20

11
 Ta

rg
et 

20
11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Re
vis

ed
 20

11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Co
mm

en
ts

Pe
rio

d
As

 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

73
.14

%
73

.00
%

98
.80

%
N/
A

Co
mp

ar
iso

n w
ith

 20
10
/20

11
As

 at
 31

.10
.10

% 
Co

lle
cte

d 3
1.0

3.1
1

To
p Q

ua
rti
le 

72
.98

%
98

.71
%

N/
A

Pr
ev

iou
s Y

ea
rs

 C
ha

rg
es

 O
uts

tan
din

g i
n C

ur
re

nt 
Ye

ar
 (2

01
1/2

01
2) 

 Pr
ev
iou

s Y
ea
r D

eb
ts 
Ou

tst
an
din

g
Oc

tob
er
 20

11
 Ta

rg
et 

20
11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Re
vis

ed
 20

11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Co
mm

en
ts

Pe
rio

d
As

 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

£3
81

,08
7

£4
10

,00
0

£2
60

,00
0

N/
A

Co
mp

ar
iso

n w
ith

 20
10
/20

11
As

 at
 31

.10
.10

Am
ou

nt 
o/s

 31
.03

.11
To

p Q
ua
rti
le 

£4
39

,40
2

£2
82

,55
9

N/
A

Cu
rre

nt 
Ye

ar
 C

ha
rg

es
 - 2

01
1/2

01
2

 %
 C
oll
ec
ted

Oc
tob

er
 20

11
 Ta

rg
et 

20
11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Re
vis

ed
 20

11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Co
mm

en
ts

Pe
rio

d
As

 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

67
.19

%
67

.15
%

98
.21

%
N/
A

Co
mp

ar
iso

n w
ith

 20
10
/20

10
As

 at
 31

.10
.10

% 
Co

lle
cte

d 3
1.0

3.1
1

To
p Q

ua
rti
le 

67
.12

%
98

.19
%

N/
A

Pr
ev

iou
s Y

ea
rs

 C
ha

rg
es

 O
uts

tan
din

g i
n C

ur
re

nt 
Ye

ar
 (2

01
1/2

01
2) 

 Pr
ev
iou

s Y
ea
r D

eb
ts 
Ou

tst
an
din

g
Oc

tob
er
 20

11
 Ta

rg
et 

20
11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Re
vis

ed
 20

11
/20

12
 Ta

rg
et

Co
mm

en
ts

Pe
rio

d
As

 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

As
 at
 31

.03
.12

£1
,07

8,7
72

£1
,05

0,0
00

£7
55

,00
0

 N
/A
 

Co
mp

ar
iso

n w
ith

 20
10
/20

10
As

 at
 31

.10
.10

Am
ou

nt 
o/s

 31
.03

.11
To

p Q
ua
rti
le 

£1
,02

8,9
59

£7
51

,09
9

N/
A

Bu
si

ne
ss

 R
at

es
  2

01
1/

20
12

Co
un

ci
l T

ax
  2

01
1/

20
12

Th
e a

rre
ars

 ar
e s

lig
htl
y h

igh
er 

tha
n t

he
 ta

rge
t a

nd
 al
so
 hi
gh

er 
tha

n a
t th

e s
am

e 
tim

e l
as
t y
ea
r. A

ga
in,
 w
e a

re 
mo

nit
ori
ng

 th
e p

os
itio

n c
los

ely
 an

d a
re 

 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 

co
un

cil 
tax

 pa
ye
rs 

wh
o a

re 
str

ug
gli
ng

 to
 pa

y, 
bu

t a
t th

e m
om

en
t re

ma
in 
op

tim
ist
ic 

tha
t w

e c
an

 ac
hie

ve
 th

e y
ea
r e

nd
 ta

rge
t o

f £
75

5,0
00

.

Th
e c

urr
en

t y
ea
r c

oll
ec
tio
n r

ate
 is
 hi
gh

er 
tha

n t
he

 ta
rge

t fo
r th

e e
nd

 of
  O

cto
be

r a
nd

 
hig

he
r th

an
 at

 th
e s

am
e t

im
e l
as
t y
ea
r. T

his
 is
 a 

go
od

 ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
in 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
ec
on

om
ic 
clim

ate
 an

d a
lth
ou

gh
 th

e p
os
itio

n c
an

 flu
ctu

ate
 th

rou
gh

 th
e y

ea
r w

e a
re 

op
tim

ist
ic 
tha

t w
e c

an
 ac

hie
ve
 th

e y
ea
r e

nd
 ta

rge
t o

f 9
8.8

0%

Th
e a

rre
ars

 ou
tst
an

din
g a

re 
les

s t
ha

n t
he

 ta
rge

t a
nd

 le
ss
 th

an
 at

 th
e s

am
e t

im
e l
as
t 

ye
ar.

 W
e a

re 
mo

nit
ori
ng

 th
e p

os
itio

n c
los

ely
 an

d w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 an

y b
us
ine

ss
es
 

ha
vin

g d
iffic

ult
y i
n p

ay
ing

 bu
t a

t th
e m

om
en

t w
e a

re 
op

tim
ist
ic 
tha

t w
e c

an
 ac

hie
ve
 

the
 ye

ar 
en

d t
arg

et 
of 
£2

60
,00

0.

Th
e c

urr
en

t y
ea
r c

oll
ec
tio
n r

ate
 is
 sl
igh

tly
 hi
gh

er 
tha

n t
he

 ta
rge

t a
nd

 hi
gh

er 
tha

n a
t 

the
 sa

me
 tim

e l
as
t y
ea
r. T

his
 is
 a 

go
od

 ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
in 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
ec
on

om
ic 

clim
ate

. W
e a

re 
co
nti
nu

ing
 to

 m
on

ito
r c

oll
ec
tio
n l
ev
els

 an
d a

re 
wo

rki
ng

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 

tax
 pa

ye
rs 

ha
vin

g d
iffic

ult
y i
n p

ay
ing

 bu
t  w

e a
re 

op
tim

ist
ic 
tha

t w
e w

ill a
ch
iev

e o
ur 

ye
ar 

en
d t

arg
et 

wh
ich

 is
 98

.21
%

Page 51



Page 52
This page is intentionally left blank



 Su
nd

ry 
De

bto
r In

vo
ice

s
Ou

tst
an

din
g 2

01
1-1

2
AP

PE
ND

IX
 3

% 
of

 in
vo

ice
s 

ou
tst

an
din

g m
or

e  
th

an
 on

e m
on

th
 Ta

rg
et

Co
mm

en
ts

Pe
rio

d
As

 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at

 31
.10

.11
Ge

ne
ral

 Fu
nd

 In
vo

ice
s

5,9
37

£5
,84

7,2
57

1,7
77

£1
,49

4,8
05

65
£1
30
,38

9
3.7

%
Le
ss
 th

an
 15

%
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 ha

s i
mp

rov
ed
 fro

m 
12
% 

at 
the

 en
d o

f 
Au

gu
st 
20
11
.

HR
A 
Inv

oic
es

1,2
72

£2
75
,89

8
43
9

£1
34
,27

0
30
1

£9
5,2

13
68
.5%

Le
ss
 th

an
 50

%

W
ork

 is
 on

go
ing

 to
 try

 to
 re

du
ce
 th

e n
um

be
r o

f 
inv

oic
es
 ou

tst
an
din

g f
or 

mo
re 

tha
n o

ne
 m

on
th.

Oc
tob

er 
20
11
 

Ta
rg
et 

20
11
/20

12
 Y
ea
ren

d 
Ta

rg
et

Co
mm

en
ts

Pe
rio

d
As

 at
 31

.10
.11

As
 at

 31
.10

.11
Ge

ne
ral

 Fu
nd

 In
vo

ice
s

17
1

£1
63
,19

5
£2
00
,00

0
£6
0,0

00
Th

e t
ea

m 
are

 on
 tra

ck
 to

 ac
hie

ve
 th

e y
ea

r e
nd

 
tar

ge
t.

HR
A 
Inv

oic
es

1,0
52

£2
72
,93

8
£2
50
,00

0
£1
70
,00

0
Ad

dit
ion

al 
wo

rk 
is 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 ta
rge

t o
/s 

old
 ye

ar 
de

bts
 w

ith
in 

the
 H

RA
.

 Pr
ev

iou
s Y

ea
r In

vo
ice

s 
Ou

tst
an

din
g

As
 at

 31
.10

.11

As
 at

 31
.10

.11

Pr
ev

iou
s Y

ea
r In

vo
ice

s O
uts

tan
din

g i
n 2

01
1/1

2

Su
nd

ry
 D

eb
t  2

01
1/1

2

Cu
rre

nt
 Ye

ar
 In

vo
ice

s 
Ou

tst
an

din
g 

As
 at

 31
.10

.11

Inv
oic

es
 ou

tst
an

din
g m

or
e 

th
an

 a 
mo

nt
h  

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

(E
xc

 In
sta

lm
en

t In
vo

ice
s)

As
 at

 31
.10

.11

Cu
rre

nt 
Ye

ar
 In

vo
ice

s -
 20

11
/20

12
Cu

rre
nt 

Ye
ar 

Inv
oic

es
    

    
    

  
Ra

ise
d 

Page 53



Page 54
This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

 Page 1 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 13th December 2011 

General Fund Revenue and Capital - Revised Budget 2011/12 and 
Interim Budget Proposals 2012/13 for Consultation 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member for Community Development and Finance, John 

Webster 
Accountable officer Director of Resources (Section 151 Officer), Mark Sheldon 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

All scrutiny committees 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision Yes 
Executive summary This report summarises the revised budget for 2011/12 and the 

Cabinet’s interim budget proposals for 2012/13 for consultation. 
Recommendations 1. Note the revised budget for 2011/12. 

2. Approve the interim budget proposals for consultation 
including a proposed council tax for the services provided by 
Cheltenham Borough Council of £187.12 for the year 2012/13 (a 
0% increase based on a Band D property). 

3. Approve the growth proposals, including one off initiatives at 
Appendix 3 and use of New Homes Bonus as indicated in 
paragraph 5.3. 

4. Approve the proposed capital programme at Appendix 6, as 
outlined in Section 9. 

5. Delegate authority to the Director Resources, in consultation 
with the Cabinet Member for Community Development and 
Finance, to determine and approve any additional material that 
may be needed to support the presentation of the interim 
budget proposals for consultation. 

6. Seek consultation responses by 14th January 2012. 
 
Financial implications As contained in the report and appendices. 

Contact officer: Mark Sheldon.  
E-mail: mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264123 

Agenda Item 11
Page 55



 

   

 Page 2 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

Legal implications As this report proposes an interim budget for consultation purposes, there 
are no specific legal implications at this stage. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
E-mail: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01684 272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

In the spirit of building on our positive industrial relations environment, the 
recognised trade unions received a budget briefing at a Joint Consultative 
Committee on 24 November 2011. The interim budget proposals 
(Appendix 4) details the savings generated from a number of restructures 
that have already taken place this year. Dialogue with the recognised trade 
unions will continue in order to ensure that the potential impact on 
employees are kept to a minimum and in doing so help to avoid the need 
for any compulsory redundancies. The Council’s policies on managing 
change and consultation regarding any redundancies will be followed.  
On going, it is important that capacity is carefully monitored and managed 
in respect of any reductions on FTE and reduced income streams.   
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy 
E-mail: julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264355 

Key risks As outlined in Appendix 1 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The aim of the interim budget proposals is to direct resources towards the 
key priorities identified in the Council’s Corporate Business Plan whilst 
recognising the reduction in government funding. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

The draft budget contains a number of proposals for improving the local 
environment, as set out in this report. 

Page 56



 

   

 Page 3 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

1. Background 
1.1 In accordance with the Council’s Budget and Policy Framework Rules, which is part of the 

Council’s constitution, the Cabinet is required to prepare interim budget proposals for the 
financial year ahead and consult on it’s proposals for no less than four weeks prior to finalising 
recommendations for the Council to consider in February 2012. This report sets out the interim 
proposals for 2012/13. 

2. 2011/12 Revised Budget 
2.1 The budget monitoring report to the end of August 2011, considered by Cabinet on 18th October 

2011, identified a potential projected overspend of £476k for the current year, 2011/12. In 
response, the Senior Leadership Team implemented a freeze on all unspent supplies and 
services budgets which included leasing costs for the purchase of new vehicles and equipment. 
As a result of the action taken, the revised budget for 2011/12, which includes projected savings 
in employee related and supplies and services budgets, is now projected to have managed the 
projected overspend to zero.  

 
3. Finance Settlement 
3.1 The Government’s comprehensive spending review (CSR10) in 2010 determined the level of 

funding for the whole of the public sector for the period 2011/12 to 2012/13. The following table 
summarises the updated headline figures for the level of Government support to the Council 
released on 7th February 2011. 

 2010/11 £m 2011/12 £m 2011/12 £m 
adjusted 

2012/13 £m 

Revenue Support Grant 1.118 1.440 1.440  
Cheltenham’s share of 
Redistributed Business Rates 

7.701 4.658 4.658  

Formula Grant   8.819 6.098 6.098 5.518 
less formula grant adjustment e.g. 
concessionary fares 

(1.631) - (0.046)  

Adjusted formula grant 7.188 6.098 6.052 5.518 
Actual cash (decrease) over 
previous year 

 (1.090)  (0.534) 

% cash cut  (15.16%)  (8.82%) 
 
3.2 In the coalition Government’s comprehensive spending review in October 2010, the Chancellor of 

the Exchequer announced that councils would receive a cut in government support of 7.1% in 
each of the next 4 years, a total of 28.4%. This was broadly in line with the assumptions for a 
reduction in government support modelled in the council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy 
(MTFS) although the council anticipated some front loading and planned for a 10.7% cut in 
2011/12. 

3.3 The actual settlement was very different. The council received a cash reduction in government 

Page 57



 

   

 Page 4 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

support (revenue support grant plus share of redistributed non domestic rates) of £1.090m, a cut 
of 15.16% in 2011/12 followed by a further projected cash cut of £534k (8.82%) in 2012/13. 
Cumulatively, this equates to a 23.23% cut over 2 years. Funding levels for the following 2 years 
i.e. 2014/15 and 2015/16, have yet to be announced but it is likely that they will continue to impact 
on the council’s finances detrimentally. 

 
4. The Cabinet’s general approach to the 2012/13 budget 
4.1 The Cabinet’s budget strategy for 2012/13, approved at a meeting on 18th October 2011, included 

an estimate of £824k for the 2012/13 budget gap i.e. the financial gap between what the Council 
needs to spend to maintain services (including pay and price inflation) and the funding available 
assuming a 9.57% cut in government support. A technical change to the provisional 2012/13 
settlement was made on 7th February 2011, which provided an additional £45k in government 
support which represents a revised cash reduction of 8.82%.  

  
4.2 The final assessment of the budget gap for 2012/13, based on the detailed budget preparation 

undertaken over recent months and the provisional financial settlement is £972k which takes into 
account, structural shortfalls within the 2011/12 base budget such as car parking income and 
green waste sales. 

 
4.3 In November 2011, the Chancellor of the Exchequer announced that the Government intends to 

make funding available to help councils freeze their council tax in 2012/13. Unlike for 2011/12, the 
council tax freeze grant for 2012/13 will involve a single one-off payment and this will not be built 
into the baseline (i.e. no further grant payments will be made over the Spending Review period). 
Whilst the Cabinet are proposing to take up the Governments offer to freeze council tax at 
2011/12 levels it recognises that this will put additional pressure on the 2013/14 budget as this 
decision will add circa £200k to the funding gap. 

 
4.4 In preparing the interim budget proposals, the Cabinet and officers have made the following 

assumptions: 
 
• Prepared a standstill budget projection under a general philosophy of no growth in levels of 

service with the exception of Taxi Marshall’s, tree maintenance and license costs for ‘Huddle’, 
costing £44k annually, which have now been built into the base budget. The Taxi Marshall’s 
service had previously been funded from the Licensing Equalisation Reserve which is no longer 
sustainable.  

• Provided for inflation for contractual, statutory, and health and safety purposes at an appropriate 
inflation rate where proven.  

• Not budgeted for pay inflation for 2012/13. 
• Increased income budgets based on an average increase in fees and charges of 2.5% with the 

exception of property rents which have not been inflated but are now set in line with rent 
projections based on property leases. The Cabinet intend to freeze car park charges and hire 
charges for its entertainment’s venues at current year’s levels which have been shown as growth 
within the interim budget proposals. 

• Assessed the impact of prevailing interest rates on the investment portfolio, the position in 
respect of Icelandic banks and the impact of HRA self-financing, the implications of which have 
been considered by the Treasury Management Panel. 

• Allowed for a council tax freeze, in line with the coalition Government’s request, on the basis that 
it will be funded though a specific grant for one year only. 

Page 58



 

   

 Page 5 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

4.5 The key aims in developing the approach to the budget were to: 
 
• Protect frontline services, as far as possible 

 
• Continue to develop longer term plans for efficiencies over the period of the MTFS including 

increasing emphasis on shared services and commissioning services.  
 
4.6 Once again, there has been considerable activity during the course of the year to develop this 

longer term strategy for closing the funding gap. The Cabinet have worked with officers to develop 
the ‘Bridging the Gap (BtG)’ programme using the BtG group supported by the Senior Leadership 
team. The Cabinet’s interim budget proposals for closing the budget gap in 2012/13, the result of 
this work, are detailed in Appendix 4, split into: 

 
• Decisions already made by council and therefore built into the base budget, totalling £254k. 
 
• Proposals yet to be agreed by council which are not built into the base budget, totalling £862k 

which includes a contribution from New Homes Bonus (NHB) of £250k. 
 
4.7 The Cabinet and SLT have been anticipating having to make significant savings and have been 

actively managing vacancies and staffing levels in order to minimise the impact of service 
reviews, system’s thinking and savings initiatives and cuts. As a result, the reduction in staffing 
numbers (4.9 full time equivalents) outlined in the budget proposals have been achieved at 
minimal cost to the taxpayer. 

 
5. Service growth 
5.1 The Cabinet’s initial approach was that, given the difficult financial situation, there should be no 

growth in services which has an impact on revenue expenditure except where there is a statutory 
requirement or a compelling business case for an 'invest to save' scheme. The growth identified in 
the budget proposals supported by Cabinet meets these criteria and reflect the need to invest in 
business processes, infrastructure and schemes which support the BtG programme.  

 
5.2 The New Homes Bonus (NHB) scheme was designed to address the disincentive within the local 

government finance system for local areas to welcome growth. The scheme is designed to 
provide local authorities with the means to mitigate the strain the increased population causes 
whilst promoting a more positive attitude to growth and creating an environment in which new 
housing is more readily accepted. Whilst funding is not ring-fenced for a specific purpose, it is 
designed to allow the ‘benefits of growth to be returned to local communities’. 

 
5.3 An assessment of projected allocations for NHB based on housing commitments to 2022/23 

allows for £250k to be built into the 2012/13 base budget which is sustainable over the period of 
the MTFS. This leaves a further £324k allocation of NHB in 2012/13 which the Cabinet aspires to 
fund the following one-off investment and an aspiration to take a similar approach in future years. 

 
• A further £50k towards addressing youth work issues that the County can no longer fund in the 

way that it traditionally did. 
 
• £142k for small environmental works to tackle environmental issues costing up to a maximum of 

£15k. 
 
• £142k towards a Promoting Cheltenham fund to support events, projects and initiatives that will 

stimulate economic and business growth in Cheltenham. 
 
 
5.4 The full list of proposals for growth, including one off initiatives, is included in Appendix 3.   
 

Page 59



 

   

 Page 6 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

 
6. Treasury Management   
6.1 Appendix 2 summarises the budget estimates for interest and investment income activity taking 

into account the following changes, considered by the Treasury Management Panel, at its 
meeting on 21st November 2011. 

 
6.2 Security of capital remains the Council’s main investment objective. The solvency issues 

surrounding Europe in addition to the downgrades of some UK banks has meant the Council has 
scaled back its lending list, and will start to repay temporary debt with maturing investments rather 
than re-invest. For 2012/13 interest payable will reduce by £10,600 and interest receivable will 
reduce by £127,400. Interest rates are expected to remain at low levels for the foreseeable future. 
Interest payable to the HRA for reserves and balances held within the Council’s overall balances 
will reduce by £32,500. 

 
6.3 The government are going ahead with changes which will have a major impact on the way the 

Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is financed from April 2012. One of the changes is the 
methodology for splitting the current loans the council has and charging the coupon rate of a loan 
instead of a weighted average rate to the HRA loans. This has resulted in an additional £232,200 
of borrowing costs being transferred to the HRA. 

 
6.4 As a result, the net impact on the 2012/13 budget is an increase in net treasury income of 

£147,900. 
 
6.5 The council has been actively pursuing the deposits from the three Icelandic owned banks, Glitnir, 

Landsbanki and Kaupthing Singer and Friedlander (KSF). Recently the Icelandic Supreme Court 
upheld the District Court decision that the test cases involving Local Authority deposits with 
Landsbanki and Glitnir banks as having priority creditor status. This means that local authority 
deposits will be at the front of the queue in getting the deposits back. Although the council is 
awaiting ratification of the court decision on non-test cases, it is expected that the council will 
receive back 98% of the Landsbanki deposits and 100% of the Glitnir deposits. So far 63p in the 
pound has been received from KSF and future total distributions should be in the range of 79p to 
86p in the pound. 

 
6.6 This has enabled the council to reduce its Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP), as an element of 

the capital direction received in 2009 is no longer required, which will save the council £155,000.  
This has been built into the base budget projection for 2012/13. 

 
 
7. Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 
7.1 The MTFS identified a funding gap for the period 2012/13 – 2016/17 of £2.5m.The MTFS 

projection will be reassessed to include the latest view of financial implications of more recent 
developments including any information in respect of future funding levels for the Cabinet’s final 
budget proposals in February 2012.  

 
 
8. Reserves 
8.1 Further work on reserves will be undertaken prior to the presentation of the final budget in 

February 2012, including the Civic Pride, ICT and Property Maintenance reserves.  
 
 
9. Capital Programme  
9.1 The proposed capital programme for the period 2012/13 to 2016/17 is at Appendix 6.  

Page 60



 

   

 Page 7 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

 
9.2 The programme includes provisional sums for infrastructure investment to be funded from the 

Civic Pride reserve.  The council may well be concluding the sale of the Midwinter site, North 
Place and Portland Street car parks during 2012/13.  A shopping list of infrastructure investment 
across the town is being developed for approval. 

 
 

10. Property Maintenance Programmes 
10.1 The budget proposals include a proposal to defer the increase in annual contribution of £200k to 

the planned maintenance reserve by a further year, in response to the severe settlement position. 
In line with the budget working group’s suggestions to Cabinet, the planned maintenance 
programme will be reviewed by the Asset Management Working Group prior to the final budget 
preparation in February 2012. 

 
 
11. Reasons for recommendations 
11.1 As outlined in the report. 
12. Alternative options considered 
12.1 The Cabinet have considered many alternatives in arriving at the interim budget proposals. 

Opposition groups will be able to suggest alternative budget proposals for consideration by 
council in February 2012. 

13. Consultation and feedback 
13.1 The formal budget consultation on the detailed interim budget proposals will be over the period 

14th December 2011 to 13th January 2012.  The Cabinet will seek to ensure that the opportunity 
to have input into the budget consultation process is publicised to the widest possible audience. 
During the consultation period, interested parties including businesses, tenants, residents, staff 
and trade unions will be encouraged to comment on the initial budget proposals. They will be 
asked to identify, as far as possible, how alternative proposals complement the Council’s 
Business Plan and Community Plan and how they can be financed. The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees will be invited to review the interim budget proposals in the meetings scheduled for 
January 2012 and any comments will be fed back to the Cabinet.  

13.2 Whilst the Cabinet will be as flexible as possible, it is unlikely that any comments received after 
the consultation period can be properly assessed to consider their full implications and to be built 
into the budget. Accordingly, if alternative budget proposals are to come forward, this should 
happen as early as possible. 

13.3 All comments relating to the initial budget proposals should be returned to the Head of Financial 
Services by the end of the consultation period for consideration by the Cabinet in preparing their 
final budget proposals. Consultation questionnaires will be available in key locations and for 
completion on line via the council’s website. Comments can be e-mailed to 
moneymatters@cheltenham.gov.uk. 

 

14. Performance management – monitoring and review 
14.1 The scale of budget cuts will require significant work to deliver within the agreed timescales and 

there is a danger that it diverts management time from delivery of services to delivery of cuts.  
There are regular progress meetings to monitor the delivery of savings and this will need to be 

Page 61



 

   

 Page 8 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

matched with performance against the corporate strategy action plan to ensure that resources are 
used to best effect and prioritised.   

14.2 The delivery of the savings workstreams included in the interim budget proposals, if approved by 
full council will be monitoired via the BtG group. 

Report author Paul Jones, Head of Financial Services 
Tel. 01242 775154;   
e-mail address paul.jones@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 
2. Summary net budget requirement 
3. Growth 
4. Savings / additional income 
5. Projection of reserves 
6. Capital programme 

Background information 1. Provisional Finance settlement 2012/13 
2. MTFS 2011/12 – 2016/17 

 

Page 62



 

   
$v2onlriu.doc Page 9 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

Risk Assessment  - Interim budget 2011/12             Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date raised I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

1.01 If the council is unable to 
come up with long term 
solutions which bridge the 
gap in the medium term 
financial strategy then it will 
find it increasingly difficult 
to prepare budgets year on 
year without making 
unplanned cuts in service 
provision. 

Mark 
Sheldon 

15 
December 
2010 

3 3 9 R The council has agreed 
a commissioning 
approach and the MTFS 
identifies a number of 
longer term solutions. 
The council will need to 
be mindful of capacity to 
deliver the savings 
programme 

Dec 2012 Mark Sheldon  

1.02 If the robustness of the 
income proposals is not 
sound then there is a risk 
that the income identified 
within the budget will not 
materialise during the 
course of the year. 

Mark 
Sheldon 

15 
December 
2010 

3 3 9 R Robust forecasting is 
used to prepare the 
budget looking back on 
previous income targets 
and collection, and 
forecasts take into 
account the current 
economic situation. 
Professional judgement 
used on the 
deliverability of income 
targets. 
Once budget approved, 
regular monitoring of 
income targets will 
identify any issues and 
any corrective action 
which need to be taken 
and will be reported 
through the budget 
monitoring reports. 

Ongoing 
during 
course of 
year 

Mark Sheldon  

1.03 If when developing a longer 
term strategy to meet the 
MTFS, the council does not 
make the public aware of 
its financial position and 
clearly articulates why it is 

Jane 
Griffiths 

15 
December 
2010 

3 3 9 R As part of the 
development of BtG 
programme there will 
need to be a clear 
communication strategy. 
In adopting a 

Dec 2012 Communications 
team to support 
the BTG 
programme 

 

P
age 63



 

   
$v2onlriu.doc Page 10 of 10 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

making changes to service 
delivery then there may be 
confusion as to what 
services are being provided 
and customer satisfaction 
may decrease. 

commissioning culture 
then it will be basing its 
decisions on customer 
needs and requirements 
and this should help 
address satisfaction 
levels. 

1.04 There is a reliance on 
shared services delivering 
savings. If these savings do 
not materialise or shared 
service projects do not 
proceed as anticipated then 
other savings will need to 
be found to meet the MTFS 
projections. 

Pat 
Pratley 

15 
December 
2010 

3 3 9 R All shared services are 
operated under prince 2 
principles, with clear 
business case and risk 
logs are maintained for 
the shared service 
projects and regularly 
reviewed 

Ongoing 
during 
course of 
year 

Pat Pratley  

1.05 In the past the council has 
used in year savings to 
support one off growth to 
fund new initiatives or 
unpredicted expenditure. It 
is unlikely that moving 
forward over the life of the 
MTFS there will be such 
savings and if new 
initiatives or unpredicted 
expenditure arises then the 
dependency on the 
General Reserve will 
intensify. 

Mark 
Sheldon 

15 
December 
2010 

3 3 9 R Future realignment of 
reserves may be 
required in order to 
increase the General 
Reserve. 

Dec 2012 Mark Sheldon 
(working with 
SLT and 
Cabinet) 

 

1.06 If the council does not 
carefully manage its 
commissioning of services 
then it may not have the 
flexibility to make additional 
savings required by the 
MTFS in future years and a 
greater burden of savings 
may fall on the retained 
organisation 

Mark 
Sheldon 

15 
December 
2010 

3 3 9 R Contracts, SLAs and 
other shared service 
agreements will need to 
be drafted and 
negotiated to ensure 
that there is sufficient 
flexibility with regards to 
budget requirements 

Ongoing AD 
Commissioning  

 

 
 

P
age 64



Appendix 2

NET GENERAL FUND BUDGET 2011/12 REVISED AND 2012/13

2011/12 2011/12 2012/13
GROUP ORIGINAL REVISED ORIGINAL
Projected cost of 'standstill' level of service £ £ £

Commissioning 2,942,800 2,853,300 2,864,200
Built Environment 1,166,850 1,262,166 839,700
Wellbeing & Culture 4,672,200 4,550,250 4,607,850
Resources 1,340,650 1,558,950 1,708,350
Operations 4,793,500 4,740,800 4,820,400
Strategic Directors (16,450) (1,450) (8,550)
Programmed Maintenance (Revenue) 482,100 588,400 770,000
Business Change 734,800 1,016,900 591,325
Savings from vacancies (480,000) (69,650) (480,000)
Bad debt provision 40,000 40,000 40,000

15,676,450 16,539,666 15,753,275

Capital Charges (2,097,600) 534,600 (1,913,300)
Interest and Investment Income 521,800 597,200 373,900
Use of balances and reserves 173,643 (2,925,674) 408,498
Proposed Growth recurring - Appendix 3 149,600
Savings / Additional income identified - Appendix 4 (861,600)
LAA Performance Reward Grant (180,424)
New Homes Bonus (290,275)
Specific Grant in lieu of council tax freeze 2011/12 (197,000) (197,800) (197,800)
Specific Grant in lieu of council tax freeze 2012/13 (199,000)
NET BUDGET 14,077,293 14,077,293 13,513,573

Deduct:
Revenue Support Grant (1,439,927) (1,439,927) (5,518,459)
National Non-Domestic Rate (4,658,405) (4,658,405) 0
Collection Fund Contribution (59,500) (59,500) (34,000)

(6,157,832) (6,157,832) (5,552,459)

NET SPEND FUNDED BY TAX 7,919,461 7,919,461 7,961,114

Band ‘D’ Tax £187.12 £187.12 £187.12
Increase per annum £0.00
Increase per week £0.00
% Rise 0.0%

Page 65



Page 66
This page is intentionally left blank



PR
OP

OS
AL

S F
OR

 G
RO

WT
H

AP
PE

ND
IX 
3

Re
f

Di
vis

ion
Pr
oje

ct 
Na

me
De

sc
rip

tio
n

20
12
/13

20
13
/14

20
14
/15

20
12
/13

20
13
/14

20
14
/15

£
£

£
£

£
£

SU
PP

OR
TE

D 
GR

OW
TH

 (R
EC

UR
RI
NG

)

1
W

ell
be

ing
 & 

Cu
ltu

re
Pu

bli
c P

rot
ec

tio
n -

 Ta
xi 

Ma
rsh

all
s

To
 co

nti
nu

e t
he

 se
rvi

ce
 of

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 ta
xi 

ma
rsh

all
s 

in 
the

 to
wn

 ce
ntr

e t
o m

ain
tai

n s
afe

ty 
in 

the
 ni

gh
tim

e 
ec

on
om

y.
    

   1
7,0

00
  

    
 17

,00
0 

    
  1

7,0
00

 

2
Re

so
urc

es
IT 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re

Hu
dd

le 
is 

a "
clo

ud
" b

as
ed

 ap
pli

ca
tio

n t
ha

t e
na

ble
s 

tea
m 

me
mb

ers
 w

ith
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 pr
oje

cts
 to

 w
ork

 
co

lla
bo

rat
ive

ly 
an

d s
ha

re 
do

cu
me

nts
.  F

un
din

g i
s 

req
uir

ed
 to

 es
tab

lish
 a 

ba
se

 bu
dg

et 
for

 lic
en

ce
 

co
sts

.
    

    
 7,

00
0 

    
    

7,0
00

  
    

   7
,00

0 
3

Bu
ilt 

En
vir

on
me

nt
Tre

es
 Bu

dg
et

Ad
dit

ion
al 

an
nu

al 
tre

e m
ain

ten
an

ce
 bu

dg
et.

    
   2

0,0
00

  
    

 20
,00

0 
    

  2
0,0

00
 

4
W

ell
be

ing
 & 

Cu
ltu

re
To

wn
 H

all
 an

d P
um

p R
oo

m 
Le

ttin
gs

 in
co

me

To
 no

t in
cre

as
e t

he
 le

ttin
gs

 fe
e i

nc
om

e i
n l

ine
 w

ith
 

inf
lat

ion
, to

 ke
ep

 th
e f

ee
s a

nd
 ch

arg
es

 co
mp

eti
tiv

e 
an

d r
efl

ec
tiv

e o
f th

e c
urr

en
t e

co
no

mi
c c

lim
ate

.
    

   1
1,7

00
  

    
 11

,70
0 

    
  1

1,7
00

 

5
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Ca
r P

ark
ing

 in
co

me

To
 no

t in
cre

as
e c

ar 
pa

rki
ng

 in
co

me
 ch

arg
es

 in
 lin

e 
wit

h i
nfl

ati
on

, to
  re

fle
ct 

the
 cu

rre
nt 

do
wn

tur
n i

n c
ar 

pa
rki

ng
 in

co
me

 le
ve

ls.
    

   9
3,9

00
  

    
 93

,90
0 

    
  9

3,9
00

 
    
 14

9,6
00
  
   1

49
,60

0 
    
14
9,6

00
 

    
    
    
    
-   

    
    
   -
   

    
    
   -
   

SU
PP

OR
TE

D 
GR

OW
TH

 (F
UN

DE
D 
FR

OM
 C
IVI
C 
PR

ID
E R

ES
ER

VE
)

    
    
 R
ev
en
ue
 C
os
ts 
    
    
   

    
  C

ap
ita
l C

os
ts 
    
 

6
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

CB
C 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

n t
o E

as
t P

rom
en

ad
e r

ep
av

ing
 by

 
GC

C,
 pl

us
 st

ree
t fu

rni
tur

e c
os

ts.
    

  1
45

,00
0 

7
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

CB
C 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

n t
o W

es
t P

rom
en

ad
e r

ep
av

ing
 by

 
GC

C.
  1

00
,00

0 

8
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

Up
gra

de
 of

 Pr
om

en
ad

e p
ed

es
tria

nis
ed

 ar
ea

 
inc

lud
ing

 re
mo

de
llin

g o
f tr

ee
 pi

ts,
 pr

ov
idi

ng
 se

ati
ng

, 
re-

po
int

ing
 ex

ist
ing

 Yo
rks

ton
e.

    
  1

00
,00

0 

9
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

Re
mo

de
llin

g o
f S

he
rbo

rne
 Pl

ac
e C

ar 
Pa

rk 
int

o a
 

Gr
ee

n c
ar 

pa
rk 

for
 sh

ort
 st

ay
 bu

s u
se

.
    

  1
00

,00
0 

10
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

Sc
he

me
 fo

r S
t.M

ary
's 

ch
urc

hy
ard

    
    

50
,00

0 

11
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

Pu
bli

c S
pa

ce
 D

es
ign

er
    

   3
5,0

00
  

    
 35

,00
0 

    
   3

5,0
00
  
    
 35

,00
0 

    
    
    
  - 
  

    
  3
95
,00

0 
  1
00
,00

0 
    
    
   -
   Page 67



PR
OP

OS
AL

S F
OR

 G
RO

WT
H

AP
PE

ND
IX 
3

Re
f

Di
vis

ion
Pr
oje

ct 
Na

me
De

sc
rip

tio
n

20
12
/13

20
13
/14

20
14
/15

20
12
/13

20
13
/14

20
14
/15

£
£

£
£

£
£

    
    
 R
ev
en
ue
 C
os
ts 
    
    
   

    
  C

ap
ita
l C

os
ts 
    
 

SU
PP

OR
TE

D 
GR

OW
TH

 (F
UN

DE
D 
FR

OM
 C
AP

ITA
L R

ES
ER

VE
)

12
Re

so
urc

es
IT 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re

Up
gra

de
 of

 M
icr

os
oft

 O
ffic

e r
eq

uir
ed

 as
 ve

rsi
on

 
cu

rre
ntl

y u
se

d i
s a

n e
nd

 of
 lif

e p
rod

uc
t a

nd
 no

 
lon

ge
r s

up
po

rte
d b

y M
icr

os
oft

.  
    

  1
20

,00
0 

13
Re

so
urc

es
IT 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re
Up

gra
de

 of
 C

ivic
a s

ys
tem

 to
 en

su
re 

PC
I 

co
mp

lia
nc

y.
    

56
,20

0 

14
Bu

ilt 
En

vir
on

me
nt

Civ
ic 

Pr
ide

Im
pro

ve
me

nts
 to

 G
ros

ve
no

r T
err

ac
e C

ar 
Pa

rk 
inc

lud
ing

 m
ak

ing
 a 

Gr
ee

n c
ar 

pa
rk,

 im
pro

vin
g 

lin
ka

ge
s t

o t
he

 H
igh

 St
ree

t, i
mp

rov
ed

 su
sta

ina
bil

ity
 - 

rai
nw

ate
r h

arv
es

tin
g, 

PV
 ce

lls 
etc

.
    

  1
50

,00
0 

    
    
    
   -
   

    
    
    
  - 
  
    
    
    
  - 
  

    
  2
70
,00

0 
    
56
,20

0 
    
    
   -
   

SU
PP

OR
TE

D 
GR

OW
TH

 (F
UN

DE
D 
FR

OM
 PR

OP
ER

TY
 R
&R

 R
ES

ER
VE

)

15
Pr

og
ram

me
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Ca
rbo

n R
ed

uc
tio

n
Ev

ap
ora

tio
n s

ys
tem

 in
 IC

T S
erv

er 
Ro

om
    

   1
3,0

00
 

16
Pr

og
ram

me
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Ca
rbo

n R
ed

uc
tio

n
Ne

w 
LE

D 
po

ol 
lig

hts
 at

 Le
isu

re@
    

   1
0,0

00
 

    
   2

3,0
00
  
    
    
    
 -  
  
    
    
    
 -  
 

    
    
    
    
-   

    
    
   -
   

    
    
   -
   Page 68



SA
VI

NG
S 

/ A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

AP
PE

ND
IX

 4

20
12
-13

 
Sa

vin
gs
 / 

Ad
dn

l In
co
me

    
    
  

£

Bu
ilt 
int

o 
Ba

se
 B
ud

ge
t 

20
12
/13

    
    
    
  

£

No
t b

uil
t in

to
 

Ba
se
 B
ud

ge
t 

20
12
/13

    
    
    
 

£

FT
E 

Lo
ss
es
 

20
11
/12

FT
E 

Lo
ss
es
 

20
12
/13

Ind
ica

tiv
e e

qu
ali
ty 
/ d
ive

rsi
ty 
im
pa
ct 
at 
dr
aft
 bu

dg
et 
sta

ge
Se
rvi
ce
 / R

isk
 Im

pli
ca
tio
ns

CO
RP

OR
AT

E
1
RE

ST
RU

CT
UR

E O
F A

DM
IN
IST

RA
TIO

N 
SU

PP
OR

T F
OR

 SE
NI
OR

 LE
AD

ER
SH

IP 
TE

AM
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

15
,00

0
0

15
,00

0
1.0

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

Th
ere

 m
ay
 be

 ad
dit
ion

al 
pre

ss
ure

 on
 SL

T t
o u

nd
ert

ak
e m

ore
 

ad
mi

nis
tra

tio
n, 

div
ert

ing
 va

lua
ble

 tim
e f

rom
 m

ore
 cr

itic
al 
wo

rk.
 

CO
MM

ISS
IO
NI
NG

2
RE

VIE
W
 O
F C

OR
PO

RA
TE

 C
OM

MU
NI
CA

TIO
NS

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

20
,00

0
20

,00
0

1.0
No

 sp
ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

It w
ill b

e i
mp

ort
an

t to
 en

su
re 

tha
t th

e p
ub

lic 
ha

ve
 th

e r
igh

t le
ve
l o
f 

inf
orm

ati
on

 to
 ac

ce
ss
 se

rvi
ce
s.

3
ON

E L
EG

AL
 R
EO

RG
AN

ISA
TIO

N
20

,00
0

0
20

,00
0

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.

HU
MA

N 
RE

SO
UR

CE
S

4
CO

RP
OR

AT
E T

RA
IN
IN
G 
- IN

CR
EA

SE
D 
US

E O
F L

MS
 LE

AR
NI
NG

 G
AT

EW
AY

2,0
00

0
2,0

00
No

ne
 id
en

tifi
ed

.
W
ill n

ee
d t

o w
atc

h c
ap

ac
ity
 if 
de

ve
lop

ing
 be

sp
ok
e e

-le
arn

ing
.

5
RE

MO
VE

 ES
SE

NT
IAL

/R
EG

UL
AR

 C
AR

 U
SE

R 
ST

AT
US

62
,10

0
0

62
,10

0

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.
Ha

ve
 no

t b
ee

n a
ble

 to
 re

ac
h a

gre
em

en
t w

ith
 TU

s a
t p

res
en

t, m
ay
 

ne
ed

 to
 in
tro

du
ce
 ne

w 
arr

an
ge

me
nt 

se
pa

rat
ely

 (in
div

idu
al 
sig

n u
p 

to 
ne

w 
ap

pro
ac
h).

 Pr
ep

ari
ng

 br
ief
ing

 no
te 

for
 SL

T, 
int
ran

et 
up

da
te,

 
wi
ll o

ffe
r 1

21
s. 
Ma

y b
e r

ed
uc
ed

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 fro

m 
red

uc
ed

 
all
ow

an
ce
.

OP
ER

AT
IO
NS

6
ES

TA
BL

ISH
ME

NT
 O
F L

OC
AL

 AU
TH

OR
ITY

 JO
IN
T W

AS
TE

 C
OM

PA
NY

 W
ITH

 
CO

TS
W
OL

D 
DI
ST

RI
CT

 C
OU

NC
IL

83
,00

0
0

83
,00

0
No

ne
 id
en

tifi
ed

.

7
ES

TA
BL

ISH
ME

NT
 O
F L

OC
AL

 AU
TH

OR
ITY

 JO
IN
T W

AS
TE

 C
OM

PA
NY

 W
ITH

 
CO

TS
W
OL

D 
DI
ST

RI
CT

 C
OU

NC
IL 

- R
OL

E O
F C

LIE
NT

 O
FF

IC
ER

 FO
R 
LA

C
-30

,00
0

0
-30

,00
0

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.

HE
AL

TH
 A
ND

 W
EL
LB

EIN
G

8
IN
CR

EA
SE

 C
OS

T O
F H

AL
L H

IR
E F

OR
 W

ED
DI
NG

S A
T T

HE
 PI

TT
VIL

LE
 PU

MP
 R
OO

MS
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
Inc

rea
se
 in
 co

st 
of 

we
dd

ing
s b

y £
22

5 f
rom

 £1
,90

0 t
o £

2,1
25

.
5,0

00
5,0

00
0

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.

9
* E

VE
RY

MA
N 
TH

EA
TR

E P
HA

SE
D 
GR

AN
T R

ED
UC

TIO
N 
(O

VE
R 
6 Y

EA
RS

)   
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

Ph
as
ed

 re
du

cti
on

 in
 gr

an
t o

ve
r 6

 ye
ars

 re
su
ltin

g f
rom

 th
e r

en
eg

oti
ati
on

 of
 le
as
e a

nd
 

su
pp

ort
 fo

r th
e g

ran
t a

pll
ica

tio
n o

f £
25

0k
 to

wa
rds

 th
ea

tre
 re

fur
bis

hm
en

t c
os
ts 
an

d l
oa

n 
ap

pli
ca
tio
n f

or 
£1

m 
(to

tal
 £3

0k
 ov

er 
6 y

ea
rs)

5,0
00

5,0
00

0

Th
e g

ran
t re

du
cti
on

 m
ay
 im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e E

ve
rym

an
's 
ab

ility
 to

 
pro

vid
e o

utr
ea

ch
 w
ork

 w
hic

h i
s p

art
icu

lar
ly 
va
lue

d b
y c

om
mu

nit
y 

gro
up

s; 
the

 ev
ery

ma
n h

as
 fo

cu
se
d r

ec
en

tly
 on

 w
ork

 w
ith
 BM

E 
co
mm

un
itie

s. 
Di
rec

tor
 of

 W
ell
be

ing
 & 

Cu
ltu
re 

to 
ke
ep

 an
 ov

erv
iew

 
of 

eq
ua

lity
 im

pa
cts

.
10

* R
ED

UC
TIO

N 
IN
 G
RA

NT
 FU

ND
IN
G 
TO

 PE
RF

OR
MI

NG
 AR

TS
 SO

CI
ET

Y
10

,80
0

10
,80

0
0

Th
e g

ran
t re

du
cti
on

 m
ay
 im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e f

ina
nc
ial
 su

sta
ina

bil
ity
 of

 th
e 

Fe
sti
va
l o
f P

erf
orm

ing
 Ar

ts 
wh

ich
 pr

ov
ide

s p
erf

orm
an

ce
 

op
po

rtu
nit
ies

 fo
r c

hil
dre

n a
nd

 yo
un

g p
eo

ple
. D

ire
cto

r o
f W

ell
be

ing
 

& C
ult
ure

 to
 ke

ep
 an

 ov
erv

iew
 of

 eq
ua

lity
 im

pa
cts

.

11
* R

EV
IEW

 O
F A

LL
OT

ME
NT

S S
ER

VIC
E -

 AB
OV

E I
NF

LA
TIO

N 
IN
CR

EA
SE

 IN
 C
HA

RG
ES

 
TO

 C
OV

ER
 C
OS

T O
F S

ER
VIC

E  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
25

,00
0

0
25

,00
0

Th
e i
nc
rea

se
 in
 ch

arg
es
 fo

r a
llo
tm

en
ts 
ma

y i
mp

ac
t o

n t
he

 ab
ility

 of
 

so
me

 in
div

idu
als

 to
 af

for
d t

he
ir a

llo
tm

en
ts.
 D
ire

cto
r o

f W
ell
be

ing
 & 

Cu
ltu
re 

to 
ke
ep

 an
 ov

erv
iew

 on
 th

e e
qu

ali
ty 
im

pa
ct 
of 

thi
s p

rop
os
al.

12
AD

DI
TIO

NA
L I

NC
OM

E F
RO

M 
NE

W
 AL

LO
TM

EN
T P

LO
TS

7,0
00

0
7,0

00
As

 ab
ov
e.

13
LE

ISU
RE

 & 
CU

LT
UR

E C
OM

MI
SS

IO
NI
NG

 EX
ER

CI
SE

13
a
- P

ric
e i
nc
rea

se
s t
o s

om
e s

erv
ice

s a
t 1

.5%
 ab

ov
e i
nfl
ati
on

ary
 in
cre

as
e (

su
bje

ct 
to 

ma
rke

t 
co
nd

itio
ns
)

14
,00

0
0

14
,00

0
Th

e p
ric
e i
nc
rea

se
s m

ay
 im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e a

bil
ity
 of

 so
me

 cu
sto

me
rs 

to 
ac
ce
ss
 le
isu

re@
. D

ire
cto

r o
f W

ell
be

ing
 & 

Cu
ltu
re 

to 
ke
ep

 an
 

ov
erv

iew
 on

 th
e e

qu
ali
ty 
im

pa
ct 
of 

thi
s p

rop
os
al.

13
b
- In

co
me

 fro
m 

a c
on

ce
ss
ion

 sc
he

me
 ru

n w
ith
 th

e U
niv

ers
ity
 of

 G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

.  "
Un

ive
rsa

l" 
is 
de

sig
ne

d t
o e

nc
ou

rag
e s

tud
en

t a
cti
vit
y v

ia 
the

 pu
rch

as
e o

f m
em

be
rsh

ips
 an

d o
the

r 
se
rvi

ce
s a

cro
ss
 th

e y
ea

r.
15

,00
0

0
15

,00
0

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.

13
c
- R

es
tru

ctu
rin

g L
eis

ure
@
 ho

us
ek
ee

pin
g a

nd
 cu

sto
me

r s
erv

ice
s t
ea

ms
45

,00
0

45
,00

0
0

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.

13
d
- In

cre
as
ed

 nu
mb

er 
& v

olu
me

 of
 ch

ild
ren

's 
ac
tiv
ity
 se

ss
ion

s e
.g 

bir
thd

ay
 pa

rtie
s, 
dro

p i
n 

se
ss
ion

s.
3,0

00
0

3,0
00

Th
is 
is 
a p

rop
os
al 
for

 ad
dit
ion

al 
fac

iliti
es
 fo

r c
hil
dre

n a
nd

 yo
un

g 
pe

op
le.
 

13
e
- In

co
me

 fro
m 

the
 U
niv

ers
ity
 of

 G
lou

ce
ste

rsh
ire

 us
ing

 Le
isu

re@
 to

 pr
ov
ide

 th
e h

all
 fa

cili
tie
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 de
liv
er 

its
 PE

 te
ac
he

r tr
ain

ing
.

3,0
00

0
3,0

00
No

ne
 id
en

tifi
ed

.
Fu

ll v
alu

e o
ffs

et 
ag

ain
st 

po
ss

ibl
e l

os
s o

f o
the

r b
us

ine
ss

 in
 

the
 ha

ll h
ire

s a
rea

 in
 pa

rtic
ula

r.

Page 69



SA
VI

NG
S 

/ A
DD

IT
IO

NA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

AP
PE

ND
IX

 4

20
12
-13

 
Sa

vin
gs
 / 

Ad
dn

l In
co
me

    
    
  

£

Bu
ilt 
int

o 
Ba

se
 B
ud

ge
t 

20
12
/13

    
    
    
  

£

No
t b

uil
t in

to
 

Ba
se
 B
ud

ge
t 

20
12
/13

    
    
    
 

£

FT
E 

Lo
ss
es
 

20
11
/12

FT
E 

Lo
ss
es
 

20
12
/13

Ind
ica

tiv
e e

qu
ali
ty 
/ d
ive

rsi
ty 
im
pa
ct 
at 
dr
aft
 bu

dg
et 
sta

ge
Se
rvi
ce
 / R

isk
 Im

pli
ca
tio
ns

14
BO

X O
FF

IC
E B

OO
KIN

G 
FE

E I
NC

RE
AS

E &
 R
ES

TR
UC

TU
RE

48
,00

0
0

48
,00

0
2.0

Th
e p

rop
os
al 
wi
ll le

ad
 to

 a 
sm

all
 in
cre

as
e i
n t

he
 co

st 
of 

pu
rch

as
ing

 
tic
ke
ts 
fro

m 
the

 To
wn

 H
all
 bo

ok
ing

 of
fic
e t

he
ref

ore
 no

 de
trim

en
tal
 

eq
ua

lity
 im

pa
cts

 ha
ve
 be

en
 id
en

tifi
ed

 at
 th

is 
sta

ge
. A

ny
 st
aff

ing
 

reo
rga

nis
ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
ns
ult
ati
on

 
wi
th 

aff
ec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 th

rou
gh

ou
t 

the
 pr

oc
es
s.

RE
SO

UR
CE

S
15

SO
UR

CI
NG

 ST
RA

TE
GY

 - R
EV

EN
UE

S &
 BE

NE
FIT

S  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
Sa

vin
gs
 fro

m 
Sy

ste
ms

 Th
ink

ing
10

9,1
00

10
9,1

00
0

2.9
Th

is 
is 
a l
arg

e p
roj

ec
t w

hic
h w

ill h
av
e s

ign
ific

an
t im

pa
cts

 on
 st
aff

 
wh

ich
 ne

ed
s t
o b

e s
ub

jec
t to

 a 
sta

nd
 al
on

e e
qu

ali
ty 
im

pa
ct 

as
se
ss
me

nt.
 

Th
ere

 is
 le
ss
 re

so
urc

e t
o d

ea
l w

ith
 an

y f
utu

re 
ad

dit
on

al 
de

ma
nd

s o
n 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 re

su
ltin

g f
rom

 th
e m

ov
e t

o u
niv

ers
al 
cre

dit
.

16
FL

EX
IBL

E R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T O

F C
US

TO
DI
AN

5,0
00

0
5,0

00
0.4

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l   
- 

an
y s

taf
fin
g r

eo
rga

nis
ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

Th
ere

 w
ill b

e a
 re

du
ce
d p

oo
l o
f s
taf

f to
 ca

ll o
n t

o m
ain

tai
n t

he
 ou

t o
f 

ho
urs

 op
en

ing
 tim

es
 fo

r th
e M

un
icip

al 
Of
fic
es
.

17
RE

NE
GO

TIA
TIO

N 
OF

 R
EG

EN
T A

RC
AD

E L
EA

SE
 (C

ab
ine

t a
pp

rov
ed

 on
 26

th 
Ju
ly 
20

11
)

75
,00

0
75

,00
0

0
No

ne
 id
en

tifi
ed

.
No

ne

18
BU

ILD
 N
EW

 H
OM

ES
 BO

NU
S I

NC
OM

E I
NT

O 
BA

SE
 BU

DG
ET

25
0,0

00
0

25
0,0

00
No

ne
 id
en

tifi
ed

.
Th

ere
 m

ay
 be

 le
ss
 m

on
ey
 av

ail
ab

le 
to 

fun
d o

ne
 of

f p
roj

ec
ts 

pre
vio

us
ly 
fun

de
d f

rom
 th

is 
inc

om
e s

tre
am

.

19
DE

FE
RR

ED
 IN

CR
EA

SE
D 
CO

NT
RI
BU

TIO
N 
TO

 PR
OP

ER
TY

 R
EP

AIR
S &

 R
EN

EW
AL

S 
RE

SE
RV

E
20

0,0
00

0
20

0,0
00

No
ne

 id
en

tifi
ed

.
Th

e a
nn

ua
l p
rog

ram
me

 of
 m

ain
ten

an
ce
 m

ay
 ha

ve
 to

 be
 re

du
ce
d i
n 

lin
e w

ith
 a 

red
uc
ed

 bu
dg

et 
wh

ich
 co

uld
 le
ad

 to
 a 

de
ter

ior
ati
on

 in
 th

e 
up

ke
ep

 of
 th

e c
ou

nc
ils 

bu
ild
ing

s a
nd

 th
e t

ow
ns
 in
fra

str
uc
tur

e .

20
RE

ST
RU

CT
UR

E I
N 
RE

VE
NU

ES
 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T (

IN
CL

UD
IN
G 
RE

TIR
EM

EN
T)

15
,00

0
0

15
,00

0
0.5

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l   
- 

an
y s

taf
fin
g r

eo
rga

nis
ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

Th
ere

 is
 le
ss
 re

so
urc

e t
o d

ea
l w

ith
 an

y f
utu

re 
ad

dit
on

al 
de

ma
nd

s o
n 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 re

su
ltin

g f
rom

 th
e m

ov
e t

o u
niv

ers
al 
cre

dit
.

BU
ILT

 EN
VIR

ON
ME

NT
21

ME
RG

IN
G 
ON

 ST
RE

ET
 AN

D 
OF

F S
TR

EE
T P

AR
KIN

G 
TE

AM
S

10
,00

0
0

10
,00

0
1.0

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

Th
ere

 is
 a 

ris
k t
ha

t if
 th

e c
ou

nc
il w

ere
 to

 lo
se
 th

e c
urr

en
t c
ivi
l 

pa
rki
ng

 en
for

ce
me

nt 
se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
ide

d o
n s

tre
et 

on
 be

ha
lf o

f G
CC

, 
the

re 
wo

uld
 be

 si
gn

ific
an

t fi
na

nc
ial
 im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 in
 te

rm
s o

f s
up

po
rt 

se
rvi

ce
 an

d a
cc
om

mo
da

tio
n c

os
ts 
wh

ich
 w
ou

ld 
ne

ed
 to

 be
 

es
tab

lish
ed

.
22

ME
RG

ER
 O
F S

TR
AT

EG
IC
 LA

ND
 U
SE

 AN
D 
HO

US
IN
G 
EN

AB
LIN

G 
FU

NC
TIO

NS
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

14
,50

0
0

14
,50

0
2.0

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

A r
ed

uc
tio
n i
n s

taf
fin
g c

ap
ac
ity
 m

ay
 m

ak
e i
t d

iffi
cu
lt t
o d

ea
l w

ith
 

wo
rk 

vo
lum

es
 if 
the

re 
is 
an

 up
tur

n i
n t

he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ap

pli
ca
tio
ns
. 

Th
is 
sit
ua

tio
n w

ill b
e k

ep
t u

nd
er 

rev
iew

.

23
RE

DU
CE

 G
RA

NT
S T

O 
RE

GE
NE

RA
TIO

N 
PA

RT
NE

RS
HI
PS

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
(O

ak
ley

 an
d H

es
ter

s W
ay
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
s) 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

Re
du

ce
 bo

th 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
s b

y £
2k
 ea

ch
 pe

r a
nn

um
 ov

er 
5 y

ea
rs.

4,0
00

4,0
00

0
No

ne
 id
en

tifi
ed

; th
e f

un
din

g r
ed

uc
tio
n w

as
 ag

ree
d l
as
t y
ea

r a
nd

 ha
s 

be
en

 bu
ilt 
int
o t

he
ir c

urr
en

t 3
 ye

ar 
ag

ree
me

nts
. 

Ris
ks
 fro

m 
red

uc
ing

 th
is 
fun

din
g s

up
po

rt h
av
e b

ee
n m

itig
ate

d 
thr

ou
gh

 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 th

e a
ffe

cte
d o

rga
nis

ati
on

s a
nd

 ph
as
ing

 of
 th

e 
gra

nt 
red

uc
tio
ns
 ov

er 
tw
o y

ea
rs.

24
RE

OR
GA

NI
SA

TIO
N 
OF

 EC
ON

OM
IC
 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

25
,00

0
0

25
,00

0
1.0

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

W
hil
st 
the

re 
wi
ll b

e a
 re

du
cti
on

 in
 in
itia

tiv
es
 pr

ov
idi
ng

 di
rec

t 
fin
an

cia
l s
up

po
rt t

o i
nd

ivi
du

al 
bu

sin
es
se
s, 
the

 co
un

cil'
s s

tra
teg

ic 
ap

pro
ac
h w

ill f
oc
us
 on

 ac
tiv
itie

s a
im

ed
 at

 fo
ste

rin
g t

he
 co

nd
itio

ns
 

wi
thi
n w

hic
h b

us
ine

ss
es
 ha

ve
 th

e b
es
t c
ha

nc
e o

f s
uc
ce
ss
.

25
RE

ST
RU

CT
UR

E O
F B

UI
LT

 EN
VIR

ON
ME

NT
 D
IVI

SIO
N

25
,00

0
0

25
,00

0
1.0

No
 sp

ec
fic
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

cts
 id
en

tifi
ed

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
pro

po
sa
l - 

an
y 

sta
ffin

g r
eo

rga
nis

ati
on

 w
ill f

oll
ow

 ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on

 w
ith
 af

fec
ted

 st
aff

 an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 to

 en
su
re 

fai
rne

ss
 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t th
e p

roc
es
s.

Th
ere

 w
ill b

e a
 re

du
cti
on

 in
 st
rat

eg
ic 
ho

us
ing

 ca
pa

cit
y w

hic
h i
s 

like
ly 
to 

ha
ve
 so

me
 im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e c

ou
nc
il's

 ab
ilit
y t
o c

on
trib

ute
 to

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ork

ing
 in
 ar

ea
s s

uc
h a

s t
he

 su
pp

ort
ing

 pe
op

le 
pro

gra
mm

e. 
26

SIN
GL

E A
DV

IC
E C

ON
TR

AC
T R

E-
TE

ND
ER

25
,00

0
0

25
,00

0
Th

is 
is 
a l
arg

e p
roc

ure
me

nt 
ex
erc

ise
 w
hic

h n
ee

d t
o b

e s
ub

jec
t to

 a 
sta

nd
 al
on

e e
qu

ali
ty 
im

pa
ct 
as
se
ss
me

nt.
 

No
 si
gn

ific
an

t ri
sk
s t
o t

he
 au

tho
rity

 ha
ve
 be

en
 id
en

tifi
ed

.

27
CH

AR
GE

 FO
R 
DI
SC

RE
TIO

NA
RY

 AD
VIC

E I
N 
RE

LA
TIO

N 
TO

 LI
ST

ED
 BU

ILD
IN
GS

 AN
D 

OT
HE

R 
HE

RI
TA

GE
 AS

SE
TS

5,0
00

0
5,0

00
Th

e p
ric
e i
nc
rea

se
s m

ay
 im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e a

bil
ity
 of

 so
me

 cu
sto

me
rs 

to 
ac
ce
ss
 th

is 
se
rvi

ce
.

If t
he

 co
un

cil
 ch

arg
es
 fo

r th
is 
se
rvi

ce
, th

ere
 is
 an

 in
cre

as
ed

 ris
k t
ha

t 
the

 ow
ne

rs 
of 

list
ed

 bu
ild
ing

s a
nd

 ot
he

r h
eri

tag
e a

ss
ets

 m
ay
 

un
de

rta
ke
 w
ork

s w
ith
ou

t s
ee

kin
g t

he
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 ad

vic
e a

nd
 

co
ns
en

ts.

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
   T

OT
AL

S  
    
   

1,1
15
,50

0
25
3,9

00
86
1,6

00
7.9

4.9

* A
s p

rev
iou

sly
 ag

ree
d b

y c
ab

ine
t/c

ou
nc

il a
fte

r d
isc

us
sio

n w
ith

 th
e r

ele
va

nt 
org

an
isa

tio
ns

. 

Page 70



AP
PE

ND
IX 

5

PR
OJ

EC
TIO

N 
OF

 R
ES

ER
VE

S T
O 

31
ST

 M
AR

CH
 20

13
20

11
/12

20
11

/12
20

12
/13

20
12

/13
20

12
/13

Pu
rp

os
e o

f R
es

erv
e

31
/3/

11
Mo

ve
me

nt
Mo

ve
me

nt
31

/3/
12

Mo
ve

me
nt

Mo
ve

me
nt

bu
dg

et 
an

d
31

/3/
13

Re
ve

nu
e

Ca
pit

al
Re

ve
nu

e
Ca

pit
al

on
e o

ff g
ro

wt
h

EA
RM

AR
KE

D 
RE

SE
RV

ES
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

Ot
he

r
BR

01
Sin

gle
 St

atu
s R

es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f S
ing

le 
Sta

tus
(14

,24
7.0

0)
3,6

00
.00

(10
,64

7.0
0)

(10
,64

7.0
0)

BR
02

Pe
ns
ion

 R
es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 fu

tur
e p

en
sio

n l
iab

ility
(28

,37
3.3

8)
(50

,00
0.0

0)
(78

,37
3.3

8)
(10

0,0
00
.00

)
(17

8,3
73
.38

)
BR

04
Ec

on
om

ic 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Re
se
rve

To
 fu

nd
 fu

tur
e e

co
no
mi
c s

tud
ies

(14
,20

0.0
0)

(14
,20

0.0
0)

(14
,20

0.0
0)

BR
05

IBS
 Li
ce
ns
e R

es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 co

st 
of 

IBS
 lic

en
se
 pa

id 
up
 fro

nt
(14

8,7
00
.00

)
(14

8,7
00
.00

)
(14

8,7
00
.00

)
BR

06
Ke

ep
 C
he
lte
nh
am

 Ti
dy
 R
es
erv

e
Ke

ep
 C
he
lte
nh
am

 Ti
dy
 ca

mp
aig

n -
 sc

he
me

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns

(62
6.2

7)
(62

6.2
7)

(62
6.2

7)
BR

08
Gr
av
e M

ain
ten

an
ce
 R
es
erv

e
Lo
ng
-te

rm
 gr

av
e m

ain
ten

an
ce

0.0
0

0.0
0

0.0
0

BR
09

Cu
ltu
ral
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t R

es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 fu

tur
e a

rts
 fa

cili
tie
s/a

cti
vit
y

(22
,36

1.0
0)

(22
,36

1.0
0)

15
,00

0.0
0

(7,
36
1.0

0)
BR

10
LA

BG
I R

es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 fu

tur
e e

co
no
mi
c /
 cu

ltu
ral
 de

ve
lop

me
nt

(76
,05

2.8
6)

45
,00

0.0
0

(31
,05

2.8
6)

10
,00

0.0
0

(21
,05

2.8
6)

BR
12

Ho
us
e S

urv
ey
 R
es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 cy

clic
al 
ho
us
ing

 st
oc
k c

on
dit
ion

 su
rve

ys
(10

5,0
24
.83

)
24
,50

0.0
0

(80
,52

4.8
3)

(7,
50
0.0

0)
(88

,02
4.8

3)
BR

13
Tw

inn
ing

 R
es
erv

e
Tw

inn
ing

 to
wn

s c
ivic

 vi
sit
s t
o C

he
lte
nh
am

(17
,40

0.0
0)

(17
,40

0.0
0)

(17
,40

0.0
0)

BR
14

Flo
od
 Al

lev
iat
ion

 R
es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 fu

tur
e f

loo
d r

es
ilie

nc
e w

ork
, d

ele
ga
ted

 to
 th

e F
loo

d 
wo

rki
ng
 gr

ou
p f

or 
allo

ca
tio
n

(34
8,0

93
.52

)
13
3,9

10
.00

(21
4,1

83
.52

)
50
,00

0.0
0

(16
4,1

83
.52

)
BR

15
Ar
t G

alle
ry 
& M

us
eu
m 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Re
se
rve

(2,
00
0,0

00
.00

)
(12

2,0
00
.00

)
58
4,0

00
.00

(1,
53
8,0

00
.00

)
1,4

16
,00

0.0
0

(12
2,0

00
.00

)
BR

25
Pu

mp
 R
oo
m 
Ins

ura
nc
e R

es
erv

e
Ins

ura
nc
e r

es
erv

e f
or 

sto
len

 je
we

ller
y

(28
,06

6.1
1)

11
,00

0.0
0

(17
,06

6.1
1)

(17
,06

6.1
1)

BR
26

Mu
se
um

 Sh
op
 R
es
erv

e
Ac

cu
mu

lat
ed
 pr

ofi
ts 
he
ld 
for

 M
us
eu
m 
sh
op
 im

pro
ve
me

nts
0.0

0
0.0

0
0.0

0
BR

27
TIC

 Sh
op
 R
es
erv

e
Ac

cu
mu

lat
ed
 pr

ofi
ts 
he
ld 
for

 TI
C 
sh
op
 im

pro
ve
me

nts
(11

,72
9.1

8)
11
,70

0.0
0

(29
.18

)
(29

.18
)

BR
30

GF
 In

su
ran

ce
 R
es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 ris

k m
an
ag
em

en
t in

itia
tiv
es
 / e

xc
es
s /
 pr

em
ium

 
inc

rea
se
s

(15
9,9

71
.44

)
38
,60

0.0
0

(12
1,3

71
.44

)
(12

1,3
71
.44

)
BR

42
Ve

hic
le 
Le
as
ing

 Eq
ua
lisa

tio
n R

es
erv

e
Pu

rch
as
e o

f v
eh
icle

s a
nd
 eq

uip
me

nt
(11

6,0
85
.24

)
(11

6,0
85
.24

)
(11

6,0
85
.24

)
BR

45
Jo
int
 C
ore

 St
rat

eg
y R

es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 Jo

int
 C
ore

 St
rat

eg
y

(23
4,5

80
.36

)
(23

4,5
80
.36

)
(23

4,5
80
.36

)
BR

54
Le
ga
l S

taf
f R

es
erv

e
To

 fu
nd
 se

t-u
p c

os
ts 
of 

On
e L

eg
al

(19
,35

0.0
0)

(19
,35

0.0
0)

(19
,35

0.0
0)

BR
58

Civ
ic 
Pr
ide

To
 pu

mp
 pr

im
e c

ivic
 pr

ide
 in
itia

tiv
e /

 m
atc

h f
un
din

g
(1,

08
3,1

97
.60

)
25
8,1

00
.00

(82
5,0

97
.60

)
22
6,9

00
.00

43
0,0

00
.00

(16
8,1

97
.60

)
(4,

42
8,0

58
.79

)
(3,

48
9,6

48
.79

)
(1,

44
9,2

48
.79

)
Re

pa
irs

 &
 R

en
ew

als
 R

es
erv

es
BR

52
Co

mm
ute

d M
ain

ten
an
ce
 R
es
erv

e
De

ve
lop

er 
co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns
 to

 fu
nd
 m
ain

ten
an
ce

(26
3,6

29
.37

)
39
,00

0.0
0

(22
4,6

29
.37

)
39
,00

0.0
0

(18
5,6

29
.37

)
BR

78
Hig

hw
ay
s I
ns
ura

nc
e R

es
erv

e
Co

un
ty 
hig

hw
ay
s -

 in
su
ran

ce
 ex

ce
ss
es

(15
,00

0.0
0)

(15
,00

0.0
0)

(15
,00

0.0
0)

BR
83

Co
un
cil 

Ta
x/B

en
efi
ts 
IT 

Re
se
rve

Re
pla

ce
me

nt 
fun

d t
o c

ov
er 

so
ftw

are
 re

lea
se
s

(30
,00

0.0
0)

(30
,00

0.0
0)

(30
,00

0.0
0)

BR
88

I.T
. R

ep
air
s &

 R
en
ew

als
 R
es
erv

e
Re

pla
ce
me

nt 
fun

d
(13

3,0
64
.70

)
79
,40

0.0
0

(53
,66

4.7
0)

6,3
00
.00

(47
,36

4.7
0)

BR
89

Pla
nn
ed
 M

ain
ten

an
ce
 R
es
erv

e
20
 ye

ar 
ma

int
en
an
ce
 fu

nd
(1,

02
5,9

29
.12

)
(89

,60
0.0

0)
52
4,0

00
.00

(59
1,5

29
.12

)
(10

8,0
00
.00

)
13
1,0

00
.00

22
3,0

00
.00

(34
5,5

29
.12

)
(1,

46
7,6

23
.19

)
(91

4,8
23

.19
)

(62
3,5

23
.19

)

Pa
ge

 1

Page 71



AP
PE

ND
IX 

5

PR
OJ

EC
TIO

N 
OF

 R
ES

ER
VE

S T
O 

31
ST

 M
AR

CH
 20

13
20

11
/12

20
11

/12
20

12
/13

20
12

/13
20

12
/13

Pu
rp

os
e o

f R
es

erv
e

31
/3/

11
Mo

ve
me

nt
Mo

ve
me

nt
31

/3/
12

Mo
ve

me
nt

Mo
ve

me
nt

bu
dg

et 
an

d
31

/3/
13

Re
ve

nu
e

Ca
pit

al
Re

ve
nu

e
Ca

pit
al

on
e o

ff g
ro

wt
h

EA
RM

AR
KE

D 
RE

SE
RV

ES
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

Eq
ua

lis
ati

on
 R

es
erv

es
0.0

0
BR

63
Re

nt 
All
ow

an
ce
s E

qu
alis

ati
on

Cu
sh
ion

 im
pa
ct 
of 

flu
ctu

ati
ng
 ac

tiv
ity 

lev
els

(11
9,6

55
.60

)
39
,10

0.0
0

(80
,55

5.6
0)

39
,10

0.0
0

(41
,45

5.6
0)

BR
64

Pla
nn
ing

 Ap
pe
als

 Eq
ua
lisa

tio
n

Fu
nd
ing

 fo
r o

ne
 of

f a
pe
als

 co
st 
in 
ex
ce
ss
 of

 re
ve
nu
e b

ud
ge
t

(38
,95

5.0
9)

(38
,95

5.0
9)

(38
,95

5.0
9)

BR
65

Lic
en
sin

g F
ee
s E

qu
alis

ati
on

Pa
st 
inc

om
e s

urp
lus

es
 to

 cu
sh
ion

 im
pa
ct 
of 

rev
ise

d l
eg
isla

tio
n

(28
,35

5.0
0)

17
,00

0.0
0

(11
,35

5.0
0)

(11
,35

5.0
0)

BR
66

Int
ere

st 
Eq

ua
lisa

tio
n

To
 co

ve
r a

ny
 ad

dit
ion

al 
los

se
s a

ris
ing

 in
 th

e v
alu

e o
f Ic

ela
nd
ic 

de
po
sit
s a

nd
/or

 to
 re

du
ce
 th

e b
orr

ow
ing

 ar
isin

g f
rom

 th
e 

ca
pit
alis

ati
on
 of

 th
e l
os
se
s

(2,
78
7,5

94
.76

)
2,5

00
,00

0.0
0

(28
7,5

94
.76

)
(28

7,5
94
.76

)
BR

72
Lo
ca
l P

lan
 Eq

ua
lisa

tio
n

Fu
nd
 cy

clic
al 
co
st 
of 

loc
al 
pla

n i
nq
uir
y

(55
,03

0.0
0)

55
,00

0.0
0

(30
.00

)
(30

.00
)

BR
76

Ele
cti
on
s/E

lec
tor

al 
Re

g. 
Eq

ua
lisa

tio
n

Fu
nd
 cy

clic
al 
co
st 
of 

loc
al 
ele

cti
on
s

(11
,50

0.0
0)

(61
,20

0.0
0)

(72
,70

0.0
0)

72
,70

0.0
0

0.0
0

(3,
04

1,0
90

.45
)

(49
1,1

90
.45

)
(37

9,3
90

.45
)

Re
se

rve
s f

or
 co

mm
itm

en
ts

BR
91

Ol
d Y

ea
r C

red
ito
r R

sv
e -

 R
R

Ap
pro

ve
d b

ud
ge
t c
arr

y f
orw

ard
s

(35
1,2

00
.00

)
35
1,2

00
.00

0.0
0

0.0
0

CA
PIT

AL
BR

77
Ca

pit
al 
Re

se
rve

 - G
F H

ou
sin

g
To

 fu
nd
 H
ou
sin

g G
en
era

l F
un
d c

ap
ita
l e
xp
en
dit
ure

(90
2,4

76
.15

)
37
0,0

00
.00

(53
2,4

76
.15

)
(53

2,4
76
.15

)
BR

92
Ca

pit
al 
Re

se
rve

 - G
F

To
 fu

nd
 G
en
era

l F
un
d c

ap
ita
l e
xp
en
dit
ure

 
(90

1,7
99
.68

)
(75

1,6
93
.00

)
92
8,3

00
.00

(72
5,1

92
.68

)
(70

0,0
00
.00

)
62
0,0

00
.00

27
0,0

00
.00

(53
5,1

92
.68

)
(1,

80
4,2

75
.83

)
(1,

25
7,6

68
.83

)
(1,

06
7,6

68
.83

)

TO
TA

L E
AR

MA
RK

ED
 R

ES
ER

VE
S

(11
,09

2,2
48

.26
)

(6,
15

3,3
31

.26
)

(3,
51

9,8
31

.26
)

GE
NE

RA
L F

UN
D 

BA
LA

NC
E

BS
01

Ge
ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
 - R

R
Ge

ne
ral
 ba

lan
ce

(2,
61
9,5

07
.03

)
39
3,0

57
.00

10
9,4

00
.00

(2,
11
7,0

50
.03

)
48
,00

2.0
0

(2,
06
9,0

48
.03

)
(2,

61
9,5

07
.03

)
(2,

11
7,0

50
.03

)
(2,

06
9,0

48
.03

)

TO
TA

L G
EN

ER
AL

 FU
ND

 R
ES

ER
VE

S A
ND

 B
AL

AN
CE

S
(13

,71
1,7

55
.29

)
2,9

25
,67

4.0
0

2,5
15

,70
0.0

0
(8,

27
0,3

81
.29

)
(40

8,4
98

.00
)

2,1
67

,00
0.0

0
92

3,0
00

.00
(5,

58
8,8

79
.29

)

Pr
oje

cte
d A

nn
ua

l R
ed

uc
tio

n
5,4

41
,37

4.0
0

2,6
81

,50
2.0

0

Pa
ge

 2

Page 72



AP
PE

ND
IX 
6

GE
NE
RA
L F

UN
D 
CA
PIT

AL
 PR

OG
RA
MM

E

Co
de

Fu
nd

Sc
he

me
 

Sc
he

me
 D
es

cri
pti

on
Or

igi
na

l
Pa

ym
en

ts
Bu

dg
et

Re
vis

ed
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sc
he

me
to

20
11

/12
Bu

dg
et

20
12

/13
20

13
/14

20
14

/15
20

15
/16

20
16

/17
 

 
 

 
Co

st
31

/03
/11

ag
ree

d
20

11
/12

27
/06

/11
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

RE
SO

UR
CE
S

Pr
op
ert
y S

erv
ice
s

Va
rio
us

C/
R

Pr
og
ram

me
d M

ain
ten

an
ce

Ne
w 
cre

ma
tor
s

65
5,0

00
52
4,0

00
13
1,0

00

Fin
an
cia
l S
erv

ice
s

GC
ER

P
C

GO
 E
RP

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
ER

P 
sy
ste

m 
wit
hin

 th
e G

O 
Pa
rtn
ers

hip
42
1,7

00
21
2,3

09
20
9,4

00
20
9,4

00

DC
40
02

C
Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
 A
irp
ort

Co
ntr
ibu

tio
n t
ow
ard

s t
he
 re
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pro

jec
t - 
£1
.2m

 lo
an

1,2
00
,00

0
0

1,2
00
,00

0

IC
T

DC
32
11

C
W
ork

ing
 Fl
ex
ibl
y

De
liv
er 
co
un
cil
 se

rvi
ce
s a

t a
 tim

e a
nd
 pl
ac
e w

hic
h s

uit
 th
e c

us
tom

er.
 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f C
itri
x e

nv
iro
nm

en
t to

 de
liv
er 
bu
sin
es
s a

pll
ica
tio
ns
 to
 th
e 

ho
me

 / r
em

ote
 us

ers
 de

sk
top

35
,30

0
35
,30

0

DC
32
13

C
St
ora

ge
 A
rea

 N
etw

ork
St
ora

ge
 fo
r th

e c
ou
nc
il’s
 da

ta 
in 
a s

ec
ure

, e
xp
an
da
ble

 an
d r
ob
us
t 

en
vir
on
me

nt
15
5,0

00
14
2,2

97
12
,70

0
12
,70

0

DC
40
03

C
Te
lep

ho
ny
 sw

itc
h u

pg
rad

e
Up
gra

de
 of
 op

era
tin
g s

ys
tem

, v
oic
e s

ys
tem

 an
d c

on
tac

ts 
ce
ntr
e w

ith
 th
e 

be
ne
fit 
of 
fut
ure

-pr
oo
fin
g t
he
 co

un
cil
's 
sy
ste

m 
an
d a

dd
ing

 fle
xib
ilit
y.

70
,30

0
70
,30

0
70
,30

0

WE
LL
BE
IN
G 
& 
CU
LT
UR
E

Pa
rks

 &
 G
ard

en
s

LC
60
01

S
S.
10
6 P

lay
 ar
ea
 re
fur
bis
hm

en
t

De
ve
lop

er 
Co
ntr
ibu

tio
ns

76
,50

0
54
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0

LC
60
06

C
Pla

y A
rea

 E
nh
an
ce
me

nt
On
go
ing

 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
 an

d r
efu

rbi
sh
me

nt 
of 
pla

y a
rea

s t
o 

en
su
re 
the

y i
mp

rov
e a

nd
 m
ee
t s
afe

ty 
sta

nd
ard

s 
80
,00

0
80
,00

0
80
,00

0
80
,00

0
80
,00

0
80
,00

0
80
,00

0

LC
60
11

P
Pit
tvi
lle
 P
ark

 B
oa
tho

us
e

En
ha
nc
em

en
ts 
to 
Pit
tvi
lle
 P
ark

 in
clu
din

g t
he
 B
oa
tho

us
e b

rid
ge
 fu
nd
ed
 fro

m 
Se
ve
rn 
Tre

nt 
W
ate

r C
om

mu
nit
y F

un
d a

wa
rde

d f
oll
ow
ing

 th
e f
loo

ds
 in
 20

07
.

72
,00

0
72
,00

0

LC
60
15

P
Le
ck
ha
mp

ton
 H
ill 
dry

 st
on
e w

all
Ma

tch
 fu
nd
ed
 w
ith
 N
atu

ral
 E
ng
lan

d t
o c

on
str
uc
t d
ry 
sto

ne
 w
all
ing

 on
 

Le
ck
ha
mp

ton
 H
ill 
sit
 of
 sp

ec
ial
 sc
ien

tifi
c i
nte

res
t (S

SS
I)

62
0,0

00
67
7,3

63
0

0

Ce
me
ter
y &

 C
rem

ato
riu
m

LC
60
22

Bu
ria
l C
ha
pe
l

Inv
es
t to

 sa
ve
 sc
he
me

 to
 co

nv
ert
 bu

ria
l c
ha
pe
l to

 ha
nd
le 
cre

ma
tio
ns
.

11
0,0

00
99
,82

9
10
,10

0
10
,10

0

Cu
ltu
ral
 Se

rvi
ce
s

LC
40
06

R/
P

Ar
t G
all
ery

 &
 M
us
eu
m 
De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Sc
he
me

Co
un
cil
's 
co
mm

itm
en
t to

 ne
w 
sc
he
me

 as
 ag

ree
d b

y C
ou
nc
il 2
0th

 Ju
ly 
20
08

1,0
00
,00

0
2,0

30
,00

0
4,2

70
,00

0

LC
40
07

C
Ev
ery

ma
n T

he
atr
e

Co
ntr
ibu

tio
n t
ow
ard

s t
he
 re
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pro

jec
t - 
£1
m 
loa

n a
nd
 £2

50
k g

ran
t

1,2
50
,00

0
1,2

50
,00

0
1,2

50
,00

0

Co
mm

un
ity
 Sa

fet
y

EC
00
06

C
CC

TV
/To

wn
 C
en
tre
 in
itia
tiv
e

Ex
pa
ns
ion

 of
 on

 st
ree

t C
CT
V 
in 
the

 to
wn
 ce

ntr
e t
o i
nc
rea

se
 sa

fet
y a
nd
 

se
cu
re 
the

 en
vir
on
me

nt
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0

Pa
ge
 1

Page 73



AP
PE

ND
IX 
6

GE
NE
RA
L F

UN
D 
CA
PIT

AL
 PR

OG
RA
MM

E

Co
de

Fu
nd

Sc
he

me
 

Sc
he

me
 D
es

cri
pti

on
Or

igi
na

l
Pa

ym
en

ts
Bu

dg
et

Re
vis

ed
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sc
he

me
to

20
11

/12
Bu

dg
et

20
12

/13
20

13
/14

20
14

/15
20

15
/16

20
16

/17
 

 
 

 
Co

st
31

/03
/11

ag
ree

d
20

11
/12

27
/06

/11
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

BU
ILT

 EN
VIR

ON
ME

NT
Int
eg
rat
ed
 Tr
an
sp
or
t

EC
00
33

C
CC

TV
 in
 C
ar 
Pa
rks

Ad
dit
ion

al 
CC

TV
 in
 or
de
r to

 im
pro

ve
 sh

op
pin

g a
rea

s a
nd
 re
du
ce
 fe
ar 
of 

cri
me

10
4,8

00
14
,80

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0

EC
00
60

C
Ca
r p
ark

 m
an
ag
em

en
t te

ch
no
log

y

Th
e u

pg
rad

e o
f th

e c
ar 
pa
rk 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 at
 se

lec
ted

 si
tes

 su
ch
 

as
 R
eg
en
t A
rca

de
 is
 es

se
nti
al 
as
 th
e e

xis
tin
g m

an
ag
em

en
t s
ys
tem

s a
nd
 

ha
rdw

are
 ha

ve
 no

w 
rea

ch
ed
 th
e e

nd
 of
 th
eir
 lif
e c

yc
le.

25
0,0

00
13
0,0

00
12
0,0

00

EC
00
51

C
Re
-jo
int
ing

 H
igh

 S
tre
et/
Pr
om

en
ad
e p

ed
es
tria

nis
ed
 ar
ea

Re
-jo
int
ing

 w
ork

s r
eq
uir
ed
 to
 im

pro
ve
 sa

fet
y a
nd
 ap

pe
ara

nc
e o

f th
e c

ore
 

co
mm

erc
ial
 ar
ea

60
,00

0
51
,99

3
7,7

00
7,7

00

Ho
us
ing

 

HC
74
40

C/
SC

G
Di
sa
ble

d F
ac
ilit
ies
 G
ran

ts

Ma
nd
ato

ry 
Gr
an
t fo

r th
e p

rov
isi
on
 of
 bu

ild
ing

 w
ork

, e
qu
ipm

en
t o
r m

od
ify
ing

 
a d

we
llin
g t
o r
es
tor
e o

r e
na
ble

 in
de
pe
nd
en
t li
vin
g, 
pri
va
cy
, c
on
fid
en
ce
 an

d 
dig

nit
y f
or 
ind

ivi
du
als
 an

d t
he
ir f
am

ilie
s.

60
0,0

00
60
0,0

00
60
0,0

00
60
0,0

00
60
0,0

00
60
0,0

00
60
0,0

00

HC
74
45

C
Ad
ap
tat
ion

 S
up
po
rt G

ran
t

Us
ed
 m
os
tly
 w
he
re 
es
se
nti
al 
rep

air
s (
he
alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y) 
are

 id
en
tifi
ed
 to
 

en
ab
le 
the

 D
FG

 w
ork

 to
 pr
oc
ee
d (
e.g

. e
lec
tric

al 
wo
rks

).  
26
,00

0
26
,00

0
26
,00

0
26
,00

0
26
,00

0
26
,00

0
26
,00

0

HC
74
00

PS
DH

He
alt
h &

 S
afe

ty 
Gr
an
t / 
Lo
an
s

A 
ne
w 
for
m 
of 
as
sis
tan

ce
 av

ail
ab
le 
un
de
r th

e c
ou
nc
il's
 H
ou
sin
g R

en
ew
al 

Po
lic
y 2
00
3-0

6

HC
74
05

PS
DH

Va
ca
nt 
Pr
op
ert
y G

ran
t

A 
ne
w 
for
m 
of 
as
sis
tan

ce
 av

ail
ab
le 
un
de
r th

e c
ou
nc
il's
 H
ou
sin
g R

en
ew
al 

Po
lic
y 2
00
3-0

6
32
4,4

00
32
4,4

00

HC
74
10

PS
DH

Re
no
va
tio
n G

ran
ts

Gr
an
ts 
pro

vid
ed
 un

de
r th

e H
ou
sin
g G

ran
ts,
 C
on
str
uc
tio
n a

nd
 R
eg
en
era

tio
n 

Ac
t 1
99
6

HC
74
55

LA
A 
/ C

W
arm

 &
 W
ell

A 
Gl
ou
ce
ste

rsh
ire
-w
ide

 pr
oje

ct 
to 
pro

mo
te 
ho
me

 en
erg

y e
ffic

ien
cy
, 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 ta
rge

ted
 at
 th
os
e w

ith
 he

alt
h p

rob
lem

s
60
,00

0
60
,00

0
60
,00

0
60
,00

0

HC
92
00

C/
S

Ho
us
ing

 E
na
bli
ng

Ex
pe
nd
itu
re 
in 
su
pp
ort
 of
 en

ab
lin
g t
he
 pr
ov
isi
on
 of
 ne

w 
aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 
in 
pa
rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith
 re
gis
ter
ed
 S
oc
ial
 La

nd
lor
ds
 an

d t
he
 H
ou
sin
g C

orp
ora

tio
n

34
5,0

00
27
0,0

00

HC
92
00

C/
S

Ho
us
ing

 E
na
bli
ng

Tra
ns
for
ma

tio
na
l im

pro
ve
me

nts
 to
 pr
iva
te 
ho
us
eh
old

s i
n S

t. P
au
l's 
to 
as
sis
t 

the
m 
in 
rai
sin
g t
he
 st
an
da
rd 
of 
the

ir d
we
llin
gs
 in
 lin
e w

ith
 ne

w 
bu
ild
 co

un
cil
 

ho
us
ing

 st
oc
k.

55
,00

0
13
0,0

00

HC
92
00

C/
S

Ho
us
ing

 E
na
bli
ng

Ex
pe
nd
itu
re 
in 
su
pp
ort
 of
 en

ab
lin
g t
he
 pr
ov
isi
on
 of
 ne

w 
aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 
in 
pa
rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith
 C
he
lte
nh
am

 B
oro

ug
h H

om
es

1,7
90
,00

0
1,7

90
,00

0
2,9

00
,00

0

IN
TE
RI
M 
BU
DG

ET
 PR

OP
OS

AL
S F

UT
UR
E 

CA
PIT

AL
 PR

OG
RA
MM

E:
27
0,0

00
20
0,0

00
20
0,0

00
20
0,0

00
20
0,0

00

Pa
ge
 2

Page 74



AP
PE

ND
IX 
6

GE
NE
RA
L F

UN
D 
CA
PIT

AL
 PR

OG
RA
MM

E

Co
de

Fu
nd

Sc
he

me
 

Sc
he

me
 D
es

cri
pti

on
Or

igi
na

l
Pa

ym
en

ts
Bu

dg
et

Re
vis

ed
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sc
he

me
to

20
11

/12
Bu

dg
et

20
12

/13
20

13
/14

20
14

/15
20

15
/16

20
16

/17
 

 
 

 
Co

st
31

/03
/11

ag
ree

d
20

11
/12

27
/06

/11
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

CA
PIT

AL
 SC

HE
ME

S -
 R
EC
LA
SS
IFI
ED
 AS

 
RE
VE
NU
E

DC
10
66

C
La
nd
 &
 P
rop

ert
y p
res

ale
 co

sts
Pr
op
ert
y &

 Le
ga
l c
os
ts 
as
so
cia
ted

 w
ith
 th
e p

rop
os
ed
 M
idw

int
er 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d …

…
.

LC
60
05

C
All
otm

en
ts

All
otm

en
t E
nh
an
ce
me

nts
 - n

ew
 to
ile
ts,
 pa

th 
su
rfa
cin
g, 
fen

cin
g, 
sig
na
ge
, 

an
d o

the
r im

pro
ve
me

nts
 to
 in
fra
-st
ruc

tur
e.

35
3,1

00
34
2,8

43
10
,20

0
10
,20

0

EC
00
54

C
De
po
t R
ati
on
ali
sa
tio
n

Co
sts
 as

so
cia
ted

 w
ith
 in
co
rpo

rat
ing

 Te
wk
es
bu
ry 
Bo
rou

gh
 C
ou
nc
il w

ith
in 
the

 
De
po
t s
ite
 at
 S
win

do
n R

oa
d

30
0,0

00
27
2,7

80
27
,20

0
27
,20

0

TO
TA
L C

AP
ITA

L P
RO

GR
AM

ME
8,3

21
,60

0
7,7

88
,10

0
9,8

07
,00

0
1,1

16
,00

0
1,0

56
,00

0
1,0

56
,00

0
1,0

56
,00

0

Fu
nd
ed
 by
:

G
Go

ve
rnm

en
t G

ran
ts

SC
G
Sp

ec
ifie

d C
ap
ita
l G

ran
t (D

FG
)

30
6,0

00
30
6,0

00
30
6,0

00
30
6,0

00
30
6,0

00
30
6,0

00
30
6,0

00
LA

A
LA

A P
erf
orm

an
ce
 R
ew

ard
 G
ran

t
60
,00

0
60
,00

0
60
,00

0
60
,00

0
P
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 Fu

nd
ing

76
8,0

00
2,8

54
,00

0
PS

DH
Pr
iva

te 
Se

cto
r D

ec
en
t H

om
es
 G
ran

t
32
4,4

00
32
4,4

00
HL

F
He

rita
ge
 Lo

tte
ry 
Fu
nd
ing

75
0,0

00
HR

A
Ho

us
ing

 R
ev
en
ue
 Ac

co
un
t C

on
trib

uti
on

10
0,0

00
10
0,0

00
R
Pr
op
ert
y P

lan
ne
d M

ain
ten

an
ce
 R
es
erv

e
65
5,0

00
52
4,0

00
13
1,0

00
R
AG

&M
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t R

es
erv

e
1,0

00
,00

0
58
4,0

00
1,4

16
,00

0
S
De

ve
lop

er 
Co

ntr
ibu

tio
ns
 S1

06
76
,50

0
54
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
50
,00

0
C
Ge

ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
s

10
9,4

00
10
9,4

00
C
HR

A C
ap
ita
l R

ec
eip

ts
C
HR

A C
ap
ita
l R

ec
eip

ts
39
0,0

00
39
0,0

00
C
GF

 C
ap
ita
l R

ec
eip

ts
12
0,0

00
C
HI
P C

ap
ita
l R

es
erv

e
37
0,0

00
37
0,0

00
C
Pr
ud
en
tia
l B
orr
ow

ing
3,6

00
,00

0
2,4

00
,00

0
4,1

00
,00

0
C
GF

 C
ap
ita
l R

es
erv

e
1,3

30
,30

0
92
8,3

00
89
0,0

00
70
0,0

00
70
0,0

00
70
0,0

00
70
0,0

00
8,3

21
,60

0
7,7

88
,10

0
9,8

07
,00

0
1,1

16
,00

0
1,0

56
,00

0
1,0

56
,00

0
1,0

56
,00

0

Pa
ge
 3

Page 75



Page 76
This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

 Page 1 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 13th December 2011 

Housing Revenue Account - Revised Budget 2011/12 and Interim 
Budget Proposals 2012/13 for Consultation 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member for Community Development and Finance, John 

Webster 
Accountable officer Director of Resources (Section 151 Officer), Mark Sheldon 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Social and Community  

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision Yes 
Executive summary This report summarises the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) revised 

budget for 2011/12 and the Cabinet’s interim budget proposals for 
2012/13 for consultation. 

Recommendations 1. Note the revised HRA budget for 2011/12. 
2. Approve the interim HRA budget proposals for consultation 

including a proposed average rent increase of 6.43% (applied in 
accordance with rent restructuring guidelines) and increases in 
other rents and charges as detailed at Appendix 5. 

3. Approve the proposed HRA capital programme at Appendix 6. 
4. Delegate authority to the Director Resources, in consultation 

with the Cabinet Member for Community Development and 
Finance, to determine and approve any additional material that 
may be needed to support the presentation of the interim 
budget proposals for consultation. 

5. Seek consultation responses by 26th January 2012. 
 
Financial implications As contained in the report and appendices. 

Contact officer: Mark Sheldon.  
E-mail: mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264123 

Page 77



 

   

 Page 2 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

Legal implications As this report proposes an interim budget for consultation purposes, there 
are no specific legal implications at this stage. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
E-mail: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01684 272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No direct HR implications arising from this report. 
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy 
E-mail: julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264355 

Key risks As outlined in Appendix 1 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The aim of the interim budget proposals is to direct resources towards the 
key priorities identified in the Council’s Corporate Business Plan. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

The draft budget contains proposals for improving the local environment 
particularly in addressing the issue of energy reduction in Council owned 
dwellings 

  
 

1        Background 
1.1 The Council’s Constitution requires that the Cabinet prepare an interim budget for consultation 

before it makes recommendations to full Council in February 2012. The Cabinet is then required 
to draw up its firm budget proposals having regard to the responses it has received during the 
consultation period, and its report to Council in February 2012 should reflect the Cabinet’s 
response to such comments. 

1.2 It should be noted that the draft budget proposals are based on draft determinations from the 
Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) which will not be finalised until 
January 2012. 

1.3 The budget proposals for 2012/13 recognise the scrapping of the current HRA subsidy system 
and the introduction of a new self financing regime for local authority housing. The Cabinet have 
approved for consultation the first draft of a new 30 year HRA business plan which identifies the 
impact of this fundamental change. The plan anticipates significant additional resources arising 
from the implementation of self financing. The Cabinet have approved a strategy to use these 
resources to finance a programme of new build, further improvements to existing stock and 
additional support services for tenants. A final draft of the plan will be presented for approval in 
February following the completion of consultation and the confirmation of DCLG proposals.   

2. 2011/12 Revised Budget 
2.1 The revised budget at Appendix 2 shows a reduction in deficit of £130,900 compared to the 

original estimate. Balances held in reserve were increased by an additional £684,200 following 
the 2010/11 outturn and the revised deficit for the year of £961,400 will leave a figure of 
£2,711,800 at 31st March 2012 (previously £1,896,700). This increase in reserves reflects 

Page 78



 

   

 Page 3 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

£325,100 of additional resources and a further £490,000 which arises from deferred capital 
expenditure which will be required in 2012/13. 

2.2 Significant variations have been identified in budget monitoring reports and are summarised 
below:-   
Budget Heading Change in 

resources 
 £’000 

  
Reduction in revenue contributions required to fund capital 

programme 
139 

Reduction in interest payable (change in interest rates) 48 
Increase in HRA subsidy payable (change in interest rates) -66 
Additional interest receivable (impact of higher reserves) 19 
Other net -9 
  
Net Reduction in Deficit 131 

                                                                                                                                                  
3. 2012/13 Budget 
3.1 The Government published a series of draft determinations on 21st November 2011 which will 

enable the introduction of self financing from 1st April 2012. These included:- 
• a final review of notional rent and expenditure allowances to produce  baseline figures for 

the valuation and debt settlement 
• a revised valuation model which uses the baseline data as uplifted for self financing 

calculations 
• a debt settlement for each authority to leave the subsidy system and the subsequent HRA 

borrowing cap                                                                                                                 
 
3.1.1 The draft HRA business plan anticipated a debt settlement of £38.4m for Cheltenham on the basis 

of previous DCLG projections, a higher than expected rent increase in April 2012 and a 
contingency for an adverse review of subsidy allowances. However, the draft determinations show 
that the south west region has again been treated favourably in the annual review and the 
settlement figure is reduced to £27.9m. This is very welcome news which will increase the level of 
additional resources arising from self financing. 

 
3.1.2   The baseline determination for 2012/13 shows an increase in guideline rent of 7.5% for 

Cheltenham. Government social rent policy uses the retail price index in the preceding September 
plus 0.5% to uplift the formula rent for the following financial year. In September 2011 this was 
5.6% so formula rents will be increased by 6.1% for 2012/13.  

 
           Rent restructuring, which will bring convergence between local authorities and housing 

associations, is still timetabled to complete in 2015/16. For Cheltenham tenants this will result in 
an average rent increase of 6.43% from April 2012 as illustrated by Appendices 4 and 5. This 
significant increase will be of concern to our tenants already facing other inflationary pressures in 
the economy but is effectively imposed on us by Government and has been assumed by them in 
both stock valuation and debt settlement calculations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 79



 

   

 Page 4 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

 
3.1.3   The draft determination also includes increases in the baseline management, maintenance and 

major repair allowances which partly offset the increase in guideline rent. The changes proposed 
to individual elements are shown below:- 

 
Element of Subsidy % change  
Management Allowance +1.9% 
Maintenance Allowance +5.8% 
Major Repairs Allowance +4.9% 
Guideline Rent Income +7.5% 

 
3.1.3   The baseline figures for allowances are uplifted to reflect perceived under-funding before being 

used in a 30 year net present value model of notional income and expenditure. This produces a 
valuation of the stock for each authority which forms the basis of the debt settlement. 

 
          Cheltenham’s allowances have been increased by an overall average of 17.94%, including a 

substantial increase in the major repairs allowance of 39%. The valuation is £53.3m which, after 
deducting the current notional debt of £25.4m, produces the debt settlement of £27.9m. The 
valuation figure of £53.3m will also be the HRA borrowing cap – this compares to actual HRA 
borrowing after settlement of £46.6m giving initial borrowing headroom of £6.7m. 

 
3.2     Significant changes to the HRA in 2012/13 as compared to the revised estimates for 2011/12 are 

itemised in the table below. These reflect the saving of the annual subsidy payment partly offset 
by additional debt charges from the settlement. Although the charge for depreciation increases, 
this will in turn reduce the need for revenue contributions to finance capital expenditure. The net 
impact is an increase in resources of £2,120,500 producing a surplus of £1,159,100 for the year 
and increasing revenue reserves to £3,870,900 at 31st March 2013.  

 
 
Budget Heading Change in 

resources 
 £’000 
HRA subsidy (system scrapped) 3,278 
Revenue contributions to capital (now covered by MRA increase) 1,448 
Increase in rents  1,058 
Savings in reactive & cyclical repairs (service review by CBH) 108 
  
Interest payable (additional costs of debt settlement) -1,535 
Depreciation of dwellings (based on uplifted major repairs 
allowance) 

-1,886 
Supporting people funding (end of contract) -150 
Increase in CBH management fee (including growth proposals) -184 
Interest receivable (lower interest rates) -52 
  
Other (net) 36 
  
Net increase 2,121 

 
 
3.3      Key assumptions used for the draft budget are:- 

• Interest payable is based on an estimated rate of 4.5% on new borrowing for the 
settlement payment of £27.9m. The Government have confirmed that Councils will have 
access to a discounted Public Works Loan Board rate for these payments. Advice is being 
sought from Arling Close on the most effective debt management strategy. 

Page 80



 

   

 Page 5 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

• Current supporting people contracts expire on 31st March 2012. Options for the 
continuation of the service are being evaluated but at present the draft budget assumes 
loss of all income. 

• The Government has announced intent to stimulate Right to Buy sales by increasing 
discounts available to tenants. The detailed proposals have not yet been published so it is 
not possible to forecast the potential impact. Stock estimates used in the budget assume 5 
sales in 2012/13 based on existing trends. 

• Support service recharges to the HRA are kept at 2011/12 levels pending further review. 
 

3.4      For some years the Council has maintained a Housing Repairs Account (Appendix 3) which aims 
to smooth out the peaks and troughs of demand related maintenance expenditure by keeping a 
separate earmarked reserve. The introduction of self financing reduces the need for such an 
account and it is recommended that it is closed at 31st March 2012. Maintenance expenditure will 
then be charged direct to the HRA.  

 
3.5     The Government has confirmed that the depreciation charge in the HRA will continue to provide a 

resource to finance capital expenditure through the major repairs reserve (Appendix 3). Councils 
can use the uplifted major repairs allowance from the self financing valuation as a proxy for the 
level of depreciation for a period of up to five years, whilst preparing for the introduction of 
component accounting in accordance with accounting standards. 

  
3.6      Appendix 4 gives details of the progress in rent restructuring to date and projects rent increases 

forward to the current convergence date of 2015/16 using an estimated RPI of 2.75% per annum.   
 
3.7      Appendix 5 details the proposed average rent for 2012/13 with recommended charges for other 

services. Gas charges for communal heating schemes will be increased by 10% to reflect 
anticipated fuel increases and there will be a 20% increase towards the cost of the electric fuelled 
scheme at Cumming Court. This report contains proposals to reduce energy usage consumption 
in the stock which will help tenants facing rising fuel prices (see paragraph 4.2 below).  Provision 
has been included for a 3% increase in garage rents to reflect both inflation and fund a significant 
improvement programme in garage sites. 

 
3.8      Estimates of service charge income assume an increase of 7.7% for communal power and 2.1% 

for grounds maintenance. Cleaning costs will be reduced by 5% following service efficiencies 
offered by CBH. 
       

 
4. Cheltenham Borough Homes (CBH) 
  
4.1  The draft budget includes provision for the management fees and other charges payable to CBH. 

The company has submitted its own detailed budget and fee proposal for 2012/13.  
 
4.2      CBH has identified three areas of service development for 2012/13 which align with the draft HRA 

business plan strategy. The growth bids are:- 
• Enhanced safer estates service (£80,000) 
• Project to identify and evaluate fuel reduction proposals (£40,000) 
• Improvements in health and safety management, particularly fire, asbestos and legionella 

(£40,000) 
• Additional arrears officer to help with financial exclusion and debt management  thus 

mitigating anticipated increases in arrears from benefit reform (£30,000) 
 

Total bids amount to £190,000 but are largely offset within the HRA by net CBH savings of 
£134,700 in base fee proposals. 

 
4.3      CBH draft budgets for 2012/13 show a breakeven position whilst reducing base fees and charges 

to the Council from 2011/12 levels. The HRA management fee for 2012/13 shows a saving of 

Page 81



 

   

 Page 6 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

£18,800 when compared to the planning estimate for the year and the fee for managing the 
capital programme is kept cash frozen. The overall cost of reactive repairs to the stock is reduced 
by £81,600 following a comprehensive review of the maintenance operation. This has produced 
savings of £167,600 which have been partly offset by the increased price and usage of materials. 
The cost of delivering the estate cleaning contract has also been reduced by £34,300 through 
service efficiencies. 

 
4.4  The fee submission for the main areas of activity is shown below and compared with 2011/12.  
 

 2011/12       
(Revised) 

2012/13 
 £ £ 
Management Fee   
-base 4,330,200 4,324,500 
-growth bids  190,000 
   
Revenue & Capital Repairs 2,414,200 2,332,600 
   
Management of Capital 
Programme 

405,000 405,000 
Block Cleaning Service 310,700 276,400 
   
Total  7,460,100 7,528,500 

  
 

 
5.         HRA Capital Programme 

 
5.1       The revised programme for 2011/12 and proposals for 2012/13 are shown at Appendix 6, 

together with a more detailed schedule of improvement and repair works at Appendix 7. 
 
5.2       The revised estimates for the current year reflect changes identified in budget monitoring reports. 

Estimated spend in year will increase from £4,828,000 to £4,989,000 primarily due to 
rescheduling of works on the transformational improvements in St Pauls and the neighbourhood 
scheme for Hobart House.  

 
5.3       The strategy in the HRA business plan seeks a balance of future expenditure on both new build 

and further improvements to existing stock. CBH is currently evaluating options for a new build 
programme and a report will be produced early next year. A project to evaluate fuel reduction 
proposals will also enable targeted capital expenditure plans. Both the increased level of HRA 
reserves and the availability of borrowing headroom will give the Council significant scope to 
finance these initiatives. 

 
5.4       The 2012/13 programme reflects the need to spend identified in the stock condition database and 

includes provision for works delayed in the current year. This will retain all stock to decency 
standard and provide further neighbourhood improvements through external works. 

 
6.         Areas of Further Work   

6.1 This provisional budget is based on draft Government determinations which are   subject to 
consultation.  
 

6.2 There may also be further adjustments to support service and accommodation recharges to both 
CBH and the Housing Revenue Account (HRA). 

 

Page 82



 

   

 Page 7 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

 
7.          Consultation process 

7.1        The Council is proposing to consult on these budget proposals during the period to 26thJanuary  
2012. This extended period will allow the CBH to respond at their Board meeting on 25th 
January 2012. The results from this consultation will be fed back to the Cabinet and taken into 
account in the formulation of the final budget proposals. 

7.2         As part of the interim consultation process the Cabinet’s proposals will be included on the 
Council’s web site, made available at the Municipal Offices, Area Offices and publicised through 
the local press. All interested parties will be encouraged to respond. 

7.3         In preparing the consultation document it may be helpful to provide supplementary information, 
for instance relating to the main changes in the budget.  It is therefore recommended that the 
Cabinet Member (Finance) be given delegated authority to approve any supplementary 
information for consultation. 

 

Report author Bob Dagger, Strategic Financial Advisor, Cheltenham Borough 
Homes 
Tel. 01242 264225;   
e-mail address bob.dagger@cheltborohomes.org 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 
2   HRA Operating Account 
3   Housing Repairs Account and Major Repairs Reserve 
4   Rent Restructuring 
5   HRA – Rents and Charges 
6   HRA Capital programme (Summary) 
7   HRA Capital Programme (Detail) 

Background information 1. Government determinations for HRA Self Financing published 21st 
November 2011 

 
 

Page 83



 

   
$npef4lpz.doc Page 8 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

Risk Assessment  - Interim HRA budget 2011/12                      Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date raised I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

1.01 If the increases in rent 
are not fully explained to 
tenants (particulary 
those who are not in 
receipt of full benefit) 
then there is a risk that + 
there will be an increase 
in tenant discontent  

Jane 
Griffiths 

December 
2011 

3 4 12 R Need to explain to 
tenants that increases 
are in line with 
Government Policy. 
Need to make sure 
tenants are aware of 
benefit take-up rights.  
CBH have requested 
an additional arrears 
officer and already 
have a financial 
inclusion officer who 
will support tenants. 

Mar 2012 CBH through 
Management 
Agreement 

 

1.02 The increase in rents and 
the current economic 
situation may result in an 
increase in the the level 
of rent arrears  

Jane 
Griffiths 

December 
2011 

3 4 12 R Current economic 
conditions are placing 
additional pressures 
on tenants and the 
Government ‘s benefit 
reforms in 2013 will 
significantly increase 
this risk . CBH have 
requested additional 
resources to mitigate 
the impact  through its 
financial inclusion 
policy 

Mar 2013 CBH through 
management 
agreement 

 

1.03 If supporting people 
contracts due to end in 
March 2012 are not 
renewed this could 
impact on service 
delivery 

Jane 
Griffiths 

December 
2011 

2 5 10 R An evaluation of 
alternative service and 
funding options is in 
progress. The draft 
budget currently 
assumes contract 
income of £150,000 is 
not replaced 

Mar 2012 CBH through 
management 
agreement 

 

1.04 If void rent loss is higher 
than estimated this will 
impact on the budget 

Jane 
Griffiths 

December 
2011 

3 2 6 R Demand for social 
housing remains high 
with significant 

Mar 2013  CBH through 
management 
agreement 

 

P
age 84



 

   
$npef4lpz.doc Page 9 of 9 Last updated 19 December 2011 
 

waiting list. Current 
void levels are low 
and CBH is achieving 
high performance on 
re-letting time. Quality 
of accommodation 
needs to be 
maintained and 
changes in tenancy 
termination rates 
monitored 
 
 

1.05 If the demand for 
reactive repairs 
increases this could 
impact on the budget 
and/or service delivery 

Jane 
Griffiths 

December 
2011 

4 3 12 R Maintain robust stock 
condition data. Major 
peril to the stock is 
fire which is covered 
by appropriate 
insurance. HRA 
reserves are 
maintained at a level 
considered sufficient 
for uninsured stock 
damage 

Mar 2013 CBH through 
management 
agreement 

 

 
 

P
age 85



Page 86
This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2
2012/13

Original Revised Estimate
£ £ £

EXPENDITURE

General & Special Management 1,835,700 1,852,500 1,832,200
ALMO Management Fee 4,330,200 4,330,200 4,514,500
Rents, Rates, Taxes and Other Charges 39,900 32,900 34,400
Transfer to Housing Repairs Account 3,953,000 3,953,000 3,844,900
Provision for Bad Debts 200,000 200,000 225,000
Interest Payable 576,900 528,700 2,063,800
Depreciation of Dwellings 3,240,900 3,240,900 5,032,000
Depreciation of Other Assets 86,000 85,100 95,100
Debt Management Expenses 46,500 46,500 46,500
Rent Rebate Subsidy Limitation 82,600 86,700 64,200
Housing Revenue Account Subsidy 3,212,100 3,278,000 0

TOTAL 17,603,800 17,634,500 17,752,600

INCOME

Dwelling Rents 16,678,000 16,658,000 17,716,000
Non Dwelling Rents 421,000 424,800 431,800
Charges for Services and Facilities 705,100 725,400 735,600
Supporting People Grant 150,000 150,000 0

TOTAL 17,954,100 17,958,200 18,883,400

NET INCOME FROM SERVICES -350,300 -323,700 -1,130,800

Amortised Premiums / Discounts 8,900 8,900 6,200
Interest Receivable -67,400 -86,500 -34,500

NET OPERATING INCOME -408,800 -401,300 -1,159,100

Appropriations
Revenue Contributions to Capital 1,587,100 1,447,800 0
Transfer from Major Repairs Reserve -86,000 -85,100 0

HRA Surplus / (Deficit) carried to reserve -1,092,300 -961,400 1,159,100

Revenue Reserve brought forward 2,989,000 3,673,200 2,711,800

Revenue Reserve carried forward 1,896,700 2,711,800 3,870,900

Average Rent:-
Increase 1st April 2012 6.43%

48 wk 76.39 76.36 81.27
52 wk 70.51 70.49 75.02

Average Stock 4,592 4,589 4,582

2011/12

HRA OPERATING ACCOUNTPage 87



APPENDIX 3

Original Revised
£ £

EXPENDITURE
Repairs & Maintenance :-
Reactive Repairs 2,559,000 2,559,000
Annual & Cyclical Maintenance 1,394,000 1,394,000

3,953,000 3,953,000

INCOME
Contribution from Housing Revenue Account 3,953,000 3,953,000

Surplus/Deficit for the Year 0 0

Balance brought forward 0 0
Balance carried forward 0 0

2012/13
Original Revised Estimate

£ £ £

Balance brought forward 0 300,300 0

Depreciation of Dwellings 3,240,900 3,240,900 5,032,000
Depreciation of Other Assets 86,000 85,100 95,100

3,326,900 3,626,300 5,127,100

Utilised in Year (Funding Capital Programme App E) -3,240,900 -3,541,200 -5,092,000
Transfer to HRA re Other Assets -86,000 -85,100 0
Balance carried forward 0 0 35,100

HOUSING REPAIRS ACCOUNT 

2011/12

MAJOR REPAIRS RESERVE 

2011/12

Page 88



APPENDIX 4

This shows Cheltenham's progression towards rent restructuring. The Government currently estimates this will
be completed by 2015/16. However this will be subject to future rates of inflation and government rent policy.

Definitions:-
Formula Rent = the target for Cheltenham as calculated by the government's formula
Limit Rent = the maximum rent that the government will pay for rent rebates
Guideline Rent = the rent the government has used for subsidy purposes

By the end of rent restructuring formula rent, limit rent, guideline rent and the actual rent paid by tenants are  
required to be the same.

Limit Guideline
Rent Rent

£ % Inc £ £ £ % Inc
2011-2012 71.39 69.95 67.76 70.49
2012-2013 75.74 6.10 74.61 72.87 75.02
2013-2014 78.20 3.25 77.42 77.71 3.58
2014-2015 80.74 3.25 80.34 80.49 3.58
2015-2016 83.36 3.25 83.36 83.36 3.57

RENT RESTRUCTURING

Formula Rent Actual Rent

P
age 89



APPENDIX 5

2011/12 2012/13
£ £

Dwelling Rents (average)
48 wk basis 76.36 81.27
52 wk basis 70.49 75.02

Garages (per month) 25.24 26.00

Communal Heating Schemes (52 wk basis)
Gas 1 person flat 7.18 7.90

2 person flat 9.68 10.65

Cumming Court 1 person flat 3.78 4.54
2 person flat 5.20 6.24

Guest Bedrooms (per night) 10.00 10.00

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT - RENTS & CHARGES

Page 90



APPENDIX 6

2012/13
Original Revised Estimate
£'000 £'000 £'000

EXPENDITURE

Property Improvements & Major Repairs (incl fees) 4,368 4,529 4,732

Adaptations for the Disabled 350 350 350

Environmental Works (Tenant Selection) 60 60 60

Repurchase of Shared Ownership Dwellings 50 50 50

4,828 4,989 5,192
FINANCING

Capital Receipts 100
HRA Revenue Contribution 1,587 1,448
Major Repairs Reserve 3,241 3,541 5,092

4,828 4,989 5,192

HRA CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

2011/12

Page 91



APPENDIX  7  

COST HEADING 2012/13 BUDGET
 

£

INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,110,000                    

PATHS, FENCES & WALLS 150,000                       

WORKS TO BUILDING FABRIC 438,600                       

RENEWAL OF WATER MAINS 20,000                         

RENEWAL OF HEATING SYSTEMS 233,000                       

MAJOR REFURBISHMENTS TO VOID PROPERTIES 330,000                       

WINDOWS & DOORS 200,000                       

ASBESTOS 77,500                         

SHELTERED ACCOMMODATION 50,000                         

NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKS 600,000                       

DOOR ENTRY SCHEMES 342,500                       

STRUCTURAL  WORKS 120,000                       

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS 50,000                         

FIRE PROTECTION 50,000                         

LIFTS 97,500                         

SOIL STACKS 50,000                         

ST PAULS TRANSFORMATIONAL IMPS 290,000                       

GARAGE IMPROVEMENTS 100,000                       

ELECTRIC SUB MAINS 17,500                         

FEE FOR MANAGING PROGRAMME 405,000                       

TOTAL BUDGET 4,731,600                    

PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS & MAJOR WORKS 

Page 92



APPENDIX  7  Page 93



Page 94
This page is intentionally left blank



EB
I O

&S
 C
om

mi
tte
e 2

01
2 w

ork
 pl
an

    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\1\

2\1
\AI

00
00

31
21

\$3
11

uq
dy
g.d

oc
 

 
Me

eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 2

3 J
an

ua
ry 

20
12
 

Ch
air
’s 
Br
ief
ing

: T
ue
sd
ay
 3 
Ja
nu

ary
 20

12
 5 
pm

 
De

ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:

 W
ed
  1
1 J

an
ua
ry 
20
12
  

Co
rpo

rat
e R

isk
 R
eg
ist
er 

(20
 m
ins
) 

Sta
nd
ard

 
Ite
m 

Re
gu
lar
 re
vie
w 
be
for
e 

go
ing

 to
 C
ab
ine
t 8
 

Fe
bru

ary
 

Re
po
rt  

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s, 
Po
licy

 an
d P

erf
orm

an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Ab
se
nc
e M

an
ag
em

en
t 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Up
da
te 
req

ue
ste
d a

t th
e 

Ma
y m

ee
tin
g  
-  r
ep
ort
 of
 

po
sit
ion
 at
 th
e e

nd
 of
 3Q

 
Re
po
rt 

Ju
lie
 M
cC
art
ha
y, 
HR

 op
era

tio
ns
 M
an
ag
er 

Qu
art
erl
y b
ud
ge
t re

po
rt (
as
 at
 

en
d o

f D
ec
em

be
r) 

 
Sta

nd
ard

 
ite
m 

Qu
art
erl
y r
ev
iew

 
req

ue
ste
d b

y t
he
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Re
po
rt  

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s, 
He
ad
 of
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

GO
 Pr
og
ram

me
  

Sc
rut
iny
 

Up
da
te 
on
  

im
ple
me

nta
tio
n  

Re
po
rt 

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld,
 D
ire
cto
r P
eo
ple
, 

Or
ga
nis
ati
on
al 
De
ve
lop
me

nt 
an
d C

ha
ng
e 

Bu
dg
et 
pro

po
sa
ls 
20
12
-13

 
Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
fin
al 
bu
dg
et 

pro
po
sa
ls 
20
12
-13

 pr
ior
 

to 
Co
un
cil 
(10

 Fe
bru

ary
) 

Dis
cu
ss
ion

 
pa
pe
r 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
, D
ire
cto
r R
es
ou
rce

s 

Me
eti

ng
 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 5

 M
arc

h 2
01

2 
Ch

air
s B

rie
fin
g: 
Tu
es
da
y 1

4 F
eb
ru
ary

 5 
pm

 20
12
 

De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:

 W
ed
 22

 Fe
br
ua
ry 
20
12
 

DR
AF
T C

orp
ora

te 
Str
ate

gy
 

20
12
-13

 
Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
DR

AF
T s

tra
teg

y 
for
 20

12
-13

 pr
ior
 to
 

Ca
bin

et 
(13

 M
arc

h) 
 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, S
tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

Fe
ed
ba
ck
 on

 Pi
ttv
ille
 Pa

rk 
Br
idg

e p
os
t im

ple
me

nta
tio
n 

rev
iew

 
Sc
rut
iny
 

Ag
ree

d a
t th

e N
ov
em

be
r 

me
eti
ng
 fo
llo
win

g a
 

req
ue
st 
fro
m 
Cll
r C
oo
pe
r 

Re
po
rt 

Ad
am

 R
ey
no
lds
, G
ree

n S
pa
ce
 

De
ve
lop
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

RI
PA
 gu

ida
nc
e r
ev
iew

 an
d 

up
da
te 
rep

ort
'. 

 
Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
gu
ida

nc
e a

nd
 

an
y r
ep
ort
s o
n u

sa
ge
 of
 

the
 po

we
rs 

Re
po
rt 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s, 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e O

ffic
er 

Me
eti

ng
 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 1

1 J
un

e 2
01

2 
Ch

air
s B

rie
fin
g: 
Tu
es
da
y 1

5 M
ay
 20

12
 5 
pm

 
De

ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:

 Tu
es
da
y 2

9 M
ay
 20

12
 

Mo
bil
e C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
s  

Sc
rut
iny
 

An
 up

da
te 
req

ue
ste
d a

t 
the

 N
ov
em

be
r m

ee
tin
g 

Re
po
rt 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s, 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e O

ffic
er 

Agenda Item 12
Page 95



EB
I O

&S
 C
om

mi
tte
e 2

01
2 w

ork
 pl
an

    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\1\

2\1
\AI

00
00

31
21

\$3
11

uq
dy
g.d

oc
 

to 
inc
lud
e c
on
sid
era

tio
n 

be
ing

 gi
ve
n t
o s
taf
f u
sin
g 

the
ir o

wn
 pe

rso
na
l 

ph
on
es
, fi
gu
res

 on
 

tur
no
ve
r o
f p
ho
ne
s, 
mu

lti-
ph
on
e c
on
tra
cts
 an

d 
up
da
tes
 on

 al
l th
e i
ss
ue
s 

tha
t h
ad
 be

en
 ra
ise
d 

du
rin
g t
his
 m
ee
tin
g. 

 

Str
ate

gic
 C
om

mi
ss
ion
ing
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

An
 up

da
te 
req

ue
ste
d a

t 
the

 N
ov
em

be
r m

ee
tin
g 

an
d m

em
be
rs 
to 
ad
vis
e 

wh
at 
sp
ec
ific
 ar
ea
s t
he
y 

wo
uld

 lik
e t
o b

e c
ov
ere

dc
 

Re
po
rt 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s, 
Dir
ec
tor
 C
om

mi
ss
ion
ing
  

Co
rpo

rat
e R

isk
 R
eg
ist
er 

(20
 m
ins
) 

Sta
nd
ard

 
Ite
m 

Re
gu
lar
 re
vie
w 
be
for
e 

go
ing

 to
 C
ab
ine
t  

Re
po
rt  

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s, 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e O

ffic
er 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 R
ep
ort
 

Sta
nd
ard

 
ite
m 

En
d o

f y
ea
r re

vie
w 
 

Re
po
rt 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, S
tra
teg

y a
nd
 

En
ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

Gl
ou
ce
ste
rsh

ire
 Ai
rpo

rt 
Bu
sin
es
s P

lan
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
the

 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 

12
 m
on
ths
 af
ter
 th
e s
tar
t 

of 
the

 dr
aw
do
wn
 of
 th
e 

loa
n 

Re
po
rt 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
, D
ire
cto
r R
es
ou
rce

s 

Me
eti

ng
 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 1

6 J
uly

 20
12

 
Ch

air
’s 
Br
ief
ing

: T
ue
sd
ay
 26

 Ju
ne
 20

12
 

De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:

 W
ed
 4 
Ju
ly 
20
12
 

Qu
art
erl
y b
ud
ge
t re

po
rt 

 
Sta

nd
ard

 
ite
m 

Qu
art
erl
y r
ev
iew

 
req

ue
ste
d b

y t
he
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Re
po
rt  

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s, 
He
ad
 of
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

An
nu
al 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 R
ep
ort
 

Sta
nd
ard

 
ite
m 

Six
 m
on
thl
y r
ev
iew

 
Re
po
rt 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, P
oli
cy
 an

d P
erf
orm

an
ce
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Ite
ms

 to
 be

 ad
de

d a
t a

 fu
tur

e d
ate

 

Page 96



EB
I O

&S
 C
om

mi
tte
e 2

01
2 w

ork
 pl
an

    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    
  

 
Ite

m  
Pu

rp
os

e 
Ou

tco
me

 
Wh

at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad

 O
ffic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\1\

2\1
\AI

00
00

31
21

\$3
11

uq
dy
g.d

oc
 

 

Lo
ca
lism

 Bi
ll 

 
Sc
rut
iny
 

To
 un

de
rst
an
d t
he
 

po
ten

tia
l im

pa
ct 
of 
the

 Bi
ll 

on
 Ec

on
om

ic 
De
ve
lop
me

nt 
an
d l
oc
al 

de
ve
lop
me

nt 
str
ate

gy
 

Dis
cu
ss
ion

 
pa
pe
r 

Ec
on
om

ic 
De
ve
lop
me

nt 
Str
ate

gic
 La

nd
 U
se
 

Gl
os
 In
teg

rat
ed
 Ec

on
om

ic 
Str
ate

gy
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Da
vid
 O
we
n f
rom

 G
Fir
st 

be
 in
vit
ed
 to
 ex
pla
in 
the

ir 
res

tru
ctu
re,
 up

da
te 
on
 

LE
P a

nd
 pr
og
es
s i
n t
he
 

im
ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f th
e 

ac
tio
n p

lan
 

Aw
ait
ing
 

dis
cu
ss
ion
 by
 

Gl
os
 

Le
ad
ers

hip
 on

 
dis
tric
t s
cru

tin
y 

Wi
lf T

om
an
ey
, A
cti
ng
 Ec

on
om

ic 
De
ve
lop
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r 

 

Page 97



Page 98
This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Absence Management
	2011_01_23_EBI_7_Absence_Mgmt_Appendix_1

	8 Corporate Risk Register
	2012_01_23_EBI_Appendix_1_Dashboard
	2012_01_23_EBI_Appendix_2_Risk_Register
	2012_01_23_EBI_Appendix_3_Sample_Reports

	9 GO Programme
	10 Quarterly Budget Monitoring Report 2011/12 - Position as at November 2011
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Monitoring_Appendix 2
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Monitoring_Appendix 3

	11 General Fund and HRA Revenue and Capital - Revised Budget 2011/12 and Interim Budget Proposals 2012/13 for Consultation
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix2
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix3
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix4
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix5
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix6
	2011_12_13_CAB_HRA 2012.13
	2011_12_13_CAB_HRA_Appendices

	12 Date of next meeting and future agenda items

